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SUB-COMMITTEES FOR THE YEAR  2022 - 2023

ROWING  SUB-COMMITTEE

Mr. Sudip Naha -  Captain of Boats

Chairman

MEMBERS

Mr. Aniruddha Mookerjee Mr. Arup Ratan Chakraborty

Mr. Arup Biswas Mr. Dipak Mukherjee

Mr. Shakil Ahmed Mr. Subhajit Kumar

Mr. Soumo Roy Mr. Rupam Karmakar

Mr. Sudip Saha Mr. Kamal Bhowmick

Mr. Sankalpa Saha Dr. Ishan Mukherjee

Ms. Shweta Brahmachari Ms. Mayurakshi Mukherjee

Mr. S.M. Qamaruddin Mr. Abhijit Basu

Mr. Sanjay Dasgupta Mr. Aditya Dasgupta

ADVISORY

Mr. Ashok Mehta Mr. T.C. Chowdhury

Mr. Mukund Kulkarni Mr. Debasish Mitra

Mr. Joydeep Datta Gupta

DOCTORS PANEL

Dr. Amit Das Dr. G.P. Mazumdar

Dr. Arindam Karmakar Dr. Sabyasachi Chatterjee 

Dr. Vinayk Deb Dr. Chandranil Saha

SPECIAL INVITEE

Mr. Moloy Ghosh

VICE CAPTAIN

Mr. Soumen Sarkar

              Ex-Officio Members
Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty -  President
Mr. Subrata Guha - Secretary
Mr. Debabrata Datta - Secretary
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MEMBERSHIP SUB-COMMITTEE 

Mr. Subhasish Dasgupta (D-83 Life) - Chairman 

MEMBERS

Mr. Ashim Mukherjee

Dr. Shyamal Kr. Mukhopadhyay 

Mr. Mukund V Kulkarni 

Mr. T C Chaudhuri 

Mr. N N Chakraborty 

Mr. Kinshuk Maitra 

Mr. Indranil Ghosh 

Mr. Sambaran Banerjee 

Mr. Avijit Majumder 

Mr. Manik Barman Roy 

Mr. Parimal Dey 

Mr. Prabir Chakraborty 

Mr. Paban Kumar Seal 

Mr. Joydeep Guha 

Mr. Arunava Mookerjee 

Mrs. Rituparna Chattopadhyay 

Mr. Sankar Kumar Sarkar 

Mr. Buddha Majumdar 

Mr. Sudipta Bose 

Mr. Biswarup Dasgupta 

Mr. Sreenjoy Guha 

              Ex-Officio Members
Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty -  President
Mr. Subrata Guha - Secretary
Mr. Debabrata Datta - Secretary
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LEGAL SUB-COMMITTEE

Mr. Subrata Guha               Mr. Debabrata Datta

Co-Chairmen

MEMBERS

Mr. Bikash Ranjan Bhattacharjee Mr. Tamal Kanti Mukherjee 

Mr. N.N. Chakraborty Mr. Dipayan Choudhury 

Mr. Souvik Nandy Mr. Anubhav Sinha  

Mr. Debabrata Dutt Mr. Kartick Kr. Chatterjee

Mr. Biswarup  Dasgupta Mr. Indranil Ghosh 

Mr. Ashis Roy Mr. P. K. Chattaraj 

Mr. Sudipto Gupta 

Special Invitee

Mr. Kumarjit Das

              Ex-Officio Members
Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty -  President
Mr. Subrata Guha - Secretary
Mr. Debabrata Datta - Secretary

FINANCE SUB-COMMITTEE

Mr. Subrata Guha               Mr. Debabrata Datta

Co-Chairmen

MEMBERS

Mr. Indranil Ghosh

Mr. Bashudeb Dutt 

Mr. Arya Kr. Basu

Mr. Pradip Kr. Hor

Mr. Subrata Dey

Mr. Tapan Gupta 

Mr. Joydeep Dutta Gupta

              Ex-Officio Members
Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty -  President
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SPORTS COMPLEX GUEST ROOM SUB-COMMITTEE

Mr. Subrata Guha               Mr. Debabrata Datta

Co-Chairmen

MEMBERS

Mr. Subir Basu

Mr. Gautam Chakravarty

Mr. Avijit Majumder 

Mr. Parimal Dey

Mr. Kingshuk Maitra 

Mr. Indranil Ghosh

Mr. Sankar Kr. Sarkar 

              Ex-Officio Members
Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty -  President

IT SUB-COMMITTEE

Mr. Subrata Guha               Mr. Debabrata Datta

Co Chairmen

MEMBERS

Mr. Joydeep Datta Gupta

Mr. Surjendu Ghanty

Mr. Indraneel Sinha

Mr. Arup Ratan Chakraborti

Mr. Sourav Bhattacharya

Mr. Tapas Ghosh

Mr. Anjanava Mairta

Mr. Kaushik Biswas

Mr. Samrat Banerjee

              Ex-Officio Members
Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty -  President
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FOOD SUB-COMMIITTEE

Dr. Dhrubajyoti Bhaumik  -  Chairman

MEMBERS

Mr. Sanjib Kar Mr. Shibaditya Ghosh

Mr. Jaydeep Roy Mr. Dipankar Mukherjee

Mr. Shiladitya Chaudhury Mr. Ganesh Chandra Das
Mr. Aloke Mukherjee Mr. Anindya Dey

Mr. Sushanta Sengupta Mr. Subhodev Chatterjee

Mr. Neelanjan Deb Mr. Subhajit Ghosh
Mr. Chiranjit Goswami Mr. Surmit De

Mr. Malay Ghosh Mr. Kinshuk Maitra

Mr. Rajesh Mukherjee Mr. Debaditya Chaudhury

Mr. Somik Dasgupta Mr. Somen Kumar Rana

              Ex-Officio Members
Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty -  President
Mr. Subrata Guha - Secretary
Mr. Debabrata Datta - Secretary

DEVELOPMENT, HOUSEKEEPING  & MAINTENANCE SUB-COMMITTEE

Mr. Somnath Dey  - Chairman

MEMBERS

Mr. Subir Basu Mr. Sankar Kr. Sarkar

Mr. Anjan Ukil Mr. Amitava Singha Roy

Mr. Ashim Mukherjee Mr. Siddhartha Mukherjee

Mr. Deborup Das Mr. Neelanjan Deb

Mr. Sanjib Kar Mr. Sandip Roy Chowdhury

Mr. Avijit Majumder Mr. Jaydeep Roy

Mr. Joydeep Guha Mr. Kallol Das

Mr. Indrava Dutt Mr. Dipankar Banerjee

Mr. Sanjay Dasgupta Mr. Saibal Ghosh

              Ex-Officio Members
Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty -  President
Mr. Subrata Guha - Secretary
Mr. Debabrata Datta - Secretary
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ENTERTAINMENT SUB-COMMITTEE

Dr. Dhrubajyoti Bhaumik  -  Chairman

MEMBERS

Mr. Buddha Majumdar Mr. Anjanava Maitra

Mr. Buddhadeb Ganguly Mr. Amit Roy

Mr. Indrajit Roy Mr. Samrat Banerjee

Mr. Madhusudan Dutta Mr. Rajarshi Dey

Mr. Arnab Paul Mr. Anindya Bhattacharya

Mr. Arijit Maitra Mr. Arijit Mitra
Mr. Arup Gangoly Mr. Prabal Sircar

Mr. Dipankar Dasgupta Mr. Sumitava Roy Chowdhury                

Mr. Subir Pal Mustafi Mr. Pritimoy Chakraborty

Mr. Mohul Sinha Mr. Sekhar Dasgupta

Mrs. Sharmistha Das Mr. Santanu Majumdar

Mr. Prasenjit Nandy

SPECIAL INVITEES

Mrs. Sreelekha Datta

Mrs. Pamlu Sen

Mrs. Moumita Ghanty

Mrs. Mahua Sengupta

Mr. Prabal Mallick

              Ex-Officio Members
Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty -  President
Mr. Subrata Guha - Secretary
Mr. Debabrata Datta - Secretary

BEVERAGE SUB-COMMITTEE

Mr. Subhasish Roy – Chairman

MEMBERS

Mr. Sushanta Banerjee Mr. Partha Sarathi Mohanto 

Mr. Rajesh Mukherjee Mr. Sunirmal Roy Chowdhury

Mr. Swarup Ganguly Mr. Shubham Moulik
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Mr. Shibaditya Ghosh Mr. Anjanava Maitra

Mr. Swarnava Sengupta Mr. Surajit Kr. Ghosh

Mr. Sanjib Kar Mr. Ashok Majumdar

Mr. Santanu Majumdar Dr. Ravindra D. Rekhade

Mr. Aloke Mukherjee Mr. Nitin M. Patel

Mr. Indrajit Roy

              Ex-Officio Members
Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty -  President
Mr. Subrata Guha - Secretary
Mr. Debabrata Datta - Secretary

LADIES' SUB-COMMIITTEE

Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty – Chairman

Mrs. Mallika Chakraborty – Chair Person

MEMBERS

Mrs. Ratna Kulkarni Mrs. Neeta Dasgupta

Mrs. Sreelekha Datta Mrs. Sibani Ghose

Mrs. Lekha Banerjee Mrs. Indrani Dasgupta

Mrs. Paromita Chatterjee Mrs. Bashobi  Roy

Mrs. Munia Ganguly Mrs. Apu Banerjee

Mrs. Manashi Guha Mrs. Soma Majumdar 

Mrs. Pamlu Sen Mrs. Sharmistha Mookerjee 

Mrs. Madhumita Sengupta Mrs. Rita Dutta

Mrs. Dalia Dasgupta Mrs. Rupa Ghosh 

Mrs. Chandrima Goswamy Mrs. Sarbari Mukhopadhyay

Mrs. Apala Basu Mrs. Nilanjana Datta

Mrs. Moumita Ghanti Mrs. Piya Roy

Mrs. Anindita Mukherjee Mrs. Indrani Mukherjee

Mrs. Sonali Chakraborty  Mrs. Sutapa Sarkar

Mrs. Munmun Dey Mrs. Priyanka NahaMrs. Dipa Ghosh

              Ex-Officio Members
Mr. Subrata Guha - Secretary
Mr. Debabrata Datta - Secretary
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SPORTS & GAMES SUB-COMMITTEE

Mr. Subir Banerjee – Chairman

MEMBERS

Mr. Dipak Mukherjee

Mr. Dippyaman Mukherjee

Mr. Kaushik Biswas

Mr. Jaydeep Roy

Dr. Udayan Ghosh

Mr. Vijay B. Dhote

Mr. Somesh Dasgupta

Mr. Arijit Kumar

Mr. Sreenjoy Guha

Mr. Tarun Kr. Dasgupta

Mr. Soutrik Bhattacharjee

Mr. Amitava Singha Roy

Mr. Arnab Pal

Mr. Samrat Banerjee

Mr. Sushanta Sengupta

Mr. Pradip Dutta

Mr. Shubhajit Kumar

Mr. Tanmoy Chatterjee

SPECIAL INVITEES

Mrs. Sreelekha Datta

Mrs. Paromita Chatterjee

Mrs. Pamlu Sen

Mrs. Shruti Ghosh

Mr. Devdoot Mukherjee

              Ex-Officio Members
Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty -  President
Mr. Subrata Guha - Secretary
Mr. Debabrata Datta - Secretary
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SWIMMING POOL SUB-COMMITTEES

Mr. Subrata Guha          Mr. Debabrata Datta

                    Co-Chairmen

ADVISORY  MEMBERS

Mr. Bikash Ranjan Bhattacharjee Mr. Pranab Kr. Chattopadhyay

TECHNICAL  MEMBERS

Mr. Subir Kr. Basu Mr. Rahul Sengupta

Mr. Nirode B. Poddar Mr. A. Chawla (By Invitation)

ADMINISTRATIVE  MEMBERS

Mr. Subir Banerjee Mr. Kumarjit Das

Mr. Neelanjan Deb Mr. Sanjay Agarwal

Mr. Aloke Mukherjee            Prof. Jnan Ranjan Chakrabarti

Mr. Amit Bose Mr. Pulastya Ray

Mr. Nitin M. Patel Mrs. Sriparna Mukherjee:

Mr. Indrajit Roy   Mr. Amit Roy

Mr. Subir Ghosh Mr. Samar Kr. Mukherjee

Mr. Subham Mullick Mr. Anjan Prasad Majumdar

  

HEALTH CARE  MEMBERS

Dr. Gautam Sadhukhan       Dr. Amit Pal  

Dr. Dhrubajyoti Bhaumik      Dr. Amit Kr. Das 

Dr. Jayanta Kr. Chakraborty Dr. Pulastya Ghosh

Dr. Rajdeep Mukherjee Dr. Amal Dutta

              Ex-Officio Members
Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty -  President
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MULTI GYM  SUB-COMMIITTEE

Mr. Subir Banerjee   -   Chairman

MEMBERS

Mr. Nirode B. Poddar Mr. Subhankar Guha

Mr. Uttam Mukherjee Mr. Anindya Dey

Mr. Dipak Bose Mr. Gautam Chowdhury

Mr. Sudip Ghosh Mr. Shekhar Ranjan Dasgupta

Mr. Prabir Nandy Mr. Siddhartha Mukherjee

Mr. Sudipto Bose Mr. Sumanta Prasad Ghosh

Mrs. Rituparna Chattopadhyay              

SPECIAL INVITEE

Mrs. Neeta Dasgupta

              Ex-Officio Members
Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty -  President
Mr. Subrata Guha - Secretary
Mr. Debabrata Datta - Secretary

GARDEN SUB - COMMIITTEE

     Mr. Subrata Guha   -   Chairman

MEMBERS

Mr. Paban Kr. Seal

Mr. Susanta Dasgupta  

Mr. Nirmal Kr. Maitra

Mr. T. C. Chaudhuri

Mr. Tapan Bakshi

              Ex-Officio Members
Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty -  President
Mr. Debabrata Datta - Secretary
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THE LAKE CLUB LIMITED

MINUTES

PROCEEDINGS OF THE SIXTY SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE LAKE 

CLUB LTD. HELD AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT 13/1, DEBOKI KUMAR BOSE SARANI 
ST(FORMERLY BAROJ ROAD), RABINDRA SAROBAR, KOLKATA 700 029, ON WEDNESDAY, 21  

SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 5.00 P.M.

PRESENT

PRESIDENT

Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty - In-the-Chair

JT. HONY. SECRETARIES

Mr. SubrataGuha

Mr. DebabrataDatta

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Mr. Subir Banerjee

Mr. Buddha Mazumdar

Mr. Kalyan Sarangi

Mr. Sankar Kr. Sarkar

Mr. Subhasish Roy

CAPTAIN OF BOATS

Mr. Somnath Dey

MEMBERS

MR DINESH  AGARWAL

MR SHAKIL  AHMED

MR SANJAY  AGARWAL

MR SOURAV  BANERJEE

MR ALOKE  BANERJEE

MR SUBRATO K.  BASU

MR DILIP KR  BANERJEE

MR GAURSADHAN  BHATTACHARYA

MR ANJAN KR.  BAGCHI

MR SUMIT  BASU

MR S.B.  BASU

MR BIJOY KR.  BHOWMICK

MR HEMANTA KR.  BASU

MR R.V  AYYALUSAMY

MRS SREELEENA  ACHARYYA

MR RAJA  ADHIKARY

MR SOMNATH  BANERJEE

MR ARITRA  BHATTACHARYA

MR TAPAN KR  BAKSHI

MR DIPANKAR  BANERJEE

MR ANANDA  BASU

MR SOMNATH  BHATTACHARYYA

MR SIB SANKAR  BASU

MR UJJAL  BOSE

MR SATYAJIT  BANDYOPADHYAY

MR ANINDYA  BHATTACHARYA
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MR RANJAN  BANERJEE

MR PRITHVIRAJ  BHATTACHARYA

MR RABINDRA N.  BARMAN

MR ARIJIT  BASU

MR BASANTA  BASU

MR ARUP KR.  BISWAS

MR D.K.  BHATTACHARYA

MR MANIK  BANERJEE

MR SURANJAN  BANERJEE

MR BIMALES  BASU

MR ABHIJIT KUMAR  BASU

MR RUPAK  BHATTACHERJEE

MR TAPAS KR  BANDYOPADHYAY

MR ARYA KR  BASU

MR SUMIT  BANERJEE

MR TAPANENDRA  BHOWMIK

MR SUSHANTA  BANERJEE

MR ASHISH  BRAHMA

MR ANJAN  BANERJEE

MR MANIK  BARMAN ROY

DR UDAYAN  BAKSHI

MR DEBASHIS  BOSE

MR RATNANKO  BANERJEE

MR SOMNATH  BHATTACHARYYA

MR AROON K.  CHATTERJEE

MR BALAI  CHAUDHURI

MR MIHIR  CHAKRAVARTI

MR N.N.  CHAKRABORTY

MR ANIRUDDHA  CHATTERJEE

MR PRABIR K.  CHAKI

MR ASOK  CHAKRABORTI

MR ASHIM K.  CHATTERJEE

MR BHASKAR  CHANDA

MR JAYANTA  CHAKRABORTY

MR BARUN  CHATTERJEE

MR P.K.  CHATTOPADHYAY

MR AMIT  CHOWDHURY

DR SHAIBAL CHAKRABORTY

MR SUBHAS  CHAKRABORTY

MR SHYAMA CHARAN  CHATTERJEE

MR SHIVABRATA  CHAKRABORTY

MR RANJIT  CHAKRABORTY

MR DHIRAJ  CHAKRABORTY

MR ASIT KR  CHATTERJEE

MR RATNADEEP CHATTERJEE

MR PARTHA  CHOWDHURY

MR DEBASISH  BASU

MR DEEP  BANERJEE

MR MIHIR RANJAN  BISWAS

MR SUDIPTO  BOSE

MR ABHIJIT  BANERJEE

MRS SANGHAMITRA  BHATTACHARYA

MR SNEHOMOY  BHATTACHARYA

MR BISWANATH  BHATTACHARYA

MR SUBRATA  BHAUMIK

MR INDRANIL  BANERJEE

MR BIDESH  BHAUMIK

MR GOPA  BANERJI

MR DEVAPRATAP  BAUL

MR SANJAY  BISWAS

MR SUMIT  BANDYOPADHYAY

MR ANIRUDDHA  BASU

MR MANAS  BOSE

MR SWATARUP  BANERJEE

MR PRIYANKA  BHATTACHARYA

MR KAUSIK  BOSE

MR PRADIP SANKAR  BHATTACHARYYA

MR SONALI  BASU

MR ABHIJIT  BASU

MR T.C.  CHAUDHURI

MR BIDHAN CH  CHAKRABARTI

MR SHUBHADEEP  CHOWDHURY

MR RITUPARNA  CHATTOPADHYAY

MR SUSANTA  CHATTERJEE

MR PRADEEP  CHATTERJEE

MR SISIR KR  CHAKRABARTY

MR SWAPAN KR  CHATTOPADHYAY

MR TAPAN KR  CHOUDHURY

MR JAYANTA KR  CHANDRA

MR SUBHODEV  CHATTERJEE

MR SANDWIP  CHATTERJEE

MR ARUNAVA  CHAUDHURI

MR ADITYANARAYAN  CHAKRABORTY

MR SANTANU  CHATTERJEE

MR SANTANU  CHAKRABORTY

MR SOMDEV  CHATTERJEE

MR DEBALINA  CHATTERJEE

MR JYOTISKA  CHAKRABORTY

MR KINGSHUK PAL  CHOUDHURY

MR SANTANU  CHAKI

MR TANMOY  CHATTERJEE

MR TANMAY  CHAKRABORTI
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MR SAMAR  CHOWDHURY

MR DILIP KUMAR  CHANDA

MR ASHOKE  DUTTA

MR PRADIP  DASGUPTA

MR ABHIJIT  DASGUPTA

MR SUSANTA  DASGUPTA

MR RANJIT  DASGUPTA

MR SUBHASISH  DASGUPTA

MR SANJIT  DASGUPTA

MR SUBRATA  DAS

MR S.R.  DASGUPTA

MR ARUP  DAS

MR ASIT KR.  DAS

MR ANJAN DUTTA  ROY

DR SAYANDEV  DASGUPTA

MR PURNENDU BIKASH  DUTTA

MR ARUP  DASGUPTA

MR PRATIP KR.  DAS

MR SUJAY  DE

MR SUBRATA  DE

MR SUBHAS CH.  DHAR

MR P.K.  DUTTA

MR INDRAJIT  DASS

MR TAPAN KR.  DAS

MR BASHUDEB  DUTT

MR SOMNATH  DEY

MR TAPAN KUMAR  DEBNATH

MR DIPANKAR  DASGUPTA

MR TARUN KR  DASGUPTA

MR SOMESH  DASGUPTA

MR PANKAJ  DASGUPTA

MR SUDIPTO  DASGUPTA

MR N.R.  GHOSH

MR BHASKAR  GUPTA

MR SUBRATA  GUHA

MR SUJOY  GANGULY

MR D.P.  GHOSH

MR PRANAB K.  GHOSH

MR AMIT  GHOSH

MR BHASKAR  GUHA

MR NIMAI CH.  GHOSH

MR BUDDHADEB  GANGULY

MR TAPAN KUMAR  GOOPTU

MR GOUTAM N.  GHOSH

MR INDRAJIT  GHOSE

MR SAIBAL  GUPTA

MR SOVON  CHATTERJEE

MR ABANTI  CHATTOPADHYAY

MR SOMIK  DASGUPTA

MR SUSANTA  DHAR

MR ANINDYA  DEY

MR PARIMAL  DEY

MR AMIT KR  DAS

MR SANDIP  DATTA

MR GOUTAM  DASGUPTA

MR SARMISTHA  DEY

MR PRODIP KR  DUTTA

MR INDRANEEL  DAS

MR IPSITA  DAS

MR AMIT KIRAN  DEB

MR ASHIM  DUTTA

MR SHUVODEV  DUTT

MR PRATEEK CHANDRA  DE

MR PARTHA PRATIM  DAS

MR PRITHIIJIT  DAS

MR KALLOL  DAS

MR PAPIA  DAS

MR APRATIM  DHAR

MR IVY  DASGUPTA

MR PARIMAL  DAS

MR INDRAVA  DUTT

MR SISIR  DAS

MR ANTARA  DATTA

MR SUDIPTA SANKAR  DAS

MR GAURAV  DASGUPTA

MR KAUSIK  DE

MRS MOHUA  DATTA GUPTA

MR ADITYA VIKRAM  DASGUPTA

MR CHIRANJIT  GOSWAMY

MR T K  GOPALAN

MR SUKHENDU BIKASH  GHOSE

MR SHIVAJI  GUPTA

MR TAPAN  GUHA ROY

MR RANAJIT  GHOSH

MR PARTHA PRATIM  GHOSH

MR SURJENDU  GHANTY

MR SREENJOY  GUHA

MR DEBASISH  GHOSH

MR AMITAVA  GUHA

MR SAYAN  GANGULY

MR SWARUP  GANGULY

MR DEBARATI  GUHA
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MR INDRANIL  GHOSH

MR SUDIP  GHOSH

DR ASOK KR.  GHOSHAL

MR ABHIJIT  GHOSE

MR ANIRUDHA  GUHA

MR SUBIR  GUHA

MR D  GANGULY

MR ASHOK  GHOSH

MR ASHIS  GANGULY

MR ARUP  GANGOLY

MR ASHISH KR  GANGULI

MR VIJAY KR  GURNANI

MR GAUTAM  GUPTA

MR GAUTAM  GUHA

MR UDAY SEKHAR  GHOSE

MR JOYDEEP  GUHA

MR ARUP BANDHU  GUHA

MR SUDEEP  GANGULY

MR UDAYAN  GHOSH

MR MUKUND V.  KULKARNI

MR RITESH  KOTHARI

MR KANGSARI  KAYAL

MR AJOY KR  KAR

MR SANTANU  LAHIRI

MR ARUNAVA  LAHIRI

MR ASHIS KR.  LAHIRI

MR P.K.  MAJUMDAR

MR SOMNATH  MOOKHERJEE

MR ASHOK  MEHTA

MR N  MAJUMDAR

MR JAYANTA  MUKHERJEE

MR ARUNAVA  MUKHERJEE

MR AVIJIT  MAJUMDER

MR SUJIT  MAJUMDAR

MR SHANKAR  MITRA

MR DIPAK  MUKHERJEE

MR ANIRUDDHA  MOOKHERJEE

MR ASHIM  MUKHERJEE

MR PRABIR  MUKHERJEE

MR AMAR JYOTI  MITRA

MR SYAMAL KR  MUKHOPADHYAY

MR S.N.  MITRA

MR TAMAL  MUKHERJEE

MR DEBASHISH  MOITRA

MR RATHIN PR.  MITRA

MR SURJENDU  GANGULY

MR ABHIJIT  GHOSE

MR TAPAS  GHOSH

MR MONISHI  GHOSH

MR CHANDAN  GHOSH

MR DWAIPAYAN  GUPTA

MRS PURBITA  GHOSH

MR AVISHEK  GUHA

MR SUMIT  GHOSH

MR NIHAR RANJAN  GHOSH

MR SADHAN KUMAR  GHOSH

MR BISWANATH  GANGULI

MR SAMBARAN  GHOSH

MR SUMANTA PRASAD  GHOSH

MR ARUNAVA  GHOSE

MR SUBHRA  GHOSAL

MR SUKANYA  GANGULY

MR SANJAY KUMAR  GUPTA

MR ARUN  HAZRA

MR ARIJIT  KUMAR

MR SWARNALI  KANJILAL

MR SANJIB  KAR

MR SHUBHAJIT  KUMAR

MR SAMBHU  LODH

MR RAJIB  LAHIRI

MR DEEPANJAN  LAHIRY

MR ATANU  MUKHERJEE

MR AMBAR  MUKERJI

MR DEBAPRASAD  MITRA

MR SANJOY KR  MUKHERJEE

MR ALOKE  MUKHERJEE

MR ANJAN PROSAD  MAJUMDAR

MR NABANEET  MAITRA

MR PARTHA SARATHI  MOHANTO

MR SWAPAN KUMAR  MITRA ROY

MR ARNAB  MUKHERJEE

MR RAJESH  MUKHERJEE

MR ARIJIT  MITRA

MR SHUBHAM  MOULIK

MR DIPYAMAN  MUKHERJEE

MR ANIRBAN  MAJUMDER

MR SRIDHAR  MAHADEVAN

MR GOBINDA PRASAD  MAZUMDER

MR PARTHA  MITRA

MR ARIJIT  MAITRA

MR SAMBUDDHA  MUKHERJEE
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MR SUBRATO  MUKHERJEE

MR BUDDHA  MAJUMDAR

MR S.K.  MUKHOPADHYAY

MR BISWANATH  MAJUMDER

MR SHANTONU  MAJUMDAR

MR SUKDEB  MITRA

MR KALYAN  MUKHERJEE

MR ASIT KR  MITRA

MR SUKANTA  MISRA

MR LAKSHMAN KR  MISHRA

MR REETOBROTO KR  MITRA

MR JYOTIRINDRA  NAG

MR TUHIN KUMAR  NEOGIE

MR SUDIP  NAHA

MR NIRODE B.  PODDER

MR SANTIMOY  PODDAR

MR GOUTAM  PAUL

MR SUBIR  PAL MUSTAFI

MR PRASUN  PAUL

MR RAJDEEP KUMAR  PAUL

MR DEB KR.  ROY

MR SURAJIT  RAY

MR PRONAB KR.  ROY

MR GOUTAM  ROY

MR SAMAR  ROY

MR SHANTANU  ROY

MR SIDDHARTHA  ROY

MR INDRAJIT  ROY

MR R.  RAJA GOPAL

MR RANAJIT  RAY

MR SANDIP  ROY CHOUDHURY

MR DEBASHISH  ROY

MR SANJAY CHAND  RAY

MR CHATURBHUJ LAL  RAJAK

MR BIDHAN  RUDRA

MR SUDIP  SRIMAL

MR ABHIJIT  SEN

MR SUNIL K.  SAHA

MR DEBABRATA  SAHA

MR KALYAN  SARANGI

MR PABAN KR.  SEAL

MR ANIMESH  SINHA

MR P.K.  SINHA

MR AMITABHA  SEN

MR TAPAN KANTI  SENGUPTA

MR MRINAL K.  SENGUPTA

MR PRATEEK  MUKHERJEE

MR GOURAB  MITRA

MR RAJ RISHI  MUKHERJEE

MR SUMITAVA  MUKHERJEE

MR TUNEER  MUKHERJEE

MR ARNAB  MUKHERJEE

MR PRITI  MUKHERJEE

MR KSHITI MOHAN  MONDAL

MRS MADHUMITA  MAITY SARKAR

MR PADMANAV  NEOGI

MR SAUVIK  NANDY

MR TAPAN  NANDI

MR DEBASHISH  NAG

MR SAUGATA  PAUL

MR MALAY KR  PAKRASHI

MR NITIN M  PATEL

MR PARESH  PATEL

MR SUMIT  ROY

MR S. R.  RAMESH

MR KAJAL KR  ROY

MR AMIT  ROY

MR SUMITAVA  ROY CHOUDHURY

MR ARUP  ROYCHOWDHURY

MR DEBASHIS  ROYCHOWDHURY

MR SULAGNA  RAHA

MR KALYAN  ROY

MR SUSHANTA KUMAR  ROY

MR AMIT K  ROY

MR JAYDEEP  ROY

MR ASHIS  ROY

MR M.A.V  RAJU

MR SANJAY  ROY CHOWDHURY

MR KIRIT  RANA

MR SUJIT  ROY

MR PRABIR RANJAN  SEN

MR ALOKE KUMAR  SARKAR

MR UJJAL  SINHA ROY

MR AMAL KUMAR  SINHA

MR KALYAN KUMAR  SARKAR

MR DEBABRATA  SAMADDAR

MR RAHUL  SENGUPTA

MR SUMANTRA  SINHA

MR ANINDITA  SEN

MR AMITAVA  SINGHA ROY

MR DEBASISH  SEN

MR KAUSHIK  SIL
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MR AMBAR  SINGH ROY

MR SUJIT KR.  SARKAR

MR SANKAR KR.  SARKAR

MR SOM SANKAR  SINHA

MR SUDIP  SEN

MR NILADRI  SEN

MR DEBDUTTA  SEN

MR AMIT  SEN

MR DEBASISH  SEN

MR SRINIVASAN  SAMPATH KUMAR

MR KUNAL  SEN

MR INDRANEEL  SAHA

MR KUSHAL  SEN

MR SHYAMAL  SEN

MR AMRITA  SARKAR

MR VICKY  SRIVASTAVA

MR DEEPAYAN  SARKAR

MR AVIK  SEN CHAUDHURY

MR SWARNAVA  SENGUPTA

MR ASHOK  SINHA

MR PRADYUT KUMAR  SARKAR

MR MAHUAYA PURKAIT  SAMANTA

MRS MAITRAYEE  SEN

MRS GODHULI  SEN

MR PINAKI  SENGUPTA

MR KAUSHIK  SARKAR

MR KHONDAKER ALI  ZAFAR

Mr. Subrata Guha, Jt. Hony Secretary addressed the members present that Dr. Shaibal Kumar 
Chakraborty, President had intimated to him that he would be slightly delayed in attending the 
Annual General Meeting due to some urgent Professional calling and requested the members that 
he be permitted to chair the meeting till such time Dr. Chakraborty arrives. This was readily agreed to 
by the majority of the member present.

Accordingly, Mr. Subrata Guha took the Chair and after ascertaining that quorum was present, 
thdeclared the 67  Annual General Meeting of the Club opened.

Before he took up the agenda, he requested members that as per the convention of the Club, they 
should stand up and observe a minute's silence to pay our respect to the departed souls of those 
members who had left for their heavenly abode since the last AGM of the Club. Accordingly, 
Members stood up and observed a minute's silence. The deceased members were:

MR. INDRANATH CHATTERJEE (C200)

MR. BHASKAR DUTTA (D116)

CAP. TARIT DUTTA (D195)

MR. VIKRAM DASGUPTA (D302)

MR. DIPANKAR DEY (D332)

MR. SHANKAR MUSTAPHY (M165)

MR. BISWAJIT MUKHERJEE (M228)

MR.R.P. GUPTA (GO85Life)

MR. SAMAR GUPTA (G322)

MR. PRADEEPTA BHATTACHARYA (B160)

MR. SUTANU GHOSE (G259)

MR. DILIP KR. BOSE (B189)

MR. SWAPAN GUPTA (G189)

MR. UTPAL MAJUMDAR (MO80)

MR. ARVINDC SHAH (S166)

MR. PRASANTA CHAKRABORTY (C149)

MR. PRANOB MUKHERJEE (M182)

MR. DEBASHIS BANERJEE (B273)
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MR. AMAL KR. GHOSH (GO96Life)

MR. SANJIB BOSE (B311)

MR. DIBYENDU PALIT (P019)

MR. BIPLAB ROY (R079)

MR. D.N. BASU (BO90)

MR. SWAPAN SARKAR (S303)

MR. SUVENDU KR. SUR (S151Life)

MR. NILADRI CHAKI (C128)

MR. PARTHA SARATHI ROY (R070)

MR. ALOKE KUMAR SARKAR (S264)

MRS. ESTELLE SARKAR (SO07Lady)

MR. DIPAK MAJUMDAR (M112Life)

MR. DEBAPRASAD BAGCHI (B203)

MR. SUGAT ROY MAHASAY (R047Life)

PRO. DILIP KR. RAY (R051Life)

MR. DILIP KR. SINHA (S219)

Before taking up the subjects as listed in the Agenda, The Chairman informed the meeting that the 
proceedings of the Annual General Meeting for the year 2021-2022 as included in Annual Report and 
Accounts be taken on record.

ITEM- 1

ADOPTION OF AUDITED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE 
ST STYEAR ENDED 31  MARCH, 2022 AND BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31  MARCH, 2022TOGETHER 

WITH REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE AND AUDITOR'S REPORT THEREON

The Chairman took up the agenda No. 1 i.e. Adoption of Audited Statement of Income and 
st stExpenditure Account for the year ended 31  March, 2022 and Balance Sheet as at 31  March, 2022 

together with Report of the Committee and Auditor's Report thereon which was circulated earlier 
thvide Notice dated 25  August, 2022 which should have been received by members by now, be taken 

as read.
thMr. Guha informed the members that in terms of the Annual General Meeting notice dated 25  

August, 2022, members having any queries relating to accounts and / or any other matter would 
thhave to submit the same to Jt. Hony. Secretaries not later than 7:30 pm on Sunday, 11  September, 

2022. 

In this regard Mr. Guha confirmed that no such query had been received.

At this stage Dr. Udayan Bakshi (B-283) raised a question whether the club invited quotations from 
suppliers / service providers before granting work orders in the course of Club operations.

Mr. Guha, clarified that the Development Committee at its duly convened meetings receives, 
discusses and consider the quotations (at least three of them) before approving the same.

Hence the quotations of inviting quotations / tender etc on each occasion / event did not arise.

At this stage Dr.Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty, President, reached the meeting venue and took the 
Chair.

There being no other deliberations the resolution was put to vote and approved by majority on show 
of hands and e-voting result.



ITEM- 2

ELECTION OF THE PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE FOR THE YEAR 2022-23

The President informed the meeting that there were two nominations for President and fifteen 
nominations for members of the Committee which were received within the stipulated date for 
nominations to The Executive Committee. He therefore put the names of those who had given their 
names expressing their intent to serve the Club as President and Members of the Committee.

PRESIDENT

Dr. Udayan Bakshi (B-283)

Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty (C-142)

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Mr. Subir Banerjee (B-227)

Dr. Dhrubajyoti Bhaumik (B-261)

Mr. Sib SankarBasu (B-334)

Mrs. Sragdhara Banerjee Ghosh (B-339)

Mr. Saugata Banerjee (B-345)

Mr. Subhasish Dasgupta (B-83 Life)

Mr. Debabrata Datta (D-100 Life)

Dr. Sayandev Dasgupta (D-131)

Mr. Somnath Dey (D-180)

Mr. Subrata Guha (G-104 Life)

Mr. Sandeep Ganguly (G-251
Mr. Ritesh Kothari (K-32)

Mr. Goutam Paul (P-38)

Mr. Subhasish Roy (R-143)

Mr. Kalyan Gopal Sarangi (S-140 Life)

The Chairman explained to the members present that the matter concerning election of President 
and 7 (seven) Executive Committee Members was sub-judice in term of the order dated 
21/09/2022 passed by Court of Ld. District Judge, South 24 Paraganas in case no. 10.

Furthermore the President reiterated that Ld. Judge had confirmed the appointment of Mr. Jayanta 
Kumar Mitra, Sr. Advocate and Mr. Probal Kumar Mukherjee, Sr. Advocate as scrutineers to the 
entire election process and that the E-Voting / Physical Voting result be announced on 

st21 November, 2022.

The meeting was then adjourned to enable the members present to cast their physical votes for 
the election of the President and seven Members of the Executive Committee.

The physical casting of ballots was then carried out under the supervision of Mr. Jayanta Kumar 
Mitra, Sr. Advocate and Mr. Probal Kumar Mukherjee, Sr. Advocate, both appointed by the Ld. 
District Judge, South 24 Paraganas and in accordance with the direction given by the Ld. District 
Judge, South 24 Paraganas.

Upon completion of physical voting, the ballots were taken over by the Scrutineers, in presence of 
the candidates or their representatives, kept in a box, sealed and deposited for safe custody with 
Sirastadar, at office of the District Judge, South 24 Paraganas.

The adjourned meeting was then reconvened to complete the balance items in the Agenda.
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ITEM-3

CAPTAIN'S REPORT

The Chairman then invited the Captain of Boats to read out his report on the Rowing & Sculling 
activities. The Captain of Boats in response to Chairman's invitation read out his report on the 
Rowing and Sculling performance of the Club crews with details of the participation in Regattas, 
results and winning trophies.

Captains Report was adopted by majority on show of hands.

ITEM- 4

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

The Chairman informed members that being eligible, M/s. Ray & Ray, Chartered Accountants, 
offered themselves for reappointment as the Auditor of the Club for the year 2022-2023, at a 
remuneration to be mutually agreed upon.

He then moved the following Resolution:

“RESOLVED that Messrs. Ray & Ray, Chartered Accountants, be and are hereby reappointed as the 
thAuditors of the Club and to hold office from the conclusion of the 67  Annual General Meeting until 

the next Annual General Meeting of the Club at a remuneration to be decided upon by the 
Committee”.

The resolution was adopted by majority on show of hands.
stThe President then re-adjourned the Meeting till 21  November, 2022, when ITEM-2 of the Agenda, 

counting of Votes for the Election of the President and SEVEN Members of the Executive Committee 
will be taken up, by the Scrutineers appointed the Ld. District Judge, South 24 Paraganas and the 
results declared.

stUpon resumption of the meeting on 21  November, 2022, the Scrutineers took up the counting of 
ballots for election to the position of the President and SEVEN Members of the Executive Committee 
and declared the results.

ndThe Scrutineers submitted their written report on 22  November, 2022 and tabulated the following 
results:-
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Name of Candidate E-Vote Physical Vote Total Vote

PRESIDENT

Dr. Udayan Bakshi (B-283) 88 270 358

Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty (C-142) 93 385 478

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Mr. Subir Banerjee (B-227) 111 494 605

Dr. DhrubajyotiBhaumik (B-261)   92 403 495

Mr. Sib SankarBasu (B-334)   89 195 284

Mrs. Sragdhara Banerjee Ghosh (B-339)   80 180 260

Mr. Saugata Banerjee (B-345)   91 208 299

Mr. Subhasish Dasgupta (B-83 Life)   85 392 477

Mr. Debabrata Datta (D-100 Life) 103 471 574

Dr. SayandevDasgupta (D-131)   76 155 231

Mr. SomnathDey (D-180)   85 373 458

Mr. SubrataGuha (G-104 Life)   94 470 562

Mr. Sandeep Ganguly (G-251)   71 169 240

Mr. Ritesh Kothari (K-32)   61 131 192

Mr. Goutam Paul (P-38)   77 193 270

Mr. Subhasish Roy (R-143)   84 406 490

Mr. Kalyan Gopal Sarangi (S-140 Life)  55 225 280
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Upon consideration of the above tabulation of valid votes casted the following were declared as 

elected .

The Chairman stated that it was now necessary to propose and second each elected member for 

adoption of a resolution. Accordingly the candidates elected were prosed and seconded by 

members as follows:

President       

Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty (C-142) Proposed by :  Mr. Samrat Banerjee (B-306)

Seconded by :  Mr. Sreenjoy Guha (G-286)

Executive Committee

Mr. Subir Banerjee (B-227) Proposed by :  Mr. Joydeep Guha (G-229)

Seconded by : Mr. Sougata Ray (R-182)

 

Dr. Dhrubajyoti Bhaumik (B-261) Proposed by : Mr. Anindya Banerjee (B-427) 

Seconded by : Mr. Abhijit Banerjee (B-365)

  

Mr. SubhasishDasgupta (B-83 Life) Proposed by :  Mr. Aniruddha Mookherjee (M-111)

Seconded by : Mr. Jaydeep Roy (R-173)

  

Mr. DebabrataDatta (D-100 Life) Proposed by : Mr. Sandip Roy Choudhury (R-130) 

Seconded by : Mr. Aloke Mukherjee (M-254)

  

Mr. Somnath Dey (D-180) Proposed by : Mr. Arijit Maitra (M-302) 

Seconded by :Mr. Subhajit Kumar (K-47)

Mr. Subrata Guha (G-104 Life) Proposed by : Mr. Parimal Dey (D-239) 

Seconded by : Mr. Prabir Chakrabarty (C-180) 

  

Mr. Subhasish Roy (R-143) Proposed by :  Mr. Biswarup Dasgupta (D-285)

Seconded by :  Mr. Dipankar Dasgupta (D-207)

As there were no further agenda, The Chairman closed the meeting.

VOTE OF THANKS

A hearty vote of thanks was given to the President

The Annual General Meeting was thereafter closed having dealt with all the points as listed in the 

Agenda.

Subrata Guha (DIN – 01903181)              Dr. Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty (DIN- 01446405)

Debrata Datta (DIN – 06420702)                 President and Chairman of the 
thJt. Hony. Secretaries.                                67  Annual General Meeting, 2022.
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SIXTY SEVENTH ANNUAL REPORT, 2022-2023

THE LAKE CLUB LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2022 - 2023

Dear Member,

Your Committee takes great pleasure in presenting its Annual Report and statement on Income and 
stExpenditure Account and Balance Sheet as at 31  March, 2023:

OBITUARY 

Your Committee regrets to inform of the said demise of the following members since the last Annual 
stGeneral Meeting, held on 21  September, 2022, at 5.00 pm, in the Club premises:

ROWING :

Our rowers did us proud by stellar performances at various National levels with podium finishes. The 

same includes Open Nationals, Sub-Junior Nationals, Intervarsity, Khelo India University & Indoor 

Nationals.

Our club won the overall championship at the West Bengal State Rowing Association (WBRA) 

championship signifying 360° development.

79th ARAE-FEARA was hosted by the Madras Boat Club on the waters of Adyar. We won the men's 

overall Hoogly Cup by winning the prestigious Willingdon trophy in coxless fours event, Venable 

Bowls in the coxless pairs event and the Macklin sculls in the single sculls event, alongwith the third 

position in the Phadnis Double sculls. 

This apart we won the Women's single sculls and multiple events in Masters category including 

Indoor rowing. 

In our club's Monsoon Regatta and Anniversary Regatta we encouraged newcomers and freshers to 

team up with our elite athletes to enhance their technical skills as an endeavor to develop future 

champions.

We have upgraded the infrastructure by replacing our old fleets with new boats including imported 

ones.

( 22 )

MR AJAY KR. BANERJI (B-181)

MRS. PADMA LAHIRI (L-001)

MR. S. N. CHAKRABORTY (C-058)

MR. SNEHOMOY BHATTACHARYA (B-370)

MR. SADHAN SARKAR (S-177)

MRS. SARASHI CHAKRABORTY (C-226)

MR. DEBASHIS MOULIK (M-227)
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FINANCE & ACCOUNTS :
Your Club during the year under review could generate a net surplus of Rs.8.47 Lakhs (after Income 

Tax, depreciation and all other costs). 
Fixed Deposits with bank has increased by Rs 135.99 Lacs (from Rs.388.96 lakhs to 524.95 lakhs) 

during the year on R.I.P. basis.The Club, however, has re-invested all the Fixed deposits availing 

higher rate of interest offered by banks following the R.B.I. guideline.  Fresh Fixed Deposit with bank 

have been made for Rs.18.42 Lakhs.

An agreement between Club and Employees Union has been arrived at in the month of January 2023 

covering the period since September 2021 to December 2022 and an increase in the remuneration of 

employees has been effected. Therefore, cash outflow amounting to Rs. 23,13,031/- has been 

effected in the Financial Year 2022-23 towards arrear payment to the employees.



FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

During the year under review, foreign exchange earnings amounted to Rs.9826,.98(Rupees in 
thousand.) out of which an amount of Rs.5924.60 (Rupees in thousand.) received in cash basis and 
the balance amount of Rs3902.38 (Rupees in thousand.) is on accrual basis.

EMPLOYEE MATTERS

Charter of Demands with Employees has been settled till August 2023.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN IN FORM MGT-9

The Extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is attached herewith as ANNEXURE –'A'
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EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS' RESPONSIBILIY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134 (5) of the Companies' Act, 2013, with regard to 
Committee Members' Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed :

st i) that in the preparation of Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31

March, 2020, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along `
with proper explanations relating to material departure.

            ii) that the members of the Committee had selected such accounting policies and                      
applied consistently and made adjustments and estimates that were reasonable and  
prudent to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Club at the end of  the 
Financial Year and deficit of the Club for the reporting year.

iii) that the members of the Committee had taken proper and sufficient care for the 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies' Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Club and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

            iv) that the members of the Committee had prepared the accounts for the Financial Year 
stended 31  March, 2023, on a “going concern basis”.

v) The Committee has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 
all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

EXPLANATION ON QUALIFICATION MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITOR

With respect to comments of the Statutory Auditors under head Emphasis of Matters Clause:

The Club has already initiated the process to reconcile the unreconciled differences between Bill 
Register outstanding balance and Debtors ledger balance.

LOANS GUARANTEES  & INVESTMENTS

There are no loans, guarantees or investments U/S 186 of the Companies' Act, 2013

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Your Company is a Members' Club which is providing services to its members.  Hence, provisions 
relating to conservation of energy and technology absorption are not applicable. Particulars of 
foreign exchange earnings and outgo are given in Notes forming part of audited financial statement.

INTERNAL CONTROL

Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with its Rules have been duly compiled with to the extent 
applicable to the Club.
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OTHER COMPLIANCES

Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with its Rules have been duly complied with to the extent 
applicable to the Club.

STATUTORY AUDITORS' REPORT AND THEIR RE- APPOINTMENT

Report to the Auditors, including references made therein to the Notes forming part of the Statement 
of Accounts, are self-explanatory.

M/s. Ray & Ray, Chartered Accountants, retires at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment under section 139 of the Companies' Act, 2013.  They 
have given their written consent for reappointment and provided the certificate required under 
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In terms of Section 139 of the Act, their appointment as Auditors of your Company is required to be 
ratified at ensuing Annual General Meeting.

DISCLOSURE ABOUT  EMPLOYEES

Disclosure of requisite information of Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is not required as no employee of the Club is entitled to receive 
remuneration in excess of Rs.1 Crore 2 Lakhs (evaluated as per provisions of the Income Tax,1961 
and Rules framed there-under during the financial year 2022-2023.)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

During the period November, 2022 to August, 2023, Twelve (12) Executive Committee meetings were 
held.

The attendance by the Members was as follows :

Committee Member                                                                       Meeting Attended

1.)    Dr. Shaibal Chakraborty : 10

2.)    Mr. Subrata Guha : 12

3.)    Mr. Debabrata Datta : 12

4.)    Mr. Subir Banerjee : 12

5.)    Mr. Subhasish Dasgupta : 12

6.)    Mr. Subhasish Roy : 11

7.)    : 11

8.)    Mr. :   9

9.)    Mr. Sudip Naha :   8

Dr.  Dhrubajyoti Bhaumik

Somnath Dey



The Sub-Committees

The various Sub-Committees met as follows :

Sub-Committees                                                               Meeting held from

                                                                          November, 2022 to August, 2023

Rowing Sub-Committee : 1

Membership Sub-Committee : 8

Legal Sub-Committee : 2

Finance Sub-Committee : 1

Development, Housekeeping & Maintenance

Sub-Committee : 1

Entertainment Sub-Committee : 1

Food Sub-Committee : 1

Beverage Sub-Committee : 1

IT Sub-Committee : 1

Sports & Games Sub-Committee : 1

Garden Sub-Committee : 1

Ladies' Sub-Committee : 1

Swimming Pool Sub-Committees : 1

Multi Gym Sub-Committee : 1
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THE LAKE CLUB LIMITED

Annexure  to Directors Report : MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN as on the  year ended on March 31, 2023

     [Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN U92411WB1956GAP023092

Registration Date 11TH May,1956

Name of the Company The Lake Club Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company limited by Guarantee

13/1, Baroj Road, Rabindra Sarobar,
Kolkata 700029 (033) 2466-6538;
Mr.Subrata Guha, Jt.Hony Secretary

Whether listed company No

Name, address and contact details of Registrar

and Transfer Agent, if any Not Applicable

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 %
or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sl.No. Name and NIC Code of the % to  total

Description of main Product/ service turnover of

products / services the company

1 Club Service 9995999 100

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES : NIL

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN : Not Applicable

V. INDEBTEDNESS: NIL

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: Not Applicable

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES  : NIL
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DEVELOPMENT, HOUSE KEEPING & MAINTENANCE SUB-COMMITTEE

During the year under review the Sub-Committee continued to maintain regular work for 
housekeeping, repairing wherever needed and other necessary work needed for keeping this huge 
organization neat and clean.

The Gents Dressing room at ground floor is being completely refurbished to give it a new look in line 
with the stature of your Club.

FOOD SUB-COMMITTEE 

Food Sub-Committee during the year under review ensured supplies of quality food and time bound 
service to members.

Apart from Bijoli Grill, delicious food and snacks items were also served to members, their families 
and Guests from the Club Kitchen and Coffee World.

A few new additions have been incorporated this year in order to satisfy our members' culinary 
demands.

A new chef has been appointed particularly to enhance our Chinese cuisine offerings in Club kitchen.

In collaboration with Coffee World a new corner 'The Dosa Company' has been introduced so as to 
satisfy our members' long standing demand for South Indian food.

BEVERAGES

Beverages Sub-Committee during the year under review arranged for various lucrative offers for our 
Members in on shop and retail throughout the period. It also arranged for sponsorship for various 
cultural programme during the year. The Sub-Committee has also arranged for visibility tie up for The 
Lounge Bar with Pernod Ricard, for Patriot Lounge Bar with Beam Suntory and for Corner Hut with 
Bacardi India Pvt. Ltd. and also volume tie up with Diageo.

Sub-Committee would like to acknowledge the patronage of the following for the year under review :

1. Pernod Riard

2. Diageo

3. Beam Suntory

4. Bacardi India Pvt. Ltd.

5. ABD India

6. Radico Khaitan

7. Kingfisher

8. Tuborg/Carlsbarg

9. Beera

10. AB Inbev

11. Sula Wines

12. Fratelli Wines

13. Black Diamond Beverages

14. Coca Cola
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SPORTS & GAMES

The Sub-Committee organized the following events during year under reviewed :-
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ENTERTAINMENT

Entertainment Sub-Committee organized various Cultural Programmes for the Members during the 
year under review.

In the month of December the Entertainment Sub-Committee organized the following programmes :

FOOD FESTIVAL
th th17  & 18  December, 2022 – The Lake Club Food Festival followed by 

Musical Programme spanning over 2 days.
th18  December, 2022 –  World Cup football final match was shown 

 on a Giant LED screen.

ART MELA 
th th17  & 18  December, 2022 - In these 2 days an Art Mela was also 

organized by Lake Club which was well 
attended by many including a plethora of 
Celebrity painters of the City.

WINTER CARNIVAL
th24  December, 2022 –  Gala Christmas Eve was celebrated by 

 Bollywood numbers by Kaushik & Lopa 
 with live band.

th25  December, 2022 –  Day long Christmas celebration.
th26  December, 2022 –  Ghazal and Bhajan evening by Anup Jalota
th27  December, 2022 –  'Pancham Redefined'- a tribute to 

  R.D.Burman was organized.
th28  December, 2022 –  An exclusive musical program, 'A tribute to 

 Amitabh Bachchan' was performed by 
 Sudesh Bhonsle.

th29  December, 2022 –  Iman Chakraborty Nite.
th30  December, 2022 – The Nite was dedicated to the members by 

 organising Naach Baaliye and Fashion 
 show.

st31  December, 2022 –  New Year eve was celebrated.

NATYA MELA
nd th2  to 8  January, 2023 - Natya Mela was organized with a tribute to 

Habib Tanvir. The festival started with a 
panel discussion on Habib attended by 
celebrity theatre personalities like 
Rudraprasad Sengupta, Bibhas 
Chakraborty, 
Samik Bandopadhyay, Hiran Mitra and few 
others. The festival exhibited seven dramas 
performed by various noted group theatres 
including Naya Theatre from Bhopal.
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MEMBERS' NITE  
th18  February, 2023 - Valentine's Day Special Members' Nite with 

felicitation of Rowing Champions from our 
Club and also of Mr. Sambaran Banerjee, 
Mr. Pradip Dutta and Prasanta Bhattacharya – 
Club members and noted sportstars of 
yesteryears. 

th6  March, 2023 – 'Remembering Kaka, Babu Moshai' - a 
programme dedicated to the memory of 
Immortal Songs from the films of Rajesh 
Khanna

DOL UTSAV
th7  of March, 2023 -  Dol Utsav was celebrated with 

performance by renowned Baul group 
Sumanta Das and team, with Santali dance by 
dancers from Santinikatan and a sizzling 
dance performance by Models from SMPAI 
followed by DJ Sachin. We also had a 
traditional Khichuri and Mutton Curry lunch for 
members and guests.

SAMPREETI
th th th14  to 17  March, 2023 - The 19  Inter Club Drama Festival “Sampreeti” 

was hosted by Lake Club this year from  at 
thUttam Mancha with a gala 'Cast Party' on 18  

March, 2023 at the Club Lawn.

BENGALI NEW YEAR
th15  April, 2023 –  Poila Baisakh was celebrated by a tribute 

 to Sudhin Dasgupta.

INDEPENDENCE DAY CELEBRATION
th15  August, 2023 –  Independence Day celebration by National 

 Flag Hoisting was organized followed by 
 traditional Hilsa lunch.

ST91  ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION
th18  August, 2023 -  Karaoke Night was celebrated by members 

of the Club 
th th19  & 20  August, 2023 - Shruti Natok performed by club members

nd22  August, 2023 - A tr ibute to KK was organized with 
performance of Sourav Das and team.

rd23  August, 2023 -  Grand finale of 'Priyadarshini Miss Bengal'  

th24  August, 2023 - Manomay Bhattacharya, the eminent 
bengali singer performed to a full audience 
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th25  August 2023 -   Gata Rahe Mera Dil - a tribute to Evergreen 
Dev Anand with performances of Amit 
Ganguly, Trijoy, Imran, Dipanwita and 
Trishagni 

th26  August, 2023 -  Traditional Anniversary Cake cutting with a 
live performance by Band Kalash.

th27  August 2023 - Celebrated by the members of the club 
through 'Knowing Each Other' as they meet 
for 'High Tea on the House' at the Club 
premises with performance of Paul Mallick 
and Dominic Saldanha 

GARDEN SUB-COMMITTEE  

During the year under review, the Sub-Committee took utmost care to maintain the beautification of 
the Garden within a limited space. Summer and Winter seasonal flowers were displayed, like 
Jasmine, varieties of Champak and other sweet smelling flowers, winter flowers in various colours 
and in sizes like Chrysanthemum, Marigold, impatient roses etc. were displayed. Orchid and ground 
orchid, two important parts of flower arrangements, were added attraction. Likewise fruit bearing 
plants in pots such as Mango, Lemon and other such plants, mostly appear in Summer, also drew 
members' attention. Bonsai plants like Tamarind, Peepul, Banyan, Pakur, nurtured in Club's nursery, 
were appreciated by members.

Sri Rampada Halder, Gardener of the Club, were instrumental in beautifying the Club Garden.

Mr. Subrata Guha, Jt. Hony. Secretary, also the Chairman of the Sub-Committee, had been 
meticulous in ensuring a wonderful Garden which pleased everyone.

MEMBERSHIP POSITION  2022- 2023

MEMBERSHIP
st st                                                        31 March,2022      31  March,2023      Increase        Decrease

Life Members 198 207 6 7

Ordinary Resident Members                     1387 1404  57 40

Ordinary Non-Resident Members  85 77  2 10

    

                                                 Total  1670 1688  75 57

Lady Members                         244 270 28 2

N.R.I Members 100 106 9 3

Corporate Members 10 9 0 1

Rowing Members  41   62 21  0

Student Members       70 110  40  0

         

                                      Grand Total  2135 2245 173 63



The Committee is most grateful for the overwhelming support and cooperation received from its 
members as well as from individuals and organizations by way of sponsorships and donations. They 
are :

                                               Zanab Firhad Hakim

                                               Hon'ble Minister-In-Charge

                                               Departments of Municipal Affairs & Urban Development

                                               Government of West Bengal

                                                                       and

                                               Hon'ble Mayor of Kolkata Municipal Corporation. 

                                               Mr. Bikash Ranjan Bhattacharjee

                                               Mr. Subir Kr. Basu

                      Seagram Manufacturing Ltd.                         A. B. Distilleries

United Spirits Ltd.                                          Britannia Industries Ltd.

                      Diamond Beverages India Ltd.                       Calsberg India Pvt. Ltd.

                       Trio Trend Private Ltd.                                   Mohan Meakins

                       Pernod Richard                                              Radico Khaitan

                       United Breweries                                            Dewars India Pvt. Ltd.

                       Beam Suntory                                               Parson Brother

Last but not least, the Committee thanks the following for their ungrudging help and cooperation :

           Department of Urban Development and Municipal Affairs, Govt. of West Bengal

           Department of Excise, Govt. of West Bengal

           Department of Sports & Transport, Govt. of West Bengal

           The Kolkata Metropolitan Development Authority

           The Kolkata Improvement Trust

           The Kolkata Municipal Corporation

           The West Bengal Pollution Control Board

           The Registrar of Companies, Govt. of India

           West Bengal Sales Tax, Finance Department, Govt. of West Bengal

           Department of Service Tax. Ministry of Finance, Govt. of West Bengal

           The Kolkata Police

           The West Bengal Fire Service

           Rowing Federation of India

           West Bengal Rowing Association

           Rabindra Sarobar Monitoring Committee

           CESC Ltd.

           AMRI

                                                      By Order of the Committee,

 

                                                                                   Sd/- Subrata Guha (DIN – 01903181)

                                                                                         Debabrata Datta (DIN – 06420702)

                                                                                         Jt. Hony. Secretaries.
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ndDated : 22  August, 2023
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Independent Auditors' Report

To 

The Members 

The Lake Club Limited

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Lake Club Limited ("the Club"), 

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, the Statement of Income and 

Expenditure, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 

statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information (herein after referred to as "financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

except for the effects on the financial statements of the matter referred to in the Basis for Qualified 

Opinion paragraph of our report, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by 

the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Club as at 31st March, 2023 and its 

surplus and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

Reconciliation of income tax related account balances viz. provision for income tax, advance tax 

paid, TDS receivables/recoverable with the assessment records of the various previous years are 

under process. Consequential effect of such reconciliation has not been ascertained which may 

have material effect on assets and liabilities of the Club. [Refer Note 2.6 (b)] 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 

(SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those 

standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 

Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Club in accordance with the Code of 

Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act 

and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 

these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have 

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial 

statements. 

Emphasis of Matters 

We draw attention to the following matter in the Notes to the financial statements: 

(a) Note 2.2 of the explanatory notes to the financial statements where in the Club has stated that 

the remaining useful life of main building and useful life of TV Lounge building (included in 

main building) and Indoor sports complex is considered on the basis of technical 

assessment done by the Registered Chartered Valuer or as per schedule II of the Companies 

Act, 2013 since the renewal of lease agreement is pending with KMDA from January, 2012. 

However, the Valuation Report of the Valuer could not be produced for our verification. The 

management should consider fresh valuation of such buildings as on date. 
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(b) There were unreconciled differences amounting to Rs. 1377.69 thousand between the Sales 

Bill Register outstanding and the Debtors Ledger. In effect, the Debtors balance in the 

financial records was short by the said amount (Refer Note 12). 

(c) Control procedures for collection of receivables in the usual course of business should 

further be strengthened. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Executive Committee of the Club is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The 

other information comprises the Committee's Report included in the Annual Report, but does not 

include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 

any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 

inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit 

or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 

other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Financial Statements 

The Executive Committee of the Club is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that 

give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Club in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Club and for preventing 

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Club's ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 

the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Club or to 

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Committee Members are also responsible for overseeing the Club's financial reporting 

process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
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guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 

if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 

risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

Club has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness 

of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Club's ability to continue 

as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 

attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions 

may cause the Club to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in 

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of 

the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative facts 

in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to 

evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the 

"Annexure- A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order, to 

the extent applicable. 

2. As required by section 143(3) of the 'Act', we report that: 

a) We have sought all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and obtained the same except for 

the matter given under Basis of Qualified Opinion and paragraph (a) and (b) of Emphasis of 

Matter. 

b) In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in Basis for Qualified 

Opinion paragraph and paragraph (b) of Emphasis of Matter, proper books of account as 

required by law have been kept by the Club so far as it appears from our examination of 

those books; 

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Income and Expenditure and Cash Flow Statement dealt 

with by this report are in agreement with the books of account; 

d) In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in Basis for Qualified 

Opinion paragraph the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 as amended. 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the Members of the Executive 

Committee as on 31st March, 2023 and taken on record by the Executive committee, none 

of the Members is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a Director in 

terms of section 164(2) of the Act; 

f) With respect to the adequacy of Internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Club and operating effectiveness of such controls, we refer to our separate report in the 

"Annexure B"; 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with 

the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion, it is not 

applicable to the Club. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, read with the Companies 

(Audit and Auditors) Amendment Rules, 2021, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Club has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 

financial statements – Refer note 2.1 and note 2.6 of Explanatory Notes to the financial 

statements; 

ii. The Club does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there are any material foreseeable losses; 

iii. There are no amounts that are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Club. 
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iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other 

than as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or 

invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 

funds) by the Club to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 

("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 

the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Club ("Ultimate 

Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; 

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other 

than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Club 

from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Club shall, whether, 

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

(c) Based on such audit procedures we have considered reasonable and appropriate in 

the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material mis-statement; 

v. The club is registered as a company limited by guarantee and no part of the surplus of the 

Club shall be paid to the members by way of dividend. Accordingly, requirement of 

compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not arise. 

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of 

account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 

facility is applicable to the Club with effect from 1st April, 2023, and accordingly, reporting 

under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the 

year ended 31st March, 2023. 

For Ray & Ray

Place: Kolkata Chartered Accountants

Date:  August 22, 2023 Firm’s Registration No. 301072E

R. N. Roy
Partner
Membership No. 8608

UDIN : 23008608BGXUME3748
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ANNEXURE- A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS OF 'THE LAKE CLUB LIMITED' FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023. 

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the 
Independent Auditors' Report] 

(i) 

(a) A. The Club has maintained proper records showing full particulars of fixed assets except 
the quantitative details and situation of fixed assets along with asset identification codes; 

B. The Club has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. 

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the Management annually 
but the value of the assets has not been reconciled with the details available from fixed asset 
register. 

Also, the physical quantity has not been compared with the book balance. As a result, 
short/excess, if any, arising out of physical verification has not been ascertained. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Club does not hold any 
freehold property in its name, and accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of 
the Order are not applicable to the Club. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Club has not revalued its 
property, plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) and its intangible assets. 
Accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Club. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been initiated 
or pending against the Club for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions stated in 
paragraph 3(i) (e) of the Order are not applicable to the Club. 

(ii) (a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our 
opinion, the frequency of verification, coverage & procedure of such verification is 
reasonable and appropriate. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(b) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Club has not been 
sanctioned working capital limits. Accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(ii)(b) of 
the Order is not applicable to the Club. 

(iii) According to the information and explanation provided to us, the Club has not made any 
investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of 
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. 
Hence, the requirements under paragraph 3(iii) of the Order are not applicable to the Club. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Club has not 
either directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other person in whom the 
director is interested, in accordance with the provisions of section 185 of the Act and the Club has not 
made investments through more than two layers of investment companies in accordance with the 
provisions of section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph 3(iv) of the Order 
are not applicable to the Club. 

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Club has not 
accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act 
and the rules framed there under. 
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(vi) The provisions of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act are not applicable to the Club as 
the Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records for any of 
the products of the Club. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (vi) of the Order 
are not applicable to the Club. 

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed statutory dues 
including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, 
duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess have been regularly deposited by the 
club with the appropriate authorities during the year. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of 
the Club, the outstanding dues of income-tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess 
and any other statutory dues on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the Nature Amount Period to Forum where Remarks
statute of dues Rs. which the dispute is if any

relates (AY)  pending

Service Tax Service Tax 12832.76

thousand

2015-16 Additional No further
Rule, 1994 Commissioner Progress

of Service Tax has been
Kolkiata made in this

regard

Income Tax Income Tax 66.07
thousand

2009-10 Income Tax No further
Act, 1961 Department Progress

has been
made in this

regard

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which are 

not accounted in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income 

during the year in Tax Assessment of the Club. Also, there are no previously unrecorded 

income which has been now recorded in the books of account. Hence, the provision stated in 

paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Club. 

(ix) The Club does not have any loans or borrowings and repayment to lenders during the year. 

Accordingly, the provision stated in paragraph 3(ix) (a) to (c) and sub clause (e) and (f)) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Club. 

(x) (a)The Club did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 

(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 

(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Club. 

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 

the records of the Club, the Club has not made any preferential allotment or private placement 

of shares or fully, partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the 

provisions stated in paragraph 3 (x)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Club. 

(xi) (a) During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Club, carried 

out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to 
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the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of 

fraud by the Club nor on the Club. 

(b) We have not come across of any instance of fraud by the Club or on the Club during the 

course of audit of the financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023, accordingly the 

provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Club. 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

establishment of whistle blower mechanism is not mandatory for the club. As represented to 

us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Club during 

the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable 

to club. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Club is not a 

Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order 

are not applicable to the Club. 

(xiii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 

the records of the Club, the Club has not entered into transactions with the related parties as 

stated in the provisions of the sections 177 and 188 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions stated 

in paragraph 3(xiii) of the Order are not applicable to the Club. 

(xiv) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Club is not required to comply with 

provision of section 138 of the Act. Hence, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xiv) (a) to (b) 

of the Order are not applicable to the Club. 

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the 

Club has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with its 

directors and hence, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to club. 

Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the 

Club. 

(xvi) (a)In our opinion, the Club is not required to be registered under section 45 IA the Reserve 

Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(a) of 

the Order are not applicable to the Club. 

(b) In our opinion, the Club has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing 

Finance activities without any valid Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank of India. 

Hence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Club. 

(c) The Club is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by 

Reserve Bank of India. Hence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(c) of the Order is 

not applicable to the Club. 

(d) The provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the 

Club. 
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(xvii) Based on the overall review of financial statements, the Club has not incurred cash losses in 

the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. Hence, the 

provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvii) of the Order are not applicable to the Club. 

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence, the provisions 

stated in paragraph clause 3 (xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Club. 

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial 

ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 

liabilities, other information accompanying the Financial Statements, our knowledge of the 

Executive Committee of the Club and management plans and based on our examination of 

the relevant evidence, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any 

material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Club is not capable of 

meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a 

period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an 

assurance as to the future viability of the Club. We further state that our reporting is based on 

the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any 

assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, 

will get discharged by the Club as and when they fall due. 

(xx)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of the 

Act are not applicable to the Club. Hence, the provisions of paragraph (xx)(a) to (b) of the 

Order are not applicable to the Club. 

For Ray & Ray

Place: Kolkata Chartered Accountants

Date:  August 22, 2023 Firm’s Registration No. 301072E

R. N. Roy
Partner
Membership No. 8608

UDIN : 23008608BGXUME3748
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Annexure-B 

Report on the Internal Financial Control under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of LAKE CLUB LIMITED ("the 

CLUB") as of 31st March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Club for 

the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Executive Committee of the Club is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Club 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of 

Chartered accountant of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Club's policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 

as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Club's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the "Guidance Note" and 

the Standards on auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 

we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists and testing and 

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgments, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Club's internal financial control system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedure 
that: 
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(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that the transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statement in accordance with GAAP and that receipts and expenditure of 

the club are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the Executive Committee of the 

Club; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use or disposition of the Club's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 

statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

In view of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, 
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, in our opinion, the 
Club has generally maintained, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were generally 
operating effectively as of 31st March, 2023. Such controls have been established by the Club 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India. 

However, there are certain areas that require urgent management action for strengthening the internal 
control functions which are directly related to ensuring the robustness of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting; 

?  Further improvement in designing the information technology system and application controls 

consistent with financial reporting objectives, 

?  Greater control on proper asset safeguarding by establishing an effective asset identification 

and verification control procedure, 

?  Strengthening of control procedures over maintenance of accounting records and collection of 

receivables in the usual course of business, 

?  Further improvement in reconciliation of balances of Provision for Income tax, Advance Income 

tax including TDS Receivable 

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the above matters. 

For Ray & Ray

Place: Kolkata Chartered Accountants

Date:  August 22, 2023 Firm’s Registration No. 301072E

R. N. Roy
Partner
Membership No. 8608

UDIN : 23008608BGXUME3748
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The Lake Club Limited ( CIN: U92411WB1956GAP023092 )

13/1, Deboki Kumar Bose Sarani (Formerly Baroj Road), Rabindra Sarobar, Kolkata - 700029.

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 - 2023

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023
AS AT AS AT

31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Rs, (in Thousand) Rs, (in Thousand)

FUND AND LIABILITIES

Members' Fund

Fund 3 44,421.37                     39,029.96                    

Reserves and Surplus 4 119,137.59
                  

106,666.15
                  

Non-Current Liabilities

Long Term Provisions 5 56.54
                             

43.10
                            

Current Liablities

Trade Payables 6
(i) Total outstandingdues of micro enterprises and small 

enterprises, -
                                 

-
                                

(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 

enterprises and small enterprises 5,776.13

                       

7,740.34

                      

Other Current Liablities 7 5,529.67

                       

3,636.36

                      

Short term provisions 8 2,383.69

                       

1,917.02

                      

TOTAL 177,304.99

                  

159,032.92

                  

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: 9

        Property, Plant and Equipment 48,995.03

                     

49,749.35

                    

        Intangible Assets 38.41

                             

46.58

                            

Other Non Current Assets 10 53,365.54

                     

34,042.16

                    

Current Assets

Inventories 11 4,522.67

                       

3,198.14

                      

Trade Receivables 12 30,292.08

                     

30,246.46

                    

Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 33,034.50

                     

32,279.66

                    

Short-Term Loans and Advances 14 7,056.77

                       

9,470.57

                      

Other Current Assets 15 -

                                 

-

                                

TOTAL 177,304.99

                  

159,032.92

                  

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1

Explanatary Notes to Financial Statements 2

The notes referred to above and attached thereto form an integral part of this Balance Sheet.

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

Note No.

For Ray & Ray

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration  No.301072E

R N Roy

Partner

Membership No. 8608

Place:  Kolkata

Date: 22nd Aug, 2023

    Subrata Guha Debabrata Datta

Jt. Hony. Secretary Jt. Hony. Secretary

The Lake Club Ltd. The Lake Club Ltd.

  DIN No. 01903181 DIN No. 06420702

Saibal Kumar Chakrabarty

President

The Lake Club Ltd.

DIN No. 01446405

On behalf of the Executive Committee
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STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE  FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

For the year ended For the year ended

Note No. 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Rs, (in Thousand) Rs, (in Thousand)

Revenue from Operations 16 142,076.15

                 

95,097.16

                    

Other Income 17 10,204.19

                   

7,186.47

                       
Total Income 152,280.34

                 

102,283.63

                  Expenses

Club Activites and Functions Expenses 18 92,608.12

                   

60,596.10

                    
Employee Benefits Expenses 19 24,912.73

                   

17,821.32

                    
Depreciation and Amortisation 9 7,237.36

                     

7,016.74

                       
Other Expenses 20 26,176.59

                   

18,149.50

                    
Total Expenses 150,934.80

                 

103,583.66

                  

Surplus/ (Deficit) before extraordinary items and tax 1,345.54
                     

(1,300.03)
                     

Ordinary Items -
                               

-
                                

Surplus/ (Deficit) before tax 1,345.54                     (1,300.03)                     

Tax Expense

Current  Tax 498.42                         642.89                          

Income Tax for Earlier Years -
                               

-
                                

Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year 847.12
                         

(1,942.92)
                     

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1

Explanary Notes to Financial Statements 2

The Notes referred to above and attached thereto form an integral part of this Statement of Income and Expenditure.

This is the Statement of Income and Expenditure referred to in our report of even date.

 
For Ray & Ray

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration  No.301072E

R N Roy

Partner

Membership No. 8608

Place:  Kolkata

Date: 22nd Aug, 2023

    Subrata Guha Debabrata Datta

Jt. Hony. Secretary Jt. Hony. Secretary

The Lake Club Ltd. The Lake Club Ltd.

  DIN No. 01903181 DIN No. 06420702

Saibal Kumar Chakrabarty

President

The Lake Club Ltd.

DIN No. 01446405

On behalf of the Executive Committee
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Cash Flow Statement For the Year Ended 31st March, 2023

Particulars  2023 Rs. (in Thousand)  2022 Rs. (in Thousand) 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit / (Loss) before Tax 847.12
                             

(1,300.03)
                         

Adjustment for:

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 7,237.36

                          

7,016.74

                          

Depreciation Adjusted against Reserves (4,900.67)

                         

(4,160.27)

                         

Interest Income (1,905.67)

                         

(2,472.61)

                         

Liabilities no longer required Written Back (1,961.63)

                         

(56.00)

                              

Provision for Doubtful Debts /Receivables 68.52

                                

2,049.00

                          

Bad Debts Written Off 2,128.04

                          

-

                                    

Foreign Exchange (Gain) / Loss (1,307.35)

                         

(497.30)

                            

Operating Profit before Working Capital Change 205.72

                             

579.68

                             

Adjustment for-

Inventories 1,324.53

                          

1,902.77

                          

Trade and Other Receivables 4,330.07

                          

(4,471.71)

                         

Trade and Other Payables (395.77)

                            

2,939.53

                          

Cash Generated from Operations 5,258.83

                          

950.27

                             

Refund / (Payment) of Income Tax (550.00)

                            

(1,096.06)

                         

Cash Generated from Operating Activities 4,708.83

                          

(145.79)

                            

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets (6,305.79)

                         

(5,272.65)

                         

Interest Received on Fixed Deposit with banks 1,869.79

                          

2,510.91

                          

Interest Received on Other Deposits 35.88

                                

49.45

                                

Investment in Fixed Deposits Maturity Beyond 12 Months (21,404.68)

                       

(7,855.53)

                         

Cash used in Investing Activities (25,804.80)

                       

(10,567.82)

                       

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Corpus Contribution from Members 23,538.91

                        

15,109.44

                        

Transfer from Corpus Fund (1,893.82)

                         

(800.11)

                            

Cash Generated from Financing Activities 21,645.09

                        

14,309.33

                        

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent 754.84

                             

3,595.72

                          

Opening Cash & Cash Equivalent 32,279.66

                        

28,683.94

                        

Closing Cash & Cash Equivalent 33,034.50

                        

32,279.66

                        

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

THE LAKE CLUB LIMITED

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under 'Indirect Method' as set out in Accounting standard 3 on Cash Flow 

Statement specified u/s 133 of the Companies Act 2013.

For Ray & Ray

Chartered Accountants

R N Roy

Partner

Membership No. 8608

Place:  Kolkata

Date: 22nd Aug, 2023

    Subrata Guha Debabrata Datta

Jt. Hony. Secretary Jt. Hony. Secretary

The Lake Club Ltd. The Lake Club Ltd.

  DIN No. 01903181 DIN No. 06420702

Saibal Kumar Chakrabarty

President

The Lake Club Ltd.

DIN No. 01446405

On behalf of the Executive Committee



THE LAKE CLUB LTD.

( 50 )

THE LAKE CLUB LTD.

(CIN: U92411WB1956GAP023092)
13/1,Deboki Kumar Bose Sarani (Formerly Baroj Road),

Rabindra Sarobar, Kolkata – 700029.

Note

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 - 2023

1. General Information Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. 

Annexed to and forming part of Financial Statements as at 31st March 2023. 

General Information: 

Lake Club was established in the year 1932 and became The Lake Club Limited after its incorporation on 

the 11th May 1956 under the Companies Act 1956 vide Certificate of Incorporation (No.21-23092 of 1956-

57) issued on 11th May 1956 by Registrar of Companies Calcutta. It is registered as a company limited by 

guarantee. 

1.1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(a) Basis of preparation of financial statements 

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis except as 

otherwise stated and in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (GAAP) 

applicable Accounting Standards notified by Companies Accounting Standards Rules 2006 which 

continue to apply as per section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules 2014 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Club's normal operating 

cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act 2013. Based on the nature of 

goods/services and the time between the processing of goods and rendering of services and their 

realization in cash and cash equivalents the Club has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the 

purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities. 

(b) Use of Estimates 

In preparing the Financial Statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India 

Management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 

and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of Financial Statements and the 

amounts of revenue and expenses during the operating period. Actual results could differ from those 

estimates. Any revision to such estimates is recognized in the period in which the same is determined. 

(c) Property Plant and Equipment 

i) Tangible assets 

Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and net of impairment if any. Cost includes taxes 

duties freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation. 

ii) Intangible Assets 

Software is expected to provide future enduring economic benefit and are stated at cost less accumulated 

amortization and net of impairment if any. All upgradation / enhancement are charged off as revenue 

expenditure unless they bring significant additional benefits. 

iii) Capital work in progress 

Expenditure incurred on construction of assets which is not ready for their intended use is carried at cost 

less impairment if any under Capital Work in progress. 
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(d) Depreciation and Amortization 

i) Tangible Assets 

Depreciation is provided on Written down Value Method as prescribed in Schedule II of Companies Act 

2013 except in case of Building where the residual useful life has been taken for a total number of 30 years 

based on technical assessment. 

Depreciation on additions / disposals of the Property Plant & Equipment is provided on pro-rata basis with 

reference to the date of additions / disposals. Any Gain /loss arising out of sale / disposal of Property Plant & 

Equipment is treated accordingly in the Statement of Income & Expenditure Account. 

ii) Depreciation on Trophies 

No depreciation is charged on trophies. 

iii) Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets are amortized as per management estimation over a period of three to five years. 

iv) Impairment of Assets 

Assessment is done through physical inspection at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any 

indication that an asset (Tangible and intangible) may be impaired. In case of impairment loss is recognized 

whenever the carrying amount of the fixed asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Assets whose carrying 

value exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount. 

(e)Inventories 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is determined on the basis of direct 

cost based on FIFO basis. 

(f) Crockery and Cutlery 

Crockery and cutlery are charged off in the year of purchase. 

(g)Capital Reserves 

i) With effect from the year 1994-95 contribution received from members either in cash or in kind(Estimated 

Value) towards acquiring Capital Assets is reflected under the head "Capital Reserve". The reserve is 

amortized at same rate as that of depreciation charged on such capital assets as prescribed in Schedule II 

of the Companies Act 2013 except in case of building where the residual useful life has been taken for a total 

number of 30 Years based on technical assessment and shown under Other Income in Statement of 

Income and Expenditure (Refer Note d (i)) 

ii) Amount received from every new member on account of Development Fees are transferred to 

Development Fees Reserve Account. 

(h) Revenue Recognition 

i) The Club follows the accrual basis of accounting in respect of its income and expenditure except 

otherwise specifically disclosed. 

ii) Entrance Fees received from the members are credited directly to "Fund". 

iii) Entrance fees received from Corporate Members are credited to "Other Reserves" and treated as income 

from subscription on pro-rata basis over the period of Corporate Membership. 

iv) Revenue from interest accrued is recognized on time basis and are determined by contractual rates of 

interest and as certified by Institutions. 

v) Sales and services which exclude Goods & Service Taxrepresent the invoiced value of goods sold and 

services rendered to the members. 



vi) Sponsorships are credited as income against specific events organized as part of Club activities for 

which the same is received. 

(I) Employee Benefits 

Provident Fund Scheme and Employees State Insurance Scheme (Defined Contribution Schemes) are 

administered by Government and contributions to the said funds are charged to Income and Expenditure 

Statement on accrual basis. 

(j) Foreign Currency Transactions 

Membership Subscription and entrance fees in foreign currency are accounted for on accrual basis at 

rates prevailing on such date of accrual. The receipts/ remittances are adjusted at the rate on such date on 

the basis of advices received from bank. However the year-end outstanding balances in foreign currency 

are converted at the rate prevailing on 31st March. Any differential exchange Loss / Gain arising out of 

such transaction is accounted for in the accounts accordingly. 

(k) Provisions: 

i) Short Term Provisions: 

It is recognized when a present obligation arises as a result of past event and it is probable that an out flow 

of resources will be required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet Date. Provisions are not 

discounted to its present value but reviewed at each Balance Sheet Date and adjusted to reflect the 

current best estimate. 

ii)  Long Term Provisions 

Ø Year-end accrued liability on account of Gratuity (Defined Benefit Scheme) is provided for in respect of 

the eligible employees as per Actuarial Valuation based on as per Gratuity Act 1972. 

The Club has a Gratuity Fund administered by the Life Insurance Corporation (LIC) of India. The Club has 

taken a "Group Gratuity Policy" with the LIC for future payment of gratuities to all its retiring employees. 

Ø  Leave encashment (Defined Benefit Scheme) is provided annually as per Actuarial Valuation based on 

leave policy of the Club. 

(l)  Provisions Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognized when there is a present legal or statutory obligation as a result of past events 

and where it is probable that there will be outflow of resources to settle the obligation and when a reliable 

estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. 

Contingent Liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due 

to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of 

the Club or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or 

where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing 

basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for. 

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the Financial Statements. 

(m) Taxation: 

Income Tax represents tax provisions on account of interest income earned from Deposits with Scheduled 

Banks Investment in other Government/ Financial Institution and on Security Deposit. Provision for 

deferred taxation has not been reckoned in these Financial Statements as there are no timing differences 

between taxable and accounting income as at the Balance Sheet date. 
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2. Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements

2.1 Contingent liability in respect of a show cause and demand notice dated 11.04.2017 from the office of The 

Additional Commissioner of Service Tax Kolkata amounting to Rs. 12832.76 thousand has not been 

accepted by the Club. The Club has replied to the same contesting on the ground of ‘concept of 

mutuality’ on which the “Members Clubs” operate. The submission has also cited various Case Laws 

whereby the Hon’ble High Court has exempted Clubs from the purview of Service Tax liability. On 

03.10.2019 The Hon’ble Supreme Court in its judgement in the State of West Bengal and others Vs 

Calcutta Club Ltd. passed an order declaring all show-cause notices demand notices and other action 

taken to levy and collect Service Tax from incorporated member’s club as void and of no effect in law.

The Club Submitted its claim for refund of Service Tax for the period F.Y. 2005-06 to June 2017 to the 

Principal Commissioner (Kolkata South Commissionerate) of Service Tax to dated 21.09.2021 received 

by the service Tax department on 27.09.2021. The matter is still pending for adjudication.

2.2 In the absence of a lease agreement pending renewal by KMDA the Club is unable to ascertain the useful 

life of the Club Main Building including the TV Lounge being part of the main building and the Indoor 

Sports Complex. The club has considered the useful life for a total number of 30 years as per technical 

estimate by a Registered Chartered Valuer. However, the Report by the Registered Chartered Valuer 

could not be produced for audit verification.

2.3 There are no related party transactions entered into by the Club with those charged with governance 

other than normal Club billings. Trade receivables include amounts due from Committee Members and 

Secretary Rs.141.50 thousand (2021-22 - Rs. 419.72 thousand) on 31st March 2023. Maximum amount 

due at any time during the year was Rs.141.50 thousand (2021-22- Rs. 419.72 thousand).

2.4 Trade receivables include receivable from NRI Members Rs. 14175.40 thousand (2021-22: Rs.14500.48 

thousand) valued at exchange rate prevailing on the last day of the year. Out of the above amount Rs. 

4908.04 thousand (2021-22: Rs. 4612.06 thousand) is pending for over 3 years. The management is 

expecting to realize the old balance. However, with respect to dues from NRI members, provision has 

been made for balance amounting to Rs. 248.15 thousand lying for more than 5 years.

2.5 An amount of Rs. 5665.06 thousand (2021-22: Rs. 3471.00 thousand) (over 6months) being over dues of 

resident and nonresident member are yet to be posted. Similarly, NRI members with overdue bills 

amounting to Rs. 13780.63 thousand (2021-22: Rs. 12982.76 thousand) (over 6 months) are yet to be 

posted. The Club has already taken due measures to realize the overdue outstanding as mentioned 

above.

2.6 Income Tax matter

a) The Club has a demand of Rs. 724.34 thousand from Income Tax Department pertaining to the A.Y. 

2009-10 (F.Y. 2008-09), against which some assessment procedures are in process and are pending 

completion. As against the said demand of Rs. 724.34 thousand, a sum of Rs. 658.27 thousand arising 

out of refund against order for the A.Y 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 have already been adjusted and the 

net demand stand at Rs. 66.07 thousand.

b) The Club has undertaken reconciliation of income tax related account balances viz. provision for 

income tax, advance tax paid, TDS receivables/recoverable with the assessment records of the various 

previous years. The said balances shall be adjusted on completion of such reconciliation.

2.7 The club had pre-matured fixed deposits and reinvested the same at higher rate of interest during 2022-

23. The Banks have made some deductions for premature withdrawals, the basis and computation for 



Name of the Reserve Amount (Rs. in thousand)

Building & Indoor Sports Complex Reserve 3696.61

Generator Reserve 0.28

Rowing Equipment Reserve 850.64

Health Centre Instrument Reserve 113.58

Swimming Pool/House Reserve 145.19

Total 4806.30
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which is not available and the club has taken up the matters with the banks. Additional interest, if any, paid 

by the bank will be accounted for on realization basis.

2.8 Entrance Fees include Fees from Non-Resident Indians (NRIs) amounting to Rs. 4764.31 thousand 

(2021-22 - Rs. 2419.04 thousand).

2.9 a) Audit fees paid/payable to Statutory Auditors

b) Reimbursement of Expenses Conveyance Expenses include Rs. 60 thousand (2021-22 - Rs. 60 

thousand) paid to Auditors as reimbursement of travelling expenses. 

2.10 Pursuant to significant accounting policy of the Club vide Note No.1 (g) the Capital Reserve is amortized 
at the same rate as depreciation charged on capital assets acquired as prescribed in ScheduleII to the 
Companies Act 2013 excepting case of building where the residual useful life has been taken at 30 years 
based on technical assessment. The relevant amount is transferred to income. The details are as below: 

Particulars 2022-23 (Rs. in thousand)

Audit Fees 350

Total 350

2021-22 (Rs. in thousand)

250

250

2.11 Gain on foreign currency exchange of Rs. 1307.35 thousand (Gain on foreign currency exchange in 

2021-22 - Rs. 497.30 thousand) during the year is on account of difference inexchange rate of foreign 

currency between amount billed /outstanding and amount realized from NRI members. 

2.12 Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plan: 

(a) The Club has recognized expenses towards the defined contribution plan as under 

     (Rs. in thousand) 

2022-23 2021-22 

Contribution to employee's Provident Fund 1266.29 1147.34 

Organization. 

(b) Defined Benefit Plan- as per actuarial valuation 

Funded plan includes Gratuity benefit to employees on departure who have completed five years or 

more of service at the rate of fifteen days salary (on last drawn basic salary) for each completed year of 

service. Other non-funded plan includes Leave encashment on retirement. 
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The following table summarizes the components of net benefit/expense recognized in the statement of 

income and expenditure and the funded status and amounts recognized in the balance-sheet for the 

respective plans : 
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Actuarial assumptions

Discount rate 7.22% p.a. 7.22% p.a. 7.34% p.a. 7.34 p.a.

Expected rate of return 

on plan assets 6.76% p.a. N.A. 6.86% p.a. N.A.

Mortality IALM IALM IALM  IALM

(2012-2014) (2012-2014) (2012-2014) (2012-2014)

Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate

Attrition Rate 2% p.a. 2% p.a. 2% p.a. 2% p.a.

Salary escalation 5% p.a. 5% p.a. 5% p.a. 5% p.a.

*Gratuity Expenses and Leave Encashment are accounted for under Employees Benefit 

Expense in Note 19

2.13 Quantitative information of item wise sales purchase opening and closing stock of goods and values 

thereof has not been furnished as the Club is not a trading/ manufacturing organization and rendering 

services to its members only.

2.14 There are no reportable amounts of dues on account of principal and interest or any such payments 

during the year as required by “Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act 2006” in respect 

of Micro Enterprise and Small Enterprises as defined in the Act. This is based on information made 

available to the Club by such enterprises.

2.15 As the Club is falling under the category of Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) it has complied 

with the Accounting Standards as applicable to an SMC.

2.16 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary for comparison with 

those of current year.

2.17 The financial results of various club activities and functions are as follows: -(Rs. in thousand)



Activities & Functions Revenue Expenses
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Bar Service 40719.58 30982.87 9736.71

Club Kitchen Services 31728.54 28006.98 3721.55

Patriot Lounge Service 12894.83 10491.12 2403.71

Member’s Get Together 11234.28 1021.30 10212.98

Coffee World 4224.69 3890.20 334.49

Club Regatta - 442.04 (442.04)

A.R.A.E. Regatta 822.50 800.36 22.14

Snooker - 45.50 (45.50)

Sports & Games 599.32 1493.65 (894.33)

Badminton 745.14 547.81 197.33

Club Function 4215.53 9704.77 (5489.24)

Drama 407.55 1869.89 (1462.34)

Club Vests & Ties 20.27 11.24 9.03

Swimming Pool 670.11 404.70 265.41

Multi GYM 139.07 241.13 (102.06)

Rest House 2218.30 1039.39 1178.91

Signature to Notes 1 & 2

On behalf of the Executive Committee

Place: Kolkata

Shaibal Kumar Chakraborty
Date: 22nd August 2023

 (President)

DIN No. 01446405

    Subrata Guha

Jt. Hony. Secretary

  DIN No. 01903181

Debabrata Datta

Jt. Hony. Secretary

DIN No. 06420702
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AS AT AS AT

31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Rs, (in Thousand) Rs, (in Thousand)

Note: 3

FUND BALANCES

Life Members' Fund

At the end of the year 28.75

                  

28.75

                  

Boat Fund-Balance 

At the end of the year 43.96

                  

43.96

                  

Trophy Fund

At the end of the year 9.22

                    

9.22

                    

Entrance Fees  ( Note - 2.8 )

At the beginning of the year 38,948.03

           

35,903.59

           

Received during the year 5,391.41

             

3,044.44

             

At the end of the year 44,339.44

           

38,948.03

           

44,421.37

          

39,029.96

          

Note: 4

Reserves & Surplus:

A.CAPITAL RESERVE ( Note-2.10)

Generator Reserve

Opening Balance 1.09

                    

1.48

                    Less: Adjustment on account of setting off depreciation 0.28
                    

0.38
                    Closing Balance 0.81

                    
1.09

                    

Boats and Oars Reserve

Opening Balance -
                      

-
                      

Less:Transfer to Contribution for Rowing Equipment Fund -

                      

-

                      

Less:Adjustment on account of  setting off depreciation -

                      

-

                      

Closing Balance -

                      

-

                      

Billiard Board Fund Reserve

Opening Balance 0.11

                    

0.11

                    

Less:Adjustment on account of  setting off depreciation -

                      

-

                      

Closing Balance 0.11

                    

0.11

                    

Building Reserve

Opening Balance 21,050.61

           

20,143.09

           

Add:Contribution from new members 5,225.00

             

3,461.54

             

Less:Adjustment on account of  setting off depreciation 2,255.68

             

2,554.02

             

Closing Balance 24,019.93

           

21,050.61

           

Rowing Equipment Reserve

Opening Balance 8,746.87

             

7,953.93

             

Add:Contribution from new members 2,070.00

             

1,320.00

             

10,816.87

           

9,273.93

             

Less:Adjustment on account of setting off depreciation 850.64

                

527.06

                

Closing Balance 9,966.23

             

8,746.87

             

Swimming Pool/House Reserve

Opening Balance 12,562.70

           

11,472.26

           

Add:Contribution from new members 2,415.00

             

1,540.00

             

14,977.70

           

13,012.26

           

Less:Adjustment on account of  setting off depreciation 145.19

                

449.55

                

Closing Balance 14,832.51

           

12,562.70
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AS AT AS AT

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Rs, (in Thousand) Rs, (in Thousand)

Indoor Sports Complex Reserve

Opening Balance 24,621.85

           

24,044.05

           

Add:Contribution from new members 3,850.00

             

2,521.64

             

28,471.85

           

26,565.69

           

Less:Adjustment on account of  setting off depreciation 1,440.93

             

1,943.84

             

Closing Balance 27,030.92

           

24,621.85

           

Development Fees Reserve

Opening Balance 23,825.00

           

22,475.00

           

Add:Contribution from new members 2,587.50

             

1,350.00

             

Closing Balance 26,412.50

           

23,825.00

           

 Health Centre Instrument Reserve

Opening Balance 438.71

                

252.31

                

Add:Donation from members -

                      

260.00

                

438.71

                

512.31

                

Less:Adjustment on account of  setting off depreciation 113.58

                

73.60

                  

325.13

                

438.71

                

Closing Balance 102,588.14

        

91,246.95

          

B. OTHER RESERVES :

General Contribution from Members

Opening Balance 40.80

                  

40.80

                  

Closing Balance 40.80

                  

40.80

                  

Corporate Members' Entrance Fees 

Opening Balance 4,559.89

             

2,360.00

             

Add:Current Year Contribution 2,000.00

             

3,000.00

             

               

6,559.89

             

5,360.00

             

Less:Transfer to Revenue from Members' Subscription 1,716.88

             

800.11

                

4,843.01

             

4,559.89

             

Closing Balance 4,883.81

             

4,600.69

             

C.  Surplus

Opening Balance 10,818.51

           

12,761.43

           

Add: Transferred as per annexed Statement of Income and Expenditure 847.12

                

(1,942.92)

           

11,665.63

           

10,818.51

           

Total 119,137.59

        

106,666.15

        

Note: 5

Long Term Provisions

Provision for leave encashment  ( Note - 2.12) 56.54

                  

43.10

                  

Total 56.54

                  

43.10

                  

Note :6

Trade Payables (Note 2.14)

-

                      

-

                      

5,776.13

             

7,740.34

             

5,776.13

             

7,740.34

             

As at 31st March 2023

Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

i) MSME 0 0 0 0 0

ii) Others 5677.50 18.39 42.73 37.51 5776.13

iii) Disputed Dues - MSME 0 0 0 0 0

iv) Disputed Dues - Others 0 0 0 0 0

5776.13

As at 31st March 2022

Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

i) MSME 0 0 0 0 0

ii) Others 6419.41 1275.14 34.09 11.70 7740.34

iii) Disputed Dues - MSME 0 0 0 0 0

iv) Disputed Dues - Others 0 0 0 0 0

7740.34

Note:7

Other Current Liablities

Members' Account Deposits 2,182.78

             

2,173.85

             
Other Payable 2,907.96

             

1,085.87

             
Provision for Doubtful receivable 68.52

                  

-

                      Statutory Dues Payable 370.42

                

376.64

                5,529.67

             

3,636.36

             
Note: 8

 Short term provisions 

Provision for Leave Encashment (Note-2.12) 197.08
                

228.83
                

Provision for Income Tax (Note 2.6 ) 2,186.61
             

1,688.19
             

2,383.69
             

1,917.02
             

Total outstandingdues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments

Total

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments

Total

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 

small enterprises
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CAPTAIN’S REPORT

FOR THE YEAR  2021 - 2022

Good evening respected President, Committee members on the dais, Respected past Presidents, 
Secretaries and Captains in the audience, valued Club members, Ladies and Gentlemen and my 
fellow rowers.

It is a pleasure for me to present before this August assembly my Report for the year 2021-2022.
thAfter the AGM on 20  of December 2021 where I presented my previous Report, we could pursue 

rowing for only 8 months.

During this brief period, our Club took true momentum with boys and girls practicing hard for 
competitive rowing.

The Club has been dominating Bengal Rowing with its performance and also excelling in various 
fields.

There have been some stellar performances by our rowing members in the recently concluded 
championships. They have fought against all odds and set an example to keep the spirits high in all 
situations.

nd thOn 2  to 7  March 2022, The All India Inter State University Rowing Championship, 2022 was 
organised in Chandigarh where our rowers Pratik Gupta and Shweta Brahmachari secured gold 
medals in the Men's and Women's single scull event respectively in 2000 meters. Both the athletes 
also won silver medals in 500 meters sculling events.

thIn the 8  Netaji Subhash State games, 2022 organised by Bengal Olympic Association in association 
th thwith WBRA in the Rabindra Sarovar waters on 14  and 15  May 2022, Lake Club made a brilliant 

performance by winning a total of 10 medals and top the medal tally with 4 Golds and 6 Silvers.

We all know that in a tragic accident in the Lake waters two of our budding rowers Souryadeep 
stChatterjee and Pushan Sadhukhan lost their lives when their boat capsized in a sudden squall on 21  

May 2022.

The entire rowing fraternity is still in a state of shock and sorrow for this horrible unfortunate incident, 
unprecedented in the 90 years of history of rowing of our Club. For this unexpected and shocking 
incident we were unable to organise The Invitation Schools Regatta, 2022 which is a major event in 
our rowing calendar.

We deeply mourn this sad loss and pray for the eternal peace of the departed souls.
rd thThe 23  Subjunior and 5  Interstate Challenger Nationals 2022 was held in Jammu & Kashmir in 

June this year and 475 rowers from 23 states of India participated in this National Championship. 
The Bengal Rowing team comprised 28 rowers, out of which 10 rowers were from our Club. The 
team travelled to Jammu & Kashmir without any on – water practice and training, as all rowing 

stactivities were suspended by the Civic authorities after the tragedy on 21  May. Three crews from 
Lake Club made it to the finals and two of them won silver and bronze medals. The Challengers 
women's Coxless fours also made it to the finals and secured fourth position.

For the first time in our Club's history, The Anniversary Regatta this year was organised in a different 
way. Instead of water outing the Regatta was held by Indoor Rowing, and more or less 100 
participants participated from various categories. Permanent and even very senior club members 
participated in this Ergo Meter Championship with great interest. My  very special thanks to Mr. 
Shakil Ahamed and his team of Syed Qamaruddin, Partha Sadhukhan, Azhar Hussain & Mazhar 
Hussain for organizing the event successfully. Very active support came from Mr. Rupam Karmakar 
& from Mr. Subhashis (Raja) Dasgupta for conducting the Ergo Meter Championship successfully.

It is great proud moment for us because two of our scullers Mr. Pratik Gupta and Ms. Shweta 
Brahmachari participated in ' The Asian Rowing Cup I ' Sculling regatta, held at Tehran in Iran under 

th ththe aegis of the Asian Rowing Federation & FISA, between 9  – 11  September 2022. Ms. Shweta 
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Brahmachari  won two bronze medals while Mr. Pratik Gupta missed the podium by less than 01 
seconds.

It is very spirited performance by both against the formidable opponents some being Olympians 
from Iraq, Iran & Pakistan.

We congratulate Pratik and Shewta for bringing glory to our Club and our Country.

Thanks to our President Dr. Saibal Chakraborty for his enormous support to motivate rowers and we 
look forward to such support from other members for this wonderful sport.

My heartfelt thanks to Mr. Mukund Kulkarni and Mr. Debasish Mitra for their valued support for a 
brand new gymnasium for the rowing boys and girls. The Club has also chipped in by providing the 
required space and quality civil work to house expensive equipments. Mr. Sanjay Dasgupta, Mr. 
Kandarpa Kanti Das, Mr. Sudip Saha,  Mr. Soumya Ray and Mr. Subhajit Kumar contributed for this 
rowing gym to make this dream come true.

I am also grateful to Mr. Ashok Mehta, Chief Technical advisor who has done a brilliant job by helping 
and inspecting the boat physically by visiting Pune at Sunny Rowing Boat workshop for purchasing 
eight Boats for the Club.

Mr. Sudip Naha, the chief coach of our Club contingent, has given his valued guidance for purchase 
of foreign boats from “Kangua” for our Club. Four international standard boats have been purchased 
from “Kangua” for our advanced rowers. 

Two of my Vice Captains Mr. Kamal Bhowmik and Mr. Soumen Sarkar have helped me a lot in every 
aspect of Rowing, such as training, selection of athletes, gymnasium discipline etc. Without their 
valued support I couldn't have steered through the difficult times.

It is very heartening to note that two of our Senior and Life Members Mr. Dipak Mukherjee and Mr. 
Avijit Majumder, who are both 65 plus are regularly rowing still. They offer inspiration to our other 
Members to take up rowing as it is a beautiful sport.

I also convey my thanks to all members of the rowing sub committee for their sustained support in 
spite of their busy schedules and preoccupations. They constantly guided me in fulfilling my task as 
Captain of Boats.

I also express my special thanks to Mr. Tarun Mitra, Mr. Nazir Hussain, Mr. Utpal Seal, Mr. Guryarium 
Singh, Mr. Subhandhu Mukherjee and Mr. Amitava Dey for their assistance.

I also convey my thanks to our carpenters, majihis and all other staff of the Club for their valued 
support.

The hand of co operation and help from Mr. Anirudha Mukherjee, Secretary, West Bengal Rowing 
Association who is very well conversant with rowing and is an administrator of class, had given me 
courage and backup. 

Before I conclude, I would like to express my grateful thanks to my mentors The Jt. Hony. Secretaries 
Mr. Subrata Guha and Mr. Debabrata Dutta as well as to all executive committee members and to all 
members of the club for giving me an opportunity for looking after the rowing of the club during the 
year under review.

In order to avoid a lengthy narration I have attached the detailed results of the various important 
Regattas and other rowing events in my Report.

Before I conclude, I would wish the best of everything to the next Captain of Boats.

I may have in advertently missed out some names from my long list of well wishers and patrons. My 
sincere apology for the omission, but I am confident the Club will continue to enjoy your support as it 
is our Club and our success has always been crafted on “Great Teamwork”. 

Thank you very much for giving me a patient hearing.

Somnath Dey

(Captain of Boats)  
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Member Member YEAR
Code Name

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

A

A009 MR BHAGAWAN  ATMARAM 1981

B

B012 MR S.P.  BANERJEE 1964

B027 MR N.  BHATTACHARJEE 1962

B047 DR S.  BANERJEE 1969

B048 MR KALLOL K.  BOSE 1969

B054 MR DINESH CH.  BANERJEE 1970

B061 MR ANANDA  BANERJEE 1972

B062 MR SOURAV  BANERJEE 1972

B064 MR ASISH  BHATTACHARYA 1972

B068 MR M.M.  BANDYOPADHYAY 1973

B083 MR SUKUMAR  BASU 1976

B087 DR ALOKE  BANERJEE 1978

B088 MR NABIN  BHATTACHARJEE 1978

B089 MR KALYAN  BANERJEE 1978

B092 MR SUMIT  BAGCHI 1979

B095 MR PUSKAR  BASU 1981

B105 MR SUBRATO K.  BASU 1981

B106 MR J.  BANERJEE 1981

B107 MR SUBHAS CH.  BOSE 1982

B108 MR PRADIP  BANERJEE 1982

B110 MR DILIP KR  BANERJEE 1982

B112 MR BHASKAR  BANERJEE 1983

B115 MR SHYAMAL  BHADRA 1983

B121 MR UTPAL  BANERJEE 1984

B123 MR JAYANTA KUMAR  BHADRA 1984

B129 MR AMIT  BOSE 1985

B130 MR T.N.  BASU 1985

B132 MR MALAY KR.  BANERJEE 1985

B137 MR N.N.  BASU 1987

B138 MR BHUBAN  BASU 1987

B139 MR GAURSADHAN  BHATTACHARYA 1987

B141 MR AMAL KR.  BANERJEE 1988

B143 MR ASHOKE KR.  BANERJEE 1988

B146 DR PARTHA  BOSE 1988

C

C007 MR S.  CHAKRAVARTI 1964

C011 MR A.K.  CHATTERJEE 1962

C040 MR T.C.  CHAUDHURI 1973

C051 MR D.N.  CHAKRABORTY 1978

C056 MR P.N.  CHOWDHURY 1981

C058 MR S.N.  CHAKRABORTY 1981

C060 MR SAMIR  CHAKRABARTY 1982

C061 DR AROON K.  CHATTERJEE 1982

C062 DR SUBRATA  CHATTERJEE 1983

C063 MR BALAI  CHAUDHURI 1983

C067 DR S.K.  CHOWDHURY 1984

C071 DR S.N.  CHOWDHURY 1985

C074 DR ARUN  CHOWDHURY 1985

C076 MR MIHIR  CHAKRAVARTI 1985

C078 MR SATYAJIT  CHANGDAR 1986

C079 MR SIMANTA  CHATTERJEE 1986

C080 MR P.K.  CHATTARAJ 1987

C089 MR N.N.  CHAKRABORTY 1988

C091 MR ANIRUDDHA  CHATTERJEE 1988

D010 MR R.B.  DASGUPTA 1950

D018 MR SUJIT KR.  DE 1965

D023 MR A.K.  DUTTA 1954

D024 MR AJOY  DUTTA 1963

D027 CAP G.C.  DUTTA 1959

D032 MR K.K.  DUTTA GUPTA 1954

D033 MR M  DATTA MUJUMDAR 1956

D038 DR A.P.  DUTTA 1967

D039 MR SUBRATO  DATTA 1968

D040 MR VIVEK K.  DE 1968

D048 MR S  DEV ROY 1972

D050 MR MANTU  DE 1973

D055 DR A  DASGUPTA 1975

D057 MR PINAKI RANJAN  DAS 1975

D058 MR JOYDEB  DE 1975

D065 MR PRADIP  DASGUPTA 1977

D074 MR NABENDU  DUTTA 1979

D076 MR ABHIJIT  DASGUPTA 1979

D078 MR SUSANTA  DASGUPTA 1979

D082 MR RANJIT  DASGUPTA 1982

D083 MR SUBHASISH  DASGUPTA 1982

D087 DR H.K.  DEB 1983

D092 MR SANJIT  DASGUPTA 1984

D094 CAP SEKHAR  DATTA 1984

D095 MR SUBIR K.  DE 1984

D096 MR P.S.  DUTTA ROY 1984

D100 MR DEBABRATA  DATTA 1985

D101 MR KRISHNA KAMAL  DAS 1985

D102 MR PRADIP(SR.)  DAS 1986

D105 MR SUBRATA  DAS 1987
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D106 DR S.R.  DASGUPTA 1987

D109 MR KUSHAL  DUTTA 1988

D110 MR S.R.  DASGUPTA 1988

G

G034 MR C.M.  GUPTA 1963

G048 MR S.N.  GHOSH 1967

G052 MR A.N.  GHOSH 1968

G056 MR PRASANTA K.  GHOSH 1967

G057 MR ALOKE  GHOSH 1969

G070 MR KAMAL K.  GHOSH 1971

G076 MR SUBIR  GHOSH 1971

G079 MR INDRANATH  GUHA 1972

G086 MR ASHOK K.  GHOSH 1974

G092 MR ARUN KR.  GUPTA 1976

G099 MR ARIJIT  GUHA 1978

G103 MR BHASKAR  GUPTA 1979

G104 MR SUBRATA  GUHA 1979

G110 MR SANDIP  GHOSH 1981

G116 MR SUJOY  GANGULY 1981

G119 MR P.  GANGOPADHYAY 1982

G122 DR D.P.  GHOSH 1982

G124 MR ARUP  GUIN 1984

G126 MR PRANAB K.  GHOSH 1984

G127 DR KRISHNA CH.  GHOSH 1984

G128 MR ASHOK  GUPTA 1984

G129 MR V.M.  GANESH 1984

G131 MR APARESH CH.  GHOSH 1984

G132 MR JAYANTA  GHOSHAL 1984

G140 MR DIP K.  GOOPTU 1986

G141 DR G.C.  GHOSH ROY 1987

H

H006 MR P.K.  HOR 1983

K

K003 MR B.P.  KHAUND 1964

K011 DR AJOY K.  KUNDU 1971

K017 DR G  KUNDU 1981

L

L006 DR SANDIP  LAHIRI 1975

L009 DR SANJOY  LAHIRI 1988

L010 MR SANTANU  LAHIRI 1988

L011 MR ARUNAVA  LAHIRI 1988

M

M009 MR S.N.  MEDORA 1963

M010 MR V.K.  MEHTA 1966

M027 MR D.B.  MUKHERJEE 1956

M032 MR S.N.  MUKHERJEE 1960

M040 MR A  MUTHU 1967

M044 CAP SATISH  MINOCHA 1968

M047 MR P.K.  MAJUMDAR 1969

M054 MR AMITAVA  MITTER 1972

M055 MR SOMNATH  MOOKHERJEE 1972

M057 MR GOPAL CH.  MITRA 1972

M060 MR B.M.  MITRA 1973

M061 MR K.M.  MOOKHERJEE 1974

M065 MR ASHOK  MEHTA 1974

M070 MR K.K.  MUKHERJEE 1975

M072 MR JYOTIRMOY  MAJUMDAR 1976

M073 MR B.P.  MAJOOMDAR 1976

M075 MR N  MAJUMDAR 1976

M078 MR JAYANTA  MUKHERJEE 1977

M081 MR ARUNAVA  MUKHERJEE 1979

M088 MR BIJON  MUKHERJEE 1981

M092 MR AVIJIT  MAJUMDER 1982

M093 MR PROBHAT  MUKHERJEE 1982

M095 MR SUJIT  MAJUMDAR 1983

M096 MR A.N.  MUKHERJEE 1983

M103 MR S  MOOKHERJEA 1984

M105 MR SHANKAR  MITRA 1985

M106 MR AJOY  MAJUMDER 1985

M107 MR SUBIR  MITRA 1985

M108 MR DIPAK  MUKHERJEE 1985

M109 MR DEBASISH  MITRA 1985

M111 MR ANIRUDDHA  MOOKHERJEE 1986

M114 MR ASHIM  MUKHERJEE 1987

N

N013 MR S.N.  NUNDY 1969

N014 MR K.K.  NAVADA 1970

P

P010 MR B  PYNE 1972

P011 MR DIPAK  PAL 1973

P013 MR ASIT BARAN  PAUL 1979

P015 MR ASISH K.  PAL 1982

P017 MR T.D.  PRASAD 1984
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R

R021 MR B  ROY CHOWDHURY 1963

R031 MR T.B.  ROY DEWANJI 1974

R038 MR S  ROY CHOWDHURY 1975

R042 MR PRABIR  ROY 1978

R043 MR D  ROY CHOWDHURY 1978

R044 MR ASHOKE PRASAD  ROY 1979

R046 MR D  ROY 1980

R050 DR A  ROY CHOWDHURY 1982

R055 MR SUMIT  ROY 1983

R057 MR BHASKAR  ROY 1984

R058 MR DEB KR.  ROY 1984

R061 MR RAJAT  ROY CHOWDHURY 1984

R071 MR PARTHA PRATIM  ROY 1988

S

S005 MR S.P.  SARATHY 1937

S034 MR D.R.  SENGUPTA 1957

S041 MR SURAJIT  SENGUPTA 1965

S046 MR K.P.  SINGH DEO 1965

S061 MR PUSHPASIS  SEN 1967

S069 MR S.P.  SENGUPTA 1970

S077 DR U.K.  SEN 1971

S080 MR S.M.  SEN 1971

S081 MR D.K.  SENGUPTA 1972

S085 DR P.P.  SINHA 1972

S088 MR BIKRAM  SEN 1974

S095 MR PRODIP  SEN 1975

S096 MR S.K.  SAHA 1975

S101 MR P.K.  SINHA 1975

S104 MR SUDIP  SRIMAL 1976

S107 MR R.N.  SARKAR 1976

S110 MR ABHIJIT  SEN 1976

S117 MR SUNIL K.  SAHA 1978

S123 MR DEBABRATA  SAHA 1981

S126 MR ANJAN  SARKAR 1981

S129 MR SATYAJIT KUMAR  SEN 1982

S131 MR AROOP KR.  SEN 1982

S132 DR S.K.  SARKAR 1982

S133 MR UTPAL  SEN 1982

S135 MR SALIL  SARKAR 1983

S140 MR KALYAN  SARANGI 1984

S141 MR K.P.  SENGUPTA 1984

S154 MR AJOY  SAHA 1986

S159 MR PABAN KR.  SEAL 1988

S160 MR ABHIJIT  SEN 1988

S161 MR AJIT KR  SINHA 1988

S163 MR CAESAR  SEN 1988

S164 MR SUMIT  SIRCAR 1988

T

T010 MR V.J.  THACKER 1981

V

V007 MR V.P.  VENKATRAMAN 1978
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A

A013 MR VIKASH  AGARWAL 1993

A014 MR DINESH  AGARWAL 1998

A015 MR UDAY SANKAR  ACHARYA 2000

A016 MR SHAKIL  AHMED 2005

A017 MR JAYANTA  ADHIKARY 2008

A018 MR SANJAY  AGARWAL 2013

A019 MR MIR  AFSAR ALI 2013

A020 MR SUKANT  ARORA 2014

A021 MR R.V  AYYALUSAMY 2017

A022 MRS ANANYA  ADDY 2019

A023 MR DEEP  ADHIKARY 2020

A024 MRS SREELEENA  ACHARYYA 2020

A025 MR RAJA  ADHIKARY 2021

B

B122 MR D.  BHATTACHARJEE 1984

B133 MR SOBHAN  BHATTACHARYA 1986

B134 MR KALLOL KR.  BANERJEE 1986

B145 MR ANJAN KR.  BAGCHI 1988

B149 MR SUSHIL KR.  BISWAS 1988

B150 DR M.K.  BASU 1989

B155 MR KUNAL  BANERJEE 1989

B157 MR B.S.  BANERJEE 1989

B158 MR BIPLAB SANKAR  BOSE 1989

B161 MR ASHIS PRASAD  BOSE 1989

B162 MR BIJOY KR.  BANERJEE 1990

B163 MR T.D.  BANERJEE 1990

B164 MR SWAPAN KR.  BHADRA 1990

B167 MR S.B.  BASU 1991

B168 MR NIHARENDU  BANERJEE 1991

B170 DR TRIDIB KR.  BANERJEE 1991

B171 MR SUNIL  BHATTACHARJE 1991

B172 MR JAYDEB  BANERJEE 1991

B173 MR KAMAL  BHOWMICK 1991

B174 MR SRINATH  BANERJEE 1991

B175 DR SHIVAJI  BASU 1991

B180 MR BIJOY KR.  BHOWMICK 1992

B181 DR AJAY KR.  BANERJI 1993

B182 MR SAGAR  BANERJEE 1993

B183 DR UTTIYA  BANDYOPADHYAY 1993

B187 MR DIPAK  BOSE 1993

B188 MR ARNAB  BASU 1993

B190 MR D.  BANDYOPADHYAY 1994

B192 MR S. K.  BHATTACHARJEE 1994

B193 MR TRIDIP  BANERJEE 1994

B194 MR ACHYUT  BANERJEE 1994

B195 DR SWAPAN  BHATTACHARJEE 1994

B196 MR R. N.  BISWAS 1994

B197 MR HEMANTA KR.  BASU 1994

B198 MR SWAPAN  BHOWMICK 1994

B199 MR SIDDHARTO  BANERJEE 1994

B200 MR RANJAN  BANERJEE 1995

B201 MR SUJAY KR.  BASU 1995

B202 MR JOYDEEP  BHATTACHARYA 1995

B204 DR AVIJIT  BHATTACHARJEE 1995

B206 MR DEBASISH  BISWAS 1995

B207 MR AMIT  BOSE 1996

B208 MR PRITHVIRAJ  BHATTACHARYA 1996

B209 DR RABINDRA N.  BARMAN 1996

B210 MR P.  BHATTACHARJEE 1996

B211 MR ARIJIT  BASU 1996

B213 MR BASANTA  BASU 1996

B214 MR ARUP KR.  BISWAS 1996

B215 MR SHIB SANKAR  BASU 1996

B216 MR D.K.  BHATTACHARYA 1997

B217 MR G.  BHATTACHARYA 1997

B218 MR D.N.  BISWAS 1997

B219 DR ANJAN  BISWAS 1997

B220 MR S.  BHATTACHARYA 1997

B221 DR ANUPAM  BISWAS 1997

B222 DR TAMAL KR.  BHAUMIK 1997

B224 DR G.  BHATTACHARJEE 1997

B225 MR PARTHA S.  BANIK 1997

B226 MR PRASUN  BANERJEE 1998

B227 MR SUBIR  BANERJEE 1998

B228 MR B.R.  BHATTACHARJEE 1998

B229 MR TAPAS  BHATTACHARJEE 1998

B230 MR MANIK  BANERJEE 1998

B231 MR SUBIR K.  BANERJEE 1998

B232 MR SURANJAN  BANERJEE 1998

B233 DR ASIT RANJAN  BANERJEE 1998

B235 DR BISWAJIT  BISWAS 1998

B236 MR ABHIJIT  BHADURI 1998

B237 MR ABHIJIT KUMAR  BASU 1999

B238 MR AMAR NATH  BAGCHI 1999
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B239 DR RUPAK  BHATTACHERJEE 1999

B240 MR ABHIJIT  BRAMHA 1999

B242 MR TAPAS KR  BANDYOPADHYAY 1999

B243 MR TAPAN  BISWAS 1999

B244 MR ARYA KR  BASU 1999

B245 MR SAMBARAN  BANERJEE 1999

B247 MR SWAPAN KUMAR  BANDYOPADHYAY 1999

B248 MR PRADIP KUMAR  BASU 1999

B249 MR SUMIT  BANERJEE 1999

B250 MR ASHIS  BASU 1999

B252 DR P.K.  BISWAS 2000

B253 DR TAPANENDRA  BHOWMIK 2000

B255 MR RAJAT SUBHRO  BISWAS 2001

B256 MR DEBRAJ  BOSE 2001

B259 MR SANJAY  BASU 2001

B260 MR SANJAY  BASU 2002

B261 DR DHRUBAJYOTI  BHAUMIK 2002

B262 MR PRADIP KR  BOSE 2002

B263 MR KALI KRISHNA  BISWAS 2002

B264 MR ARIJIT  BANERJEE 2002

B265 MR SUSHANTA  BANERJEE 2002

B266 MR NIRMAL KR  BHATTACHARYA 2002

B267 MR SUBIR KR  BASU 2002

B268 MR JAYANTA  BANERJEE 2002

B269 MR ASHISH  BRAHMA 2002

B270 MR ANJAN  BANERJEE 2003

B271 DR PARTHA S  BASU 2003

B272 MR TARUN KR  BOSE 2003

B274 MR NIRUPAM  BISWAS 2003

B275 MR DEBAJYOTI  BHATTACHARYA 2003

B277 DR ABHIJIT  BHATTA 2003

B278 MR BIMAL  BHATTACHARYA 2003

B279 MR MANIK  BARMAN ROY 2003

B280 MR RANADEEP  BANERJEE 2004

B281 MR PRIYABRATA  BHAUMIK 2004

B282 MR PRABIR RANJAN  BOSE 2004

B283 DR UDAYAN  BAKSHI 2004

B284 MR MAINAK  BASU 2004

B285 MR DEBASHIS  BOSE 2004

B286 MR RATNANKO  BANERJEE 2004

B287 MR SUMAN  BARMAN ROY 2005

B288 MR ASIT KR  BHATTACHARYYA 2005

B289 MR PARTHA  BHADURI 2005

B290 MR SOMNATH  BHATTACHARYYA 2005

B291 MR SIVAJI  BASU 2005

B292 MR ARUNABHA  BHATTACHARYA 2005

B293 MR JAIDEV  BOSE 2005

B294 MR ANIRUDDHA  BANERJEE 2005

B295 MR DEBASHISH  BANERJEE 2005

B296 MR SALIL  BHATTACHARYA 2005

B297 MR SUBRATA  BANERJEE 2006

B298 MR ARINDAM  BANERJEE 2006

B299 MR DEBSANKAR  BASU 2006

B300 MR PRASANTA KR  BOSE 2006

B301 MR KEDAR ASHISH  BAPAT 2006

B302 MR GURUSADAY  BARIK 2006

B303 MR DIPANKAR  BANERJEE 2006

B304 MR SOMNATH  BANERJEE 2007

B306 MR SAMRAT  BANERJEE 2007

B307 MR SASHANKA MAULI  BHATTACHARYA 2007

B309 MR DEV KUMAR  BOSE 2008

B310 MR SHANTI NATH  BHATTACHARYA 2008

B312 MR SUVRO SACHI  BAKSHI 2008

B313 MR KASHINATH  BANERJEE 2008

B314 MR TAPAN KR  BOSE 2008

B315 MR NABARUN  BHATTACHARYA 2008

B316 MR DHRUBA JYOTI  BASU 2008

B318 MR SANDIP KR  BHADRA 2008

B319 MR ARITRA  BHATTACHARYA 2008

B320 MR DEBJIT  BASU 2008

B321 MR TAPAN KR  BAKSHI 2009

B322 MR DIPANKAR  BANERJEE 2009

B323 MR SAUGATA  BANERJEE 2009

B324 MR RAJARSHI  BANERJI 2009

B325 MS SARBANI  BOSE 2009

B326 MR ANANDA  BASU 2009

B327 MR SANJIB  BASU 2009

B328 MR SHIVAJI  BASU 2009

B329 MR SOMNATH  BHATTACHARYYA 2009

B330 MR ASHIS KR  BAGCHI 2009

B331 MR SOUMITRA  BANERJEE 2010

B332 MRS ANUPAMA  BASU 2010

B333 MS INDRANI  BASU MALLICK 2010

B334 MR SIB SANKAR  BASU 2010

B335 MR CHIRANJIT  BASU 2010

B336 MR UJJAL  BOSE 2010

B337 MR SATYAJIT  BANDYOPADHYAY 2011

B338 MR TAPAN KR  BISWAS 2011

B339 MRS SRAGDHARA  BANERJEE (GHOSH) 2011

B340 MR ANINDYA  BHATTACHARYA 2011
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B341 MR DEBASISH  BASU 2011

B343 MR KAUSHIK  BISWAS 2011

B344 MR SANTANU  BHATTACHARJEE 2011

B345 MR SAUGATA  BANERJEE 2011

B346 DR SUDIP  BASU 2011

B347 MR GOUTAM  BISWAS 2011

B348 DR JAYANTA KR  BISWAS 2011

B349 MR ARUP KR  BHOWMICK 2011

B350 MR BISWANATH  BHOUMIK 2011

B351 MR SIDDHARTHA  BANERJEE 2012

B352 MR NIRMAL  BANERJEE 2010

B353 MRS PAROMITA  BHOWMIK DHAR 2010

B354 MR KOUSHIK  BRAHMACHARI 2011

B355 MR DEEP  BANERJEE 2011

B356 MRS KUMKUM  BOSE 2010

B358 MR BIJON  BANERJEE 2008

B359 MR MIHIR RANJAN  BISWAS 2011

B360 MS SAPTAMI  BANERJEE 2012

B361 MR PARTHA SARATHI  BHATTACHARYA 2011

B362 MR RANAVIR  BOSE 2012

B363 MR SUDIPTO  BOSE 2012

B364 MR SAMIR  BANERJEE 2012

B365 DR ABHIJIT  BANERJEE 2012

B366 MR ASHIM  BANDYOPADHYA 2013

B367 MR V. V. R.  BABU 2012

B368 MR GAUTAM  BURMAN 2013

B369 MRS SANGHAMITRA  BHATTACHARYA 2013

B370 MR SNEHOMOY  BHATTACHARYA 2013

B371 MR SAPTASHWA  BANERJEE 2013

B372 MR BISWANATH  BHATTACHARYA 2013

B373 MR SUBRATA  BHAUMIK 2013

B374 MR INDRANIL  BANERJEE 2014

B375 MISS TRISHA  BANIK 2015

B376 MRS ANINDITA  BASU 2014

B377 MR PARTHA SARATHI  BASU 2015

B378 MR BODHISATTVA  BANERJEE 2015

B379 MR SHOVENDU  BANERJEE 2015

B380 MR SOURABH  BANERJEE 2015

B381 MR BIDESH  BHAUMIK 2015

B382 MRS JAHNABI  BARUAH PHOOKAN 2015

B383 MR SANAT KR  BHAUMIK 2009

B384 MRS RESHMA  BASU GHOSH 2016

B385 MRS BIPASHA  BANERJEE 2016

B387 MR SUDIPTO  BANERJEE 2016

B388 MR ANANDARUP  BONNERJEE 2016

B389 MR SUBHENDU  BHATTACHARJEE2016

B390 MR DEV  BANERJEE 2016

B391 MR KAPIL  BASU 2016

B392 MRS ASMITA  BANERJEE 2016

B393 MR BARUN  BORAL 2016

B394 MS TANIYA  BOSE 2017

B395 MR DIPTEN  BANERJEE 2017

B396 MRS GOPA  BANERJI 2017

B397 MR DEVAPRATAP  BAUL 2016

B398 MR TAMOGHNO  BHAUMIK 2016

B399 MISS SHINJINI  BASU 2017

B400 MR SAURAV  BHATTACHARYA 2017

B401 DR SUPARNA  BANERJEE 2017

B402 MR DWAIPAYAN  BHATTACHARJEE2017

B403 MR SANJAY  BISWAS 2017

B404 MR RAJA  BASU CHOWDHURY 2017

B405 MR SOUTRIK  BHATTACHARYA 2018

B406 MRS JAYITA  BOSE 2018

B407 MR SUMIT  BANDYOPADHYAY 2018

B408 MR SUBHASHIS  BASU 2018

B409 MR ANIRUDDHA  BASU 2018

B410 MR PRONOB  BANERJEE 2019

B411 MRS SONALI DEY  BANDOPADHYAY 2019

B412 MR MANAS  BOSE 2018

B413 MRS PARAMA  BISWAS 2018

B414 MR VIKRAM S  BAGADTHEY 2019

B415 MRS SHARMISTHA  BANERJEE 2019

B416 MR SWATARUP  BANERJEE 2019

B417 MISS PRIYANKA  BHATTACHARYA 2019

B418 MR KAUSIK  BOSE 2019

B419 MR SANJOY  BANDYOPADHYAY 2019

B420 MR PRADIP SANKAR  BHATTACHARYYA 2020

B421 MR ASHOK  BANERJEE 2020

B422 MR SUBHAJIT  BHATTACHARYYA 2020

B423 MRS SONALI  BASU 2020

B424 MR SIDDHARTHA  BASU 2020

B425 MR ABHIJIT  BASU 2020

B426 MR SOUMYA  BANERJEE 2021

B427 MR ANINDYA  BANERJEE 2021

B428 MISS ATREYEE  BASU 2021

B429 MR ANINDA  BHATTACHARYYA 2021

B430 MR DWIP RAJ  BASU 2020

B431 MR ASIT KUMAR  BANERJEE 2011

B432 MR KABIR SHANKAR  BOSE 2021

B433 MR PIYAL  BHADRA 2021
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B434 DR NABARUN  BHOWMICK 2021

B435 MR SANJIB CHANDRA  BASU 2012

B436 MR SOUMEN  BANERJEE 2021

B437 MR TAPAS RANJAN  BERA 2021

B438 MR KAUSHIK  BASAK 2021

B439 DR PINAK PANI  BHATTACHARYYA 2021

B440 DR INDRANIL  BANERJEE 2022

B441 MR KAUNAK  BISWAS 2022

B442 MR MOLOY  BANERJEE 2022

B443 MR ABHIJIT  BHATTACHARYA 2022

B444 DR ANASHUA  BANERJI 2022

B446 MR PARTHA  BHATTACHARJEE 2022
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C

C009 MR T.R.  CHAKRABORTY 1964

C048 DR J.K.  CHATTERJEE 1977

C070 MR DIPAK BANDHU  CHAKI 1984

C094 MR GAUTAM  CHOWDHURY 1989

C095 DR D.P.  CHAKRABORTY 1989

C096 DR SHYAMAL KUMAR  CHANDA 1990

C097 MR PRABUDDHA  CHAUDHURI 1990

C099 DR AMAL  CHAKRABORTY 1990

C100 MR PRABIR K.  CHAKI 1990

C102 MR SUBIMAL  CHAKRABORTY 1991

C103 MR AMIT KR.  CHATTERJEE 1991

C104 DR R.H.  CHOWDHURY 1991

C105 MR ASOK  CHAKRABORTI 1991

C107 MR BISWAJIT  CHATTERJEE 1991

C108 MR PRADIP  CHAKRABORTY 1991

C109 DR SUDIP  CHATTERJEE 1991

C110 MR ASHIM K.  CHATTERJEE 1991

C111 MR BHASKAR  CHANDA 1992

C112 MR DIPAYAN  CHOUDHURY 1993

C113 MR RAJAT  CHATTERJEE 1993

C116 MR M  CHATTERJEE 1993

C117 MR GOUTAM  CHAKRABORTY 1994

C118 MR NABARUN  CHOWDHURY 1994

C119 DR KISHORE K.  CHOWDHURY 1994

C120 MR K  CHANDRAMOHAN 1994

C123 MR SUBIR  CHAKRABORTY 1994

C124 MR PRADIP KR  CHAUDHURI 1994

C125 MR TATHAGATA  CHATTERJEE 1994

C126 DR JAYANTA  CHAKRABORTY 1994

C127 MR BARUN KANTI  CHATTERJEE 1994

C129 MR SUBHASIS  CHAUDHURY 1994

C130 MR DHRUBA DEB  CHATTERJEE 1994

C131 MR BARUN  CHATTERJEE 1994

C132 MR ATUL CH.  CHATTERJEE 1995

C134 MR P.K.  CHATTOPADHYAY 1995

C135 MR TAPAN KR.  CHATTERJEE 1995

C139 MR AMIT  CHOWDHURY 1996

C140 MR TAPAN KR.  CHAKRABORTY 1996

C142 DR SHAIBAL  CHAKRABORTY 1997

C143 MR TAPAS  CHATTERJEE 1997

C144 MR AMIT  CHATTERJEE 1997

C145 MR DILIP KR  CHAUDHURY 1997

C146 DR RABINDRA N.  CHOWDHURY 1998

C147 DR ARUP  CHAKRABORTY 1998

C148 MR SUBHAS  CHAKRABORTY 1998

C150 MR SHYAMA CHARAN  CHATTERJEE 1998

C151 MR AJOY KR.  CHANDA 1998

C154 MR PRABIR KANTI  CHAUDHURI 1999

C155 MR SHIVABRATA  CHAKRABORTY 1999

C156 MR RANJAN  CHOWDHURY 1999

C157 MR SUVRA  CHANDRA 1999

C158 MR AMIT  CHAKRABORTY 1999

C159 MR ARUP RATAN  CHAKRABORTY 1999

C160 MR ARUP  CHATTERJEE 1999

C163 DR RANJIT  CHAKRABORTY 2000

C164 DR DHIRAJ  CHAKRABORTY 2000

C166 DR GAUTAM  CHAKRABORTY 2001

C167 MR ASIT KR  CHATTERJEE 2001

C168 DR SANJIB KR  CHAUDHURI 2002

C169 DR SHILAJ  CHAKRABORTY 2002

C170 MR BIPRADAS  CHATTERJEE 2003

C171 MR HARIHAR  CHAKRABORTY 2003

C172 MR INDRANIL  CHANDA 2004

C175 MR RATNADEEP  CHATTERJEE 2004

C176 MR CHANDAN  CHATTERJEE 2004

C178 MR ANJAN  CHATTERJEE 2004

C180 MR PRABIR  CHAKRABARTY 2004

C183 DR PRASENJIT  CHATTERJEE 2005

C184 MR PRITIMOY  CHAKRABORTY 2005

C185 MR PARTHA  CHOWDHURY 2005

C186 MR BIPUL  CHANDA 2006

C187 DR SUBRATA  CHAKRABORTY 2006

C188 MR SAMAR  CHOWDHURY 2006

C189 MR DEBAJYOTI  CHOUDHURI 2006

C190 DR SANKAR  CHATTERJEE 2006

C191 MR RAJA  CHAKRAVARTY 2006

C192 MR SUVRADAL  CHOUDHURY 2006
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C193 MR DILIP KUMAR  CHANDA 2006

C194 MR CHANDAN  CHATTOPADHYAY 2007

C196 MR ANAMITRA  CHATTERJEE 2007

C197 MR PRADEEP KUMAR  CHOWDHURY 2007

C198 MR SHAIBAL  CHATTERJEE 2007

C199 MR KARTICK KUMAR  CHATTERJEE 2008

C201 MR MILAN S  CHATTERJEE 2008

C202 MR RAJAT  CHAKRABORTY 2008

C203 MR SWAPAN KR  CHATTOPADHYAY 2008

C204 MR BABUL  CHAUDHURY 2008

C205 MR INDRANIL  CHAKRABORTY 2008

C206 MR BIDHAN CH  CHAKRABARTI 2009

C207 MR KAUSHIK  CHAUDHURI 2009

C208 MR SOURAV  CHATTERJEE 2009

C209 MR CHANDAN  CHAKRABORTY 2009

C210 MR SHUBHADEEP  CHOWDHURY 2009

C211 MR KALYAN KR  CHATTOPADHYAY 2009

C212 MR SUSANTA KR  CHAKRABORTY 2009

C213 MRS RITUPARNA  CHATTOPADHYAY 2009

C215 MR SUBRATA  CHATTERJEE 2009

C216 MR DEBNIL  CHAKRAVARTY 2009

C217 MR SUSANTA  CHATTERJEE 2009

C219 MR PRADEEP  CHATTERJEE 2009

C220 MR SISIR KR  CHAKRABARTY 2010

C221 MRS SUKLA  CHOUDHURY 2010

C222 MR KOUSHIK  CHATTERJEE 2010

C223 CAP SWAPAN KR  CHATTOPADHYAY 2010

C224 MR TAPAN KR  CHOUDHURY 2010

C225 MR KAUSIK  CHANDA 2011

C227 MR JAYANTA KR  CHANDRA 2011

C228 MRS ASOKA  CHATTERJEE 2011

C229 MR AJITANGSHU  CHAKRABORTY 2011

C230 MR SHIBASISH  CHATTERJEE 2011

C231 MR SUBHADIP  CHAKRAVARTY 2010

C232 MR SHANKAR  CHAKRABORTY 2011

C233 MR NILANJAN  CHAKRABORTY 2011

C234 MRS ARUNDHUTI  CHAKRABORTY 2011

C235 DR TAPABRATA  CHATTERJEE 2012

C236 MR ANINDYA  CHATTERJEE 2012

C237 MR SIRSENDU  CHAKRABORTY 2012

C238 MR SUBHODEV  CHATTERJEE 2012

C239 MR SANDWIP  CHATTERJEE 2013

C240 MRS SWARUPA  COOMAR 2012

C241 DR ARUNAVA  CHAUDHURI 2012

C242 MRS DEBJANI  CHATTERJEE 2013

C243 MR PROBHAS BONDHU  CHAKRABORTY 2013

C244 MR SOVAN  CHATTERJEE 2013

C245 PROF JNANRANJAN  CHAKRABARTI 2013

C246 MS BASANTI  CHOUDHURY 2013

C247 MR DEBASHIS  CHATTOPADHYAY 2013

C248 MR SHILADITYA  CHAUDHURY 2013

C249 DR SANJOY  CHATTERJEE 2014

C250 MR SUBIR  CHAKRABORTY 2012

C251 MR SAJAL  CHAKRAVORTY 2014

C252 DR GAUTAM  CHATTERJEE 2014

C253 MR SUMALYA  CHAKRABORTY 2014

C254 MR ADITYANARAYAN  CHAKRABORTY 2014

C255 MRS RINI  CHATTERJEE 2015

C256 MRS APARNA  CHATURVEDI 2016

C257 MR SAYAN  CHAKRABORTI 2016

C258 MRS ANWESHA  CHANDA DAS 2016

C259 MR MADHUMOY  CHAUDHURI 2016

C260 MR KAMALESH  CHANDRA 2017

C261 MR ASIT RANJAN  CHAKRABORTY 2016

C262 MR ARNAB SHANKAR  CHAKRABORTY 2017

C263 MR SUPRIYA  CHAKRABORTY 2016

C264 MR DEBADITYA  CHAUDHURY 2017

C265 MR SANTANU  CHATTERJEE 2017

C266 MR SAUGATA  CHAKRABORTY 2017

C267 MS SHILA  CHANDRA 2017

C268 MRS SAKUNTALA  CHANDA 2017

C269 MR RAHUL  CHAKRAVARTI 2017

C270 MR SANTANU  CHAKRABORTY 2017

C271 MR JAIDIP  CHATTERJEE 2018

C272 MR SOMDEV  CHATTERJEE 2018

C273 MRS DEBALINA  CHATTERJEE 2019

C274 MRS MOU  CHAKRABORTY 2019

C275 MR ANIRVAN  CHAUDHURI 2019

C276 DR JYOTISKA  CHAKRABORTY 2019

C277 MR KINGSHUK PAL  CHOUDHURY 2019

C278 MRS KANTA  CHATTERJEE 2020

C279 MR SANTANU  CHAKI 2021

C280 MR TANMOY  CHATTERJEE 2021

C281 MR TANMAY  CHAKRABORTI 2021

C282 DR SUVADIP  CHATTERJEE 2021

C283 MR SOVON  CHATTERJEE 2021

C284 DR ANIRBAN  CHATTERJEE 2021

C285 MR INDRANIL  CHAUDHURY 2021

C286 DR DEBARSHI  CHATTERJEE 2021

C287 MR AYAN  CHATTERJEE 2022
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C288 MRS ABANTI  CHATTOPADHYAY 2022

C289 MR TANMAY  CHATTERJEE 2022

C290 MR AMITAVA  CHOWDHURY 2022

C291 MRS TITIR  CHAKRABARTI 2022

C292 MR SATYAJIT  CHAKRABARTI 2022
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D

D113 MR ARUP  DAS 1989

D115 MR RANENDRA KR.  DATTA 1989

D120 DR ANUPAM  DASGUPTA 1989

D123 MR ASIT KR.  DAS 1989

D126 MR PARTHA S.  DE 1990

D127 MR ABHIJIT  DUTTA 1990

D129 MR ANJAN DUTTA  ROY 1991

D130 MR JOYDEEP  DUTTA GUPTA 1991

D131 DR SAYANDEV  DASGUPTA 1991

D132 DR AMAL  DUTTA 1991

D134 MR BIKASH RANJAN  DAS 1991

D135 MR SWAPAN KR.  DEY 1991

D136 MR PURNENDU BIKASH  DUTTA 1991

D137 MR SURAJIT  DEB 1991

D138 MR JYOTI PRAKAS  DAS 1992

D139 MR SUJIT  DUTTA 1992

D140 DR ARUP  DASGUPTA 1992

D141 MR ADHIP KR  DUTTA 1992

D142 MR PRATIP KR.  DAS 1992

D143 MR SUJAY  DE 1993

D144 MR SUBRATA  DE 1993

D146 MR ANJAN  DASGUPTA 1993

D147 MR SUBHAS CH.  DHAR 1994

D148 MR PRADIP  DUTTA 1994

D151 MR P.K.  DUTTA 1995

D154 MR SUBRATA  DUTTA 1995

D155 MR GANESH CH.  DAS 1995

D156 MR SHANTANU  DEY 1995

D157 MR SANDIP  DUTTA 1995

D159 MR SHYAMAL  DUTTA 1995

D160 MR RAJDEEP  DUTTA GUPTA 1995

D161 MR INDRAJIT  DASS 1996

D162 MR DEBASHIS  DAS ROY 1996

D163 MR KANTIMOY  DASS 1996

D164 MR PRITHWISH  DASGUPTA 1996

D165 MR TAPAN KANTI  DUTTA 1996

D167 MR ABHINANDAN  DAS MAHAPATRA 1996

D168 MR SOUMEN  DAS 1996

D170 MR TAPAN KR.  DAS 1996

D171 MR BASHUDEB  DUTT 1997

D174 MR GAUTAM  DHAR 1997

D175 MR A  DEWANJI 1997

D176 DR VIVEK  DATTA 1997

D177 MR SUDIP  DUTTA 1997

D178 MR PRABIR  DUTTA 1997

D179 DR ARIJIT  DAS 1997

D180 MR SOMNATH  DEY 1997

D181 DR MONOJ  DASGUPTA 1998

D182 DR DIPANKAR  DATTA 1998

D183 DR SANTAJIT  DATTA 1998

D184 MR DEBAJYOTI  DATTA 1998

D186 DR DEBAPRASAD  DAS 1998

D187 MR ARJUN  DE 1998

D190 DR JAY  DASGUPTA 1999

D192 MR SUBRATO  DAS 1999

D193 MR SUBHO SANKAR  DAS 1999

D194 DR SAPTARSI  DEV 1999

D197 MR SUJAN  DUTTA 2000

D198 MR BIPLAB  DUTTA CHOWDHURY 2000

D199 MR RASHMOY  DAS 2000

D200 MR PRABIR  DASGUPTA 2000

D201 MR SMARAN KR  DAS 2000

D202 MR PRASAD  DASGUPTA 2000

D203 MR SUBRATA  DUTTA 2000

D204 MR SANDEEP  DEB RAY 2001

D205 MR TAPAN KUMAR  DEBNATH 2001

D206 MR SANDIP  DAS 2001

D207 MR DIPANKAR  DASGUPTA 2002

D208 DR ARABINDA  DAS 2002

D209 MR KANDARPA KANTI  DAS 2001

D210 MR BIMAL CH  DAS 2002

D211 MR TARUN KR  DASGUPTA 2002

D212 MR INDRAJIT  DAS 2002

D213 DR DURGADAS  DAS CHANDA 2002

D214 MR SOMESH  DASGUPTA 2002

D215 MR PANKAJ  DASGUPTA 2003

D216 MR SUDIPTO  DASGUPTA 2003

D217 MR DEBASISH  DASGUPTA 2003

D218 MR LALA PREETAM  DE 2003

D219 MR SUBRATA  DEB 2003

D220 MR SURENDRA KR  DUGAR 2003

D221 MR SUNIL KR  DATTA 2003

D222 MR SOMIK  DASGUPTA 2004
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D223 MR SUSANTA  DHAR 2004

D224 MR ASHOKE  DATTA 2005

D225 MR VIJAY B  DHOTE 2005

D226 MR ANINDYA  DEY 2005

D228 MR ASHOK  DASGUPTA 2006

D229 MR ANUP  DASGUPTA 2006

D230 MR RAJESH  DUBEY 2006

D231 DR PARTHA  DE 2006

D232 MR AMITAVA  DUTTA 2006

D234 MR KUNAL  DATTA 2007

D235 DR BUDDHADEB  DUARI 2007

D236 MR NEELANJAN  DEB 2007

D237 MR RAHUL  DASGUPTA 2008

D238 MR DEBABRATA  DUTT 2008

D239 MR PARIMAL  DEY 2008

D240 MR NILANJAN  DEY 2008

D241 MR SUBHROJIT  DE 2009

D242 DR AMIT KR  DAS 2009

D243 MR SANJAY  DUA 2009

D245 MR SUBHASH SANKAR  DUTTA 2009

D246 MR SANDIP  DATTA 2009

D247 MR PRADIP KR  DAAM 2009

D249 MR MADHUSUDAN  DUTTA 2009

D250 MR GOUTAM  DASGUPTA 2009

D251 MRS SARMISTHA  DEY 2009

D252 MR SUBHASIS  DE 2009

D253 MR AMITRAJIT  DASS 2009

D254 MR PRABIR  DASGUPTA 2009

D255 MRS RUCHIRA  DHAR 2010

D256 DR NIRMALYA  DEB MANNA 2010

D257 MR PRODIP KR  DUTTA 2010

D258 MR SANDIP  DHAR 2010

D259 MR DEBABRATA  DAS 2010

D260 MR INDRANEEL  DAS 2010

D261 MR ARABINDA  DAS 2010

D262 DR SOURAV  DAS 2010

D263 MS IPSITA  DAS 2011

D264 MRS SRABONI  DUTTA 2011

D265 MR AMIT KIRAN  DEB 2011

D266 DR MRS ARATRIKA  DAS 2011

D267 MR MUKUL  DUTTA 2011

D268 MR ASHIM  DUTTA 2011

D269 MR VIKRAMJIT  DUTTA 2011

D270 MR PINAK RANJAN  DE 2011

D271 MR TAMAL KANTI  DE 2011

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

D272 MR SHOVAN  DATTA 2011

D273 MRS SAYAHNNA  DATTA 2012

D274 MR SHUVODEV  DUTT 2012

D275 MR PRATEEK CHANDRA  DE 2012

D276 MR VED VIJAY  DHOTE 2012

D277 DR BINAYAK  DEB 2012

D278 MR BIPLAB  DAS 2012

D279 MR PARTHA PRATIM  DAS 2012

D280 MR PRITHIIJIT  DAS 2013

D281 MR KALLOL  DAS 2013

D282 MRS PAPIA  DAS 2013

D283 MR AMIT BIKRAM  DAS 2013

D284 MR TAPAS  DAS GUPTA 2013

D285 MR BISWARUP  DASGUPTA 2013

D286 MR RAJARSHI  DEY 2013

D287 DR ARJUN  DASGUPTA 2013

D288 MR APRATIM  DHAR 2014

D289 MR NILANJAN  DASGUPTA 2014

D290 MR KRISHNA KUMAR  DAS 2014

D291 MR ANJAN  DUTTA 2014

D292 MR SUMIT  DAS 2014

D293 MR SAURAV SHEKHAR  DASGUPTA

2015

D294 MR DEBASISH  DUTTA 2014

D295 MR GAUTAM  DASGUPTA 2014

D296 DR IVY  DASGUPTA 2015

D297 MRS AMRITA  DASGUPTA 2015

D298 MR SUNDEEP  DOSHI 2015

D299 MRS BARNALI  DAS 2014

D300 MR SOUREN  DAS 2015

D301 MR PARIMAL  DAS 2015

D303 MRS MADHUMITA  DUTTA 2016

D304 MR DIPAK  DUTTA 2016

D305 MR DIPAYAN  DUTTA 2016

D306 MR NIRAJ P  DHOTE 2016

D307 MR DEBORUP  DAS 2016

D308 MR INDRAVA  DUTT 2016

D309 DR SISIR  DAS 2016

D310 MR SUMAN  DASBARMAN 2017

D311 MR SOUMAJIT  DHAR 2017

D312 MS ANTARA  DATTA 2017

D313 MR INDRANIL  DAS 2017

D314 MR SURMIT  DE 2018

D315 MR SUDIPTA SANKAR  DAS 2017

D316 MR SANJAY  DASGUPTA 2018
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D317 MR DEBRISHI  DAS 2018

D318 DR SANJAY  DAS 2018

D319 MR ARNAB  DAS 2018

D320 MR AMIT  DAS 2019

D321 DR ANGSHUMAN  DAS 2018

D322 MRS GEETIKA  DALMIA 2018

D323 MRS SARMISTHA  DAS 2018

D324 MR GAURAV  DASGUPTA 2018

D325 MR SAURABH  DASGUPTA 2019

D326 MR SABYASACHI  DASGUPTA 2019

D327 MR SIBAJI  DEY 2019

D328 MR KUNAL  DHAWAN 2019

D329 MR PIJUSH  DEY 2020

D330 MR KAUSIK  DE 2021

D331 MRS MOHUA  DATTA GUPTA 2021

D333 MR ADITYA VIKRAM  DASGUPTA 2021

D334 MR PROSENJIT  DASGUPTA 2021

D335 MS PRINANN  DUTTA 2021

D336 MR PARTHA  DE 2021

D337 MR SANAT KUMAR  DEY 2022

D338 MR RAJDEEP DATTA 2022

G
G040 MR O.P.  GUPTA 1964
G063 MR DIPEN  GHOSH 1969
G106 MR P.R.  GUHA 1979
G112 MR PARIMAL  GUPTA 1981
G145 MR ASHOK  GUPTA 1989
G148 MR ASIT  GHOSH 1990
G151 MR PARTHA P.  GHOSH 1990
G152 MR BHASKAR  GUHA 1991
G153 MR DILIP KR.  GANGULY 1991
G154 MR BIPULANANDA  GHATAK 1991
G155 MR GAUTAM  GHOSH 1991
G157 DR DEBASHISH  GHOSH 1991
G158 MR ALO  GHOSH 1991
G159 MR KAJAL KR.  GUHA ROY 1991
G161 MR SUBRATA  GHOSH 1991
G162 MR RAMESWAR  GUHA 1991
G163 MR NIMAI CH.  GHOSH 1992
G164 MR SHAMSER S.  GADGALA 1992
G165 MR BUDDHADEB  GANGULY 1992
G166 MR TAPAN KUMAR  GOOPTU 1993
G167 MR GOUTAM N.  GHOSH 1993
G168 MR INDRAJIT  GHOSE 1993
G169 MR SAIBAL  GUPTA 1993
G173 MR AJOY  GHOSH 1994
G174 DR SAMARESH  GOOPTU 1994
G177 MR BHASKAR  GUPTA 1994

G180 MR INDRANIL  GHOSH 1994
G181 MR PRABIR  GHOSH 1994
G182 MR SUDIP  GHOSH 1994
G183 MR DEBASHISH  GHOSH 1994
G184 DR B.M.  GUPTA 1994
G185 DR ASOK KR.  GHOSHAL 1994
G186 MR BIDESH KR.  GHOSH 1995
G187 MR ABHIJIT  GHOSE 1995
G188 MR SANKAR  GHOSH 1995
G193 MR SWAPAN  GUPTA 1995
G195 DR PAHARI  GHOSH 1996
G196 MR DEEPAK  GUPTA 1996
G197 MR SILAJIT  GHOSH 1996
G198 MR ANIRUDHA  GUHA 1996
G199 MR DIPANKAR  GOOPTU 1996
G201 MR TARUN  GANGULY 1996
G202 DR SUBIR  GUHA 1997
G203 MR ASHOKE  GHOSH 1997
G204 MR BRATISHANKAR  GHOSH 1997
G205 MR D  GANGULY 1997
G206 MR ASHOK  GHOSH 1998
G209 MR ASHIS  GANGULY 1998
G210 MR ARUP  GANGOLY 1998
G211 DR KRISHNENDU  GUPTA 1998
G213 MR K.K.  GHOSH DASTIDAR 1998
G215 DR SHANTANU  GUHA 1999
G216 MR ASHISH KR  GANGULI 1999
G217 MR SATYAKI  GHOSH 1999
G218 MR ANUP  GUHA 1999
G220 MR VIJAY KR  GURNANI 1999
G223 MR PRABIR KR  GHOSH 1999
G224 MR PRABIR  GUHA 1999
G225 DR GAUTAM  GUPTA 2000
G226 MR GAUTAM  GUHA 2000
G227 MR UJJAL  GHOSH 2000
G228 MR UDAY SEKHAR  GHOSE 2001
G229 MR JOYDEEP  GUHA 2001
G230 DR APURBA  GHOSH 2001
G231 MR BISWAJIT  GUHA 2001
G234 MR MANAS KR  GHOSE 2002
G235 MR SOMESH  GHOSH 2002
G236 MR ARUP BANDHU  GUHA 2002
G237 MR DEBASHIS  GHOSH 2002
G239 MR SUROJIT  GHOSH DASTIDAR 2002
G240 DR ABHOY NATH  GANGULY 2003
G241 MR BARUN KR  GHOSH 2003
G242 MR AMITAVA  GUHA 2003
G244 MR SUBHANKAR  GUHA 2004
G246 MR SHOVAN KR  GHOSH 2004
G247 MR SUDEEP  GANGULY 2004
G248 MR ASHIS  GUIN 2004
G249 DR UDAYAN  GHOSH 2005
G250 MR CHIRANJIT  GOSWAMY 2005
G251 MR SANDEEP  GANGULY 2005
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G252 MR T K  GOPALAN 2005
G254 MR SUKHENDU BIKASH  GHOSE 2007
G255 MR SHIVAJI  GUPTA 2008
G256 MR TAPAN  GUHA ROY 2008
G257 MR TAPAN KUMAR  GHOSH 2008
G258 MR PRANAB KUMAR  GUHA 2008
G260 MR RANAJIT  GHOSH 2008
G261 DR RAJIB  GHOSH 2008
G262 MR PRABAL  GHOSH 2008
G263 MR DEBAL KR  GAYEN 2008
G264 MR SUPRIYA  GANGULY 2008
G265 MR ABINASH KR  GUPTA 2009
G266 MR SATYAJEET S  GUHA 2009
G267 MR RAJ KUMAR  GANDHI 2009
G268 MR ARIJIT  GHOSE 2009
G269 MR SUBIR  GHOSH 2009
G270 MR SWAPAN  GANGULY 2009
G271 MR SUBHAJIT  GHOSH 2009
G272 MR SURAJIT KR  GHOSH 2009
G273 MR SUDIP KR  GHOSH 2009
G274 DR MRS BANDANA  GANGULIE 2009
G275 MR SAMIR KR  GHOSH 2009
G276 MR PARTHA PRATIM  GHOSH 2010
G277 MR JATINDRA NATH  GHOSH 2010
G278 MR ASIS KUMAR  GHOSH 2010
G279 MR SURJENDU  GHANTY 2011
G281 MRS NABANITA  GHOSH 2011
G282 MR ANIK  GUHA 2011
G283 MR SUDIPTO  GUPTA 2011
G284 CAP SIDDARTHA  GHOSH 2011
G285 MRS SOHINI  GANGULY 2011
G286 MR SREENJOY  GUHA 2011
G287 DR SHAIKAT  GUPTA 2011
G288 DR MANISH MUKUL  GHOSH 2011
G289 MR GAUTAM  GHOSH 2012
G290 MR DEBASISH  GHOSH 2012
G291 MR KAUSTAV  GHOSH 2012
G292 MR RAJIB  GUPTA 2011
G293 DR AMITAVA  GUHA 2012
G294 MR SAYAN  GANGULY 2013
G295 MRS BAITALI  GANGULY 2012
G296 MRS BRINDA  GANGULY SIRKAR 2013
G297 MRS SULEKHA  GOOPTU 2013
G298 MR ANIMESH  GOSWAMI 2013
G300 MR AMITAVA  GOPE 2013
G301 MR SWARUP  GANGULY 2013
G302 MRS DEBARATI  GUHA 2013
G303 MR SOUMYAJIT  GHOSH 2013
G304 MR SAMO PROKASH  GANGOLI 2013
G305 MR RAJIB  GHOSH 2013
G306 MR ABHISHEK  GOOPTU 2014
G307 DR MOHUA  GOLDER 2014
G308 MR SAIBAL  GHOSH 2014
G309 MR ASHIT  GANGULY 2014
G310 MR SUBHRA SANKAR  GANGULI 2015

G311 MRS ANISHA  GHOSAL 2014
G312 MR SOUGATA  GHOSH 2015
G313 MR KUNAL  GUHA 2015
G314 MRS DEBJANI  GUPTA 2015
G315 MR ISHAAN  GANGULY 2015
G316 DR SABYASACHI  GHOSH 2015
G317 MRS ANURADHA  GHOSH 2015
G318 MR SUBIR  GHOSH 2015
G319 MR SURJENDU  GANGULY 2015
G320 CAP SARVESH K  GUPTA 2016
G321 MR JOYDIP  GHOSH 2016
G323 MR SOHOM  GUHA 2016
G324 MR ABHIJIT  GHOSE 2016
G325 MR PARTHA PRATIM  GHOSH 2016
G326 MR JAYABRATA  GHOSH 2016
G327 DR KUSAGRADHI  GHOSH 2016
G328 MR ANIRBAN  GHOSH 2016
G329 MR JAYANTA KUMAR  GHOSH 2017
G330 MR RAMESH KUMAR  GOSWAMI 2017
G331 MR BHASKAR  GHOSH 2017
G332 MR RANJAN  GANGULY 2016
G333 MR PULAK  GHOSH 2016
G334 MR SUNIL  GHOSH 2017
G335 MR TAPAS  GHOSH 2017
G336 MR DEBASHIS  GHOSH 2017
G337 DR BALRAM  GUPTA 2017
G338 MR SHIBADITYA  GHOSH 2017
G339 MR AVISHEK  GANGULI 2018
G341 MR SHANKAR PRASAD  GHOSH 2005
G342 MR MONISHI  GHOSH 2018
G343 DR ARINDAM  GHOSH 2018
G344 MR CHANDAN  GHOSH 2019
G345 MR DWAIPAYAN  GUPTA 2019
G346 MRS PURBITA  GHOSH 2019
G347 MR AVISHEK  GUHA 2019
G348 MR ALOK  GUPTA 2019
G349 MR SABYASACHI  GUHA BISWAS 2019
G350 MR SUMIT  GHOSH 2019
G351 MR NIHAR RANJAN  GHOSH 2019
G352 MR SADHAN KUMAR  GHOSH 2019
G353 MR BISWANATH  GANGULI 2019
G354 MR SAMBARAN  GHOSH 2019
G355 MR SUBHAYU  GHOSH 2019
G356 MRS JHUMA  GHOSH 2020
G357 MR DWAIPAYAN  GHOSH 2020
G358 MR SUMANTA PRASAD  GHOSH 2020
G359 MR ARUNAVA  GHOSE 2021
G360 MRS RUKMINI  GHOSH 2020
G361 MR SUBRATA  GHOSH 2021
G362 MR PRADIP  GHATAK 2020
G363 DR SUBHRA  GHOSAL 2021
G364 MRS SUKANYA  GANGULY 2021
G365 MR SANJAY KUMAR  GUPTA 2021
G366 MR SOUMYA  GANGULY 2022
G367 MR SATYAJIT  GHOSE 2022

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

Member Member YEAR
Code Name
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H

H007 MR ARUN  HAZRA 1995

H010 MR FIRHAD  HAKIM 2005

H011 MR DEBNATH  HALDER 2009

H012 DR MRS BANASRI  HAZRA 2010

H013 MR SUPRATIK  HALDER 2013

H014 MR ABHRAJIT  HAZRA 2018

J

J002 MR RAJESH V  JOHN 2018

J003 MR DEB KUMAR  JOARDAR 2021

K

K021 MR MUKUND V.  KULKARNI 1993

K023 MR ADHIP CH.  KAR 1994

K024 MR B.S.  KAYAL 1994

K025 MR DHARMESH  KANJEE 1997

K027 MR SUBRATA  KUNDU 2000

K028 MR C S ASHOK  KUMAR 2001

K029 MR PRALAY KR  KAR 2002

K030 MR BHASKAR JYOTI  KARMAKAR 2002

K031 MR TAPENDRANATH  KUMAR 2003

K032 MR RITESH  KOTHARI 2005

K033 MR ARJUN MUKUND  KULKARNI 2005

K034 MR KANGSARI  KAYAL 2008

K035 MR PRIYANKUR  KULKARNI 2008

K036 MR AMLAN KUSUM  KAR 2009

K037 MR AJOY KR  KAR 2009

K038 MR BROJO GOPAL  KUNDU 2010

K039 MR ARIJIT  KUMAR 2010

K040 MR GOUTAM  KAR 2011

K042 MRS SWARNALI  KANJILAL 2014

K043 MR SANJIB  KAR 2015

K044 MR RUPAM  KARMAKAR 2015

K045 DR RITABRATA  KUNDU 2014

K046 MR SUBRATA  KANJILAL 2017

K047 MR SHUBHAJIT  KUMAR 2017

K048 DR SANTOSH MANOHAR  KUMAR 2017

K049 DR ARINDAM  KARMAKAR 2017

K050 DR DEBABRATA  KUMAR 2019

K051 MR SUDIPTO  KUNDU 2019

K052 MR GOPAL  KUNDU 2019

K053 DR ARINDAM  KAR 2019

L013 MR DIPAK  LAHIRI 1994

L014 MR ASHIS KR.  LAHIRI 1996

L015 MR JOYDEEP  LAHIRI 2000

L016 MR SAMBHU  LODH 2003

L017 MR S.  LAKSHMAN 2003

L018 MR DEEPAK KR  LOYALKA 2006

L019 MR RAJIB  LAHIRI 2010

L020 MR INDRANIL  LAHIRI 2012

L021 DR ARUNAVA  LALA 2013

L022 MR DEEPANJAN  LAHIRY 2014

L023 MR SHIBABRATA  LAHA 2021

M

M005 MR I.B.  MAJUMDER 1962

M100 MR DIPAK  MITRA 1984

M121 MR P.K.  MOOKHERJEE 1989

M122 MR KALYAN  MAJUMDAR 1989

M124 MR SAKTI  MUKHERJEE 1989

M126 MR SUVENDU  MANNA 1989

M128 MR T.K.  MUKHOPADHYAY 1989

M130 MR PRABIR  MUKHERJEE 1990

M131 MR DIPTI KR.  MUKHERJEE 1990

M132 MR PAVAN  MUKHERJEE 1990

M133 DR T.N.L.  MAJUMDAR 1990

M134 MR MANAS KR.  MAJUMDAR 1990

M135 MR AMAR JYOTI  MITRA 1990

M137 MR K  MALLIKARJUNAN 1991

M139 MR ANJAN  MONDAL 1991

M140 MR ALOKE  MUKHERJEE 1991

M142 MR AMITAVA  MUKHERJEE 1991

M143 DR RAJAT  MUKHERJEE 1991

M144 DR SYAMAL KR  MUKHOPADHYAY 1991

M145 MR SAMAR  MUKHERJEE 1991

M147 MR SWAPAN  MUKHERJEE 1991

M148 MR VIKRAM M.  MEHTA 1991

M149 MR SUNIL R.  MUKHERJEE 1991

M151 MR S.N.  MITRA 1993

M152 MR KUSH  MOHINTA 1993

M153 MR BIKRAMADITYA  MAJUMDAR 1993

M154 MR AJOY  MUKHERJEE 1993

M155 MR RANJAN  MUKHERJEE 1993

M156 MR PARTHA PRATIM  MITRA 1993

M159 MR TAMAL  MUKHERJEE 1993

M160 MR D.N.  MUKHERJEE 1993

M161 MR DEBASHISH  MOITRA 1994

M162 MR SWAPAN  MITRA 1994

M164 MR RATHIN PR.  MITRA 1994
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M168 MR BIPLAB KR.  MAJUMDAR 1995

M169 MR RANJIT KR.  MITRA 1995

M170 MR ASHIS  MUKHERJEE 1995

M172 MR SUBID  MITRA 1995

M173 CAP SUBRATO  MUKHERJEE 1995

M175 MR ASHOK  MAJUMDAR 1996

M176 MR BUDDHA  MAJUMDAR 1997

M177 MR S.K.  MUKHOPADHYAY 1997

M178 MR BISWANATH  MAJUMDER 1997

M179 MR ANATH BANDHU  MAITRA 1997

M180 MR TARUN KR.  MUKHERJEE 1997

M181 DR SIDDHARTHA  MUKHERJEE 1997

M183 MR SHANTONU  MAJUMDAR 1998

M184 MR SUKDEB  MITRA 1999

M185 MR SIDDHARTHA  MITRA 1999

M186 MR MIHIR  MITRA 1999

M187 MR RANJAN  MUKHERJEE 1999

M190 MR KAUSHIK  MUKHERJEE 1999

M191 MR GORA  MUKHERJEE 1999

M192 MR SANTOSH  MAHANTI 1999

M193 MR DIPANKAR  MUKHERJEE 1999

M194 MR N K  MOITRA 1999

M195 MR SNEHANSU  MAJUMDAR 1999

M196 MR KALYAN  MUKHERJEE 2000

M197 MR BHASKAR  MUKHERJEE 2000

M198 DR JIBAK  MUKHERJEE 2000

M200 MR PRADEEP  MAJUMDAR 2001

M201 MR DEVDOOT  MUKHERJEE 2001

M202 MR PRATISH  MONDAL 2001

M203 MR ASIT KR  MITRA 2001

M205 MR DILIP KR  MITRA 2001

M206 MR SILADITYA  MANNA 2002

M207 MR SUBRATA  MUKHERJEE 2001

M208 DR SUKANTA  MISRA 2001

M209 MR ATANU  MUKHERJEE 2002

M210 MR RAKESH  MEHTA 2002

M211 MR TAPAN  MUKHERJEE 2002

M212 MR SANDIP KR  MUKHOPADHYAYA2002

M213 MR SWARAJ KR  MUKHERJEE 2002

M214 MR SUBROTO  MOOKHERJEE 2003

M217 MR RANJAN  MOHINTA 2003

M218 MR LAKSHMAN KR  MISHRA 2003

M219 MR ANIRUDDHA  MUKHERJEE 2003

M220 MR REETOBROTO KR  MITRA 2003

M221 DR ATANU  MUKHERJEE 2003

M222 DR SANJOY  MITRA 2003

M223 MR KINSHUK  MAITRA 2004

M224 MR V.R.  MOZA 2004

M225 MR AMITAVA  MONDAL 2004

M226 DR DIPAK KR  MANDAL 2004

M227 MR DEBASHIS  MOULIK 2004

M229 MR ANAMITRA  MONDAL 2004

M230 MR KALLOL  MITRA 2005

M231 MR DEBASISH  MITRA 2005

M232 MR R S  MUKHERJEE 2005

M233 MR INDRANIL  MITRA 2005

M234 MR ARIJIT  MITRA 2006

M235 MR CHINMOY  MITRA 2006

M237 MR SOUVIK KR  MUKHOPADHYAY 2006

M238 MR SUMAN  MONDAL 2006

M239 MR SUMIT  MITRA 2006

M240 MR SAMAR KUMAR  MUKHERJEE 2007

M241 MR AMBAR  MUKERJI 2007

M242 MR DILIP KUMAR  MITRA 2007

M243 MR JAYANTA  MITRA 2008

M244 MR PRATIK  MUKHERJEE 2008

M245 MR GURUDAS  MUKHERJEE 2008

M246 MR DEBAPRASAD  MITRA 2008

M247 MR SIDHARTH  MEHRA 2008

M248 MR ARUNAGSHU  MITTER 2008

M249 MR PARIKSHIT  MUKHERJI 2008

M250 MR JIBANANDA  MANDAL 2009

M251 MR SANJOY KR  MUKHERJEE 2009

M252 MR SANKAR LAL  MALLIK 2009

M253 MR NEEL  MAJUMDAR 2009

M254 MR ALOKE  MUKHERJEE 2009

M255 MR PRADEEP KR  MUKHERJEE 2009

M256 MR SUBIMAL  MONDAL 2009

M257 MR RANA  MUKHERJEE 2009

M258 MR SANJAY KUMAR  MANDAL 2009

M259 MR SANDIP KR  MITRA 2010

M260 DR RAJDEEP  MUKHERJEE 2010

M261 MR PRASENJEET  MUKHERJEE 2010

M262 MS PRIYANKA  MALLIK 2010

M263 MR ABHISHEK  MAJUMDER 2010

M264 MR DEBASHISH  MISTRY 2010

M265 MR KALLOL KR  MUKHERJEE 2010

M266 MR ANJAN PROSAD  MAJUMDAR 2010

M267 MR SUBASH  MAHAPATRA 2010

M268 MR NABANEET  MAITRA 2011
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M269 MR SAYANTAN  MITRA 2011

M270 MR BENOY  MAJUMDAR 2011

M271 MR PARTHA SARATHI  MOHANTO 2011

M272 MRS DOLA  MALLIK 2011

M273 MR SUBHRANGSHU  MUKHERJEE 2011

M274 CAP ABHISHEK  MUKHERJEE 2011

M276 MR SHILADITYA  MUKHOPADHYAY 2011

M277 MR SUDIP KR  MUKHERJEE 2011

M278 DR SWAPAN KUMAR  MITRA ROY 2012

M279 MR SRIRUP  MITRA 2012

M280 MR ARNAB  MUKHERJEE 2011

M281 MR ARYA  MUKHERJEE 2012

M282 MR MONIDEEP  MAJUMDER 2012

M283 DR ANRINI  MAJUMDER CHATTERJEE 2013

M284 MR BADAL  MODAK 2013

M285 MR GANGADHAR  MONDAL 2013

M286 MR ATANU  MALIK 2013

M287 MR RAJESH  MUKHERJEE 2013

M288 MR ARIJIT  MITRA 2013

M289 MS ANANYA  MUKHERJEE 2013

M290 MR SHUBHAM  MOULIK 2013

M291 MR DIPYAMAN  MUKHERJEE 2013

M292 MR ASHIM KUMAR  MITRA 2013

M293 MR PRASANTA KUMAR  MUKHERJEE 2014

M294 MR ANIRBAN  MAJUMDER 2014

M295 MR SRIDHAR  MAHADEVAN 2014

M296 MR UTTAM  MUKHERJEE 2014

M297 DR GOBINDA PRASAD  MAZUMDER 2014

M298 MR ARJUN  MAJUMDER 2014

M299 MRS ANINDITA  MUKHERJEE 2014

M300 MRS PAROMITA  MITRA 2015

M301 MR PARTHA  MITRA 2015

M302 MR ARIJIT  MAITRA 2015

M303 MR SAMBUDDHA  MUKHERJEE 2015

M304 MR JAIDIP  MITRA 2015

M305 MR SOUMYADEEP  MUKHERJEE 2015

M306 MR ANJANAVA  MAITRA 2015

M307 MR BISWADEEP  MITTER 2016

M308 MR RAJIB  MAJUMDER 2016

M309 MRS SUDESHNA  MUKHERJEE 2016

M310 MS JNANASREE  MUKHERJEE 2016

M311 MRS DEBALINA  MITRA CHANDA 2016

M312 MR PRATEEK  MUKHERJEE 2016

M313 MR GOURAB  MITRA 2017

M314 MR KRISHNENDU  MUKHERJEE 2017

M315 MR SIDDHARTHA  MUKHERJEE 2017

M316 MR SUBRATA KUMAR  MITRA 2017

M317 MR RAJ RISHI  MUKHERJEE 2017

M318 MRS LEENA  MUKHERJEE 2017

M319 MS ANINDITA  MITTER 2017

M320 DR GAUTAM  MUKHOPADHAY 2018

M321 MR DEBANJAN  MANDAL 2018

M322 MR JAYANTA  MAZUMDAR 2018

M323 MR SUBHRASANKHA  MUKHERJEE 2018

M324 MR ARPAN  MITRA 2018

M325 MR SANJAY  MUKHERJEE 2019

M326 MR AVIJIT KUMAR  MITRA 2019

M327 MR MAINAK  MITRA 2018

M328 MR SUMITAVA  MUKHERJEE 2018

M329 MR TUNEER  MUKHERJEE 2019

M330 MR DEBASHIS  MAJUMDAR 2019

M331 MR NABA KUMAR  MUKHERJEE 2011

M332 MR ARNAB  MUKHERJEE 2020

M333 MRS SUTAPA B.  MULLICK 2020

M334 MRS SAGARIKA  MITRA 2017

M335 MR SUDIP  MULLICK 2020

M336 MR SAGNIK  MAJUMDAR 2020

M337 MRS PHALGUNI  MUKHERJEE 2021

M338 MR SUHAIL  MUKHERJEE 2021

M339 MR ANIRBAN  MUKHERJEE 2021

M340 MRS PRITI  MUKHERJEE 2021

M341 MR DEBESH  MITRA 2021

M342 MR SOHAN  MUKHERJEE 2021

M343 MR KSHITI MOHAN  MONDAL 2021

M344 MR SAUBHIK  MALLIK 2021

M345 MRS MADHUMITA  MAITY SARKAR 2021

M346 MR NAYAN RANJAN  MUKHERJEE 2010

M347 MR GOUTAM  MULLICK 2022

M348 MRS MRIGASHIKHA  MITRA BANERJEE 2022

M349 MR JOYSURJA  MUKHERJEE 2022

M350 MR PRODYOT  MAZUMDER 2022

M351 MR PINAKI  MAJUMDAR 2022

M352 MR RAJIB  MULLICK 2022

M354 MR KISHORE  MADNANI 2022

N

N022 MR S  NAG CHOWDHURY 1989

N023 MR PADMANAV  NEOGI 1989

N027 DR JYOTIRINDRA  NAG 1990

N028 MR DILIP  NANDY 1992

N030 MR PRONAB KR.  NEOGY 1993

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

Member Member YEAR
Code Name
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N031 DR N.SUNDAR  NARAYAN 1993

N033 MR TANMOY  NIYOGI 1994

N034 MR TUHIN KUMAR  NEOGIE 1994

N035 MR RAMESH  NARAYAN 1995

N036 MR PROBIR  NUNDY 1996

N037 MR HIREN  NUNDY 1997

N039 MR SUDIP  NAHA 1997

N040 MR SHIBASHISH  NAG 1998

N041 DR SITANSU SEKHAR  NANDI 2001

N042 MR ASHIS  NUNDY 2002

N043 MR JAYANTA  NUNDY 2003

N044 MR CHANDAN KR  NAHA 2004

N046 MR SAGAR  NAG ROY 2005

N047 MR SAUVIK  NANDY 2006

N048 MR TAPAN  NANDI 2006

N049 MR SUBIR  NUNDY 2007

N050 MR MRINAL  NANDI 2009

N051 MR BISWA RANJAN  NANDI 2011

N052 MR DEBASHISH  NAG 2011

N053 MR SUJAY  NANDI 2013

N054 MR PROSENJIT  NANDY 2014

N055 MR RAJEEV  NAIR 2014

N056 MR ASHRUJEET  NAYAK 2021

P

P018 MR RAMJI  PRASAD 1985

P021 MR ASHIS KANTI  PAUL 1991

P023 MR HIMANKA KR.  PAUL 1994

P026 MR SUBHAS  PAUL 1995

P027 MR NIRODE B.  PODDER 1996

P029 MR RABINDRA KR.  PAL 1997

P030 MR SUBIR  PALIT 1998

P031 MR BIRESH  PAUL 1999

P032 MR SANTIMOY  PODDAR 2002

P033 MR JOYDEEP  PAUL 2002

P034 MR SUDHI BINOD  PAL 2002

P035 MR ASIT  PAL 2002

P036 CAP BHASWAR  PURAKAYASTHA 2002

P037 MR D  PARAKH 2003

P038 MR GOUTAM  PAUL 2004

P039 MR SUMAN  PODDER 2004

P040 MR SUBIR  PAL MUSTAFI 2006

P041 MR PRASUN  PAUL 2009

P042 MR SAUGATA  PAUL 2009

P043 MR ASHISH  PANDIT 2009

P044 MR MALAY KR  PAKRASHI 2010

P045 MR BUDDHADEV  PATHAK 2010

P046 MR ANUP KR  PALIT 2011

P047 MR NITIN M  PATEL 2011

P048 DR AMIT  PAUL 2013

P049 MRS SRISMA  PAL 2013

P050 MR VIKRAM  PRATAP 2013

P051 MR BARUN KUMAR  PAUL 2016

P052 MR SOMNATH  PAL 2016

P053 PROF KALLOL  PAUL 2016

P054 MR ARNAB  PAL 2016

P055 MR PARESH  PATEL 2016

P056 MR ABIR  PAL 2017

P057 MR RAJDEEP KUMAR  PAUL 2018

P058 MRS NITU  PANDEY 2020

P059 MRS SUBHASREE  PATEL 2020

P060 MR AVEEK  PANJA 2021

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

R

R032 MR ARUP  ROY 1974

R067 MR AVIJIT  ROY 1987

R072 MR B  ROY CHOWDHURY 1989

R073 MR SIMANTA  ROY CHOWDHURY 1989

R077 MR SURAJIT  RAY 1990

R078 MR SANJAY  RAY 1990

R082 MR BRIJ GOPAL  ROY 1991

R088 MR PRONAB KR.  ROY 1993

R091 MR S.K.  ROY CHOWDHURY 1993

R092 MR SHYAMAL  ROY 1993

R093 MR M.RAJESWARA  RAO 1993

R094 MR PRONAB KR.  ROY 1994

R095 MR AVIJIT  ROY 1994

R096 MR SUBRATA  ROY 1994

R097 MR AVIJIT  RUDRA 1994

R099 MR SUDIP  RAY 1994

R100 MR AMIT  ROY 1994

R101 MR SOUVIK  ROY CHOWDHURY 1995

R103 MR GOUTAM  ROY 1995

R104 MR H  ROY CHOWDHURY 1995

R105 MR DEBASHIS  ROY 1995

R106 MR FALGUNI  ROY 1996

R107 MR SAMAR  ROY 1996

R109 DR DIPANKAR  ROY 1997

R110 DR SUBROTO  RAKSHIT 1997

R112 MR AMIT  ROY 1998
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R113 MR SARVADAMAN  ROY 1998

R114 MR SHANTANU  ROY 1998

R116 MR SOUMYAJIT  ROY 1999

R117 MR ANIRUDHA  ROY CHOUDHURY 1999

R118 MR SIDDHARTHA  ROY 1999

R119 MR ARCHAN KR.  RAY 2000

R120 MR SUBRATA  ROY CHOWDHURY 2000

R121 MR INDRAJIT  ROY 2002

R123 MR ARIJIT  ROY 2006

R124 MR RUDRA  ROY CHOWDHURY 2003

R125 MR PRASUN  ROY CHOWDHURY 2003

R126 MR R.  RAJA GOPAL 2003

R127 MR PRADYOT KR  ROY 2003

R128 MR RANAJIT  RAY 2003

R129 MR SUMANTA  ROY 2004

R130 MR SANDIP  ROY CHOUDHURY 2004

R131 MR DEBASHISH  ROY 2004

R132 MR SUBHASHIS  ROY 2004

R134 MR SANJAY CHAND  RAY 2004

R135 MR VENKATESWAR  RAMASWAMY 2005

R136 SK MUJIBAR  RAHMAN 2005

R137 MR SAMIR KR  ROY 2005

R138 DR CHATURBHUJ LAL  RAJAK 2006

R139 MR SUNIRMAL  ROYCHOUDHURY 2006

R141 DR PRADIP  RAY CHAUDHURI 2006

R142 MR BIDHAN  RUDRA 2006

R143 MR SUBHASHISH  ROY 2007

R144 MR S. R.  RAMESH 2007

R145 MR AMIT  ROY 2008

R146 DR RAVINDRA D.  REKHADE 2009

R147 MR AMIT KUMAR  ROY CHOUDHURY 2009

R148 MR SAMIRAN  ROY 2009

R149 MR KAJAL KR  ROY 2009

R150 MR AMIT  ROY 2009

R154 MR SUMITAVA  ROY CHOUDHURY 2009

R155 MR DEBASHISH  ROY 2010

R156 MR ASHOK  RAY 2010

R157 MR KAUSTUV  RAY 2010

R159 MRS DIPANWITA  ROY 2011

R160 MRS MADHUMITA  ROY 2011

R161 MR ARUP  ROYCHOWDHURY 2011

R162 MR DEBASHIS  ROYCHOWDHURY 2011

R163 MR SATYAM  ROYCHOWDHURY 2011

R164 MR MANOJ  ROY 2011

R165 MR ARUN KR  ROY 2010

R166 MR ASHIS  ROYCHOUDHURY 2010

R167 MS SULAGNA  RAHA 2011

R168 MR KALYAN  ROY 2012

R169 MR SUSHANTA KUMAR  ROY 2012

R170 MRS SANGHAMITRA  ROY 2012

R171 MR AMIT K  ROY 2013

R172 MR ROMIT  ROY CHOUDHURY 2013

R173 MR JAYDEEP  ROY 2013

R174 MR RAM SHANKAR  RAY 2013

R175 MR ASHISH  ROY 2013

R176 MR ASHIS  ROY 2014

R177 MR ASHISH  ROYCHOWDHURY 2014

R178 MR GAURAB  RUDRA 2014

R179 MR PULASTYA  RAY 2014

R180 MR SREEDIP  ROY 2015

R181 MR M.A.V  RAJU 2015

R182 MR SOUGATA  RAY 2015

R183 DR MAINAK  ROY 2015

R184 MRS MAINA  ROY 2015

R185 MR PRODIP KUMAR  ROY CHOUDHURY 2015

R186 MR RAJARSHI  ROYCHOWDHURY 2016

R187 MR ATRI  RAY 2016

R188 MR SANJAY  ROY CHOWDHURY 2017

R189 MR SUDIPTA  ROY 2017

R190 MR TANU  ROY 2016

R191 MR SOUNAK  RAY 2017

R192 MRS BANDANA  ROY 2017

R193 MR SOUMO  ROY 2018

R194 MR TAPAS  RAY 2018

R195 DR SANTANU  RAY 2018

R196 MR ARIJIT  ROY 2018

R197 MR TRITHALA KRISHNAN  

RADHAKRISHNAN 2019

R198 MRS PIU  ROYCHOWDHURY 2019

R199 MR ARNAB  ROY 2019

R200 MR SOMEN KUMAR  RANA 2019

R201 MR KIRIT  RANA 2020

R202 MR SUJIT  ROY 2010

R203 MR SAUGATA  RANA 2020

R204 MRS ANANYA  RAY 2021

R205 MRS DEBOTTAMA  ROY 2020

R206 MR SANJOY  ROY 2021

R207 MR SUPARNO  ROY 2023

R208 MR DEBASIS  ROY 2022

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

Member Member YEAR
Code Name
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S

S097 MR P.N.  SHARMA 1975

S114 MR SUTASOM  SEN 1978

S116 DR J.K.  SEN 1978

S142 MR PARAMESH CH.  SEN 1984

S150 MR SOMNATH  SEN 1986

S167 MR DIPANKAR  SANYAL 1989

S169 MR HIRAK  SARKAR 1989

S170 MR PREM  SHIVPURI 1989

S171 MR UTPAL  SENGUPTA 1990

S177 MR SADHAN  SARKAR 1991

S178 MR JIBON KR.  SEN 1991

S182 MR SAMIR KR.  SAHA 1991

S185 MR ANIMESH  SINHA 1991

S187 MR R.M.  SHAH 1991

S188 MR P.K.  SINHA 1991

S189 MR SUKUMAR  SARMAH 1992

S193 MR AMITABHA  SEN 1993

S195 DR PARITOSH  SENGUPTA 1993

S197 MR PRONAB KR.  SEN 1994

S199 MR BHASKAR  SEN 1994

S201 MR ALOKE KR.  SINHA 1994

S202 MR TAPAN KANTI  SENGUPTA 1994

S204 MR MRINAL K.  SENGUPTA 1995

S205 MR AMBAR  SINGH ROY 1995

S206 MR SUJIT KR.  SARKAR 1995

S208 MR RANJAN  SENGUPTA 1996

S210 MR ABHIJIT  SAMADDAR 1996

S212 MR SANKAR KR.  SARKAR 1996

S213 MR SOM SANKAR  SINHA 1996

S216 MR JAYANTA KR.  SEAL 1998

S217 MR SUDIP  SEN 1998

S218 MR PRAMIT  SEN 1998

S221 MR ANINDYA  SARKAR 1999

S222 DR CHITTARANJAN  SHAW 1999

S224 MR NILADRI  SEN 1999

S225 MR DEBDUTTA  SEN 1999

S226 MR AMIT  SEN 1999

S227 MR DEBASISH  SEN 1999

S229 MR AMAR KRISHNA  SINGH 1999

S231 MR DIPANKAR  SAMANTA 2000

S232 MR KAUSHIK  SENGUPTA 2000

S233 MR GOPAL CHAND  SHAW 2000

S234 MR UJJWAL KR  SAHA 2000

S235 MR SAMARENDRA N.  SEN 2000

S236 MR AMITABHA  SEN 2001

S237 MR NITISH  SARKAR 2001

S238 MR NILANJAN  SINHA 2001

S239 DR GAUTAM  SADHUKHAN 2002

S240 MR BISWANATH  SARKAR 2002

S241 MR SUBRATA  SEN 2002

S242 MR SRINIVASAN  SAMPATH KUMAR 2002

S244 MR SUJIT  SEN 2002

S245 DR KUNAL  SEN 2002

S246 MR PARTHA  SEN 2002

S247 MR ANIRUDDHA  SEN 2002

S248 MR MIHIR KR  SENGUPTA 2003

S249 DR INDRANEEL  SAHA 2004

S250 MR KUSHAL  SEN 2004

S251 MR MANAS  SANA 2004

S252 MR APARESH  SINHA 2004

S253 MR SHYAMAL  SEN 2004

S254 DR SHANKAR  SENGUPTA 2004

S255 MR PROBAL  SIRCAR 2004

S256 MR JAGDISH  SINGH 2005

S257 MR PRANAB  SARKAR 2005

S258 MR VIKRAM  SIKARIA 2006

S259 MR SHIRAJ  SHIKHAR 2006

S260 MR SUBRATA  SANYAL 2006

S261 MR SAMIR KUMAR  SEN 2006

S262 MR PRABIR RANJAN  SEN 2006

S263 MR SOMNATH  SENGUPTA 2007

S265 MR UJJAL  SINHA ROY 2007

S267 CAP BHASKAR  SENGUPTA 2008

S268 DR AMAL KUMAR  SINHA 2008

S269 DR KALYAN KUMAR  SARKAR 2008

S270 MR PARTHA KAMAL  SEN 2008

S272 MR DEBDUTTA  SREEMANY 2008

S273 MR DEBABRATA  SAMADDAR 2008

S274 DR ANINDYA  SEN 2009

S275 MR JOYDEEP  SARKAR 2009

S276 MR ARABINDA  SEN 2009

S277 MR RAHUL  SENGUPTA 2009

S278 MR SHUVO SANKAR  SARKAR 2009

S279 MRS SASWATI  SANYAL 2009

S280 MR TIRTHA NATH  SANYAL 2009

S281 MR SHILADITYA  SARKAR 2009

S282 MR ABHIJIT  SENGUPTA 2009
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S284 MR SUJIT  SARKAR 2010

S285 MS SUSMITA  SEN 2010

S286 MR AVIJIT  SAMANTA 2010

S287 MR R.  SREE KRISHNAN 2010

S288 MR MADHAB  SENGUPTA 2011

S289 MR SUMANTRA  SINHA 2011

S290 MRS ANINDITA  SEN 2011

S291 MRS MALOBIKA  SARKAR 2011

S292 MS AMITA  SAHA 2011

S293 MR AMIT  SARCAR 2011

S294 MR AMARJEET  SINGH 2011

S295 MR SATRAJIT  SEN 2012

S296 MR ABHIJIT  SARKAR 2011

S297 MR INDRANIL  SANYAL 2011

S298 MR SWAJAN KR  SEN 2008

S300 MR NILADRI  SARKAR 2012

S301 MR RUPAK  SAHA 2012

S302 MR AMITAVA  SINGHA ROY 2012

S304 MR SOMNATH  SEN 2012

S305 MR NAVARUN  SEN 2012

S306 MR SANJAY  SHARMA 2012

S307 MR DEBASISH  SEN 2012

S308 MR DEBASIS  SEN CHAUDHURY 2012

S310 DR KAUSHIK  SIL 2013

S311 MR SOUMITRA  SARKAR 2008

S312 MR SHANKAR  SAHA 2013

S313 MRS SUJATA  SINHA 2013

S315 DR DEBJANI  SINHA RAY 2014

S316 MR SUDIP  SAHA 2015

S317 DR DIPTENDRA KUMAR  SARKAR 2015

S318 DR SUJOY  SANYAL 2014

S319 DR AMRITA  SARKAR 2015

S320 MR VICKY  SRIVASTAVA 2015

S321 MRS SUJATA  SENGUPTA 2015

S322 MR SUBIR  SEN 2016

S323 MR DEEPAYAN  SARKAR 2015

S324 DR ATASI  SASMAL 2016

S325 MRS BARNIKA  SAHA 2016

S326 MR MOHUL  SINHA 2016

S327 MR SUVANKAR  SEN 2016

S328 MR SACHIN  SAHAY 2018

S329 MR AVIK  SEN CHAUDHURY 2017

S330 MR HIRONMOY  SEN 2017

S331 MR KALYANESWAR  SARKAR 2018

S332 MR VIJAY KR  SINGH 2018

S333 MR ABHIJIT  SARKAR 2018
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S334 MS MADHUPARNA  SREEMANY 2018

S335 MRS MAHUA  SENGUPTA 2018

S336 MR SWARNAVA  SENGUPTA 2018

S337 MR SANDIP  SEN 2018

S338 MR ASHOK  SINHA 2018

S339 MR PRADYUT KUMAR  SARKAR 2018

S340 MR ANJAN  SEN 2018

S341 MR INDRANIL  SARKER 2018

S342 MR ARIJIT  SINHA 2018

S343 MR SURYADEB  SARKAR 2019

S344 DR PROSENJIT  SARKAR 2019

S345 MR ANUBHAV  SINHA 2019

S346 MR RIK  SENGUPTA 2019

S347 DR MAHUAYA PURKAIT  SAMANTA 2019

S348 MRS SHARMILA  SARKAR 2019

S349 DR SHOMIK  SARKAR 2019

S350 DR RITAMBHARA  SARKAR 2019

S351 MR RAJIV  SINHA 2019

S352 MR TAPAS KUMAR  SARKAR 2020

S353 MRS ANINDITA  SEN 2020

S354 MS SHALINI  SEN 2020

S355 MRS MAITRAYEE  SEN 2021

S356 DR CHANDRANIL  SAHA 2020

S357 DR ARIJIT  SAIN 2020

S358 MR VEDULA V V  SASTRY 2020

S359 MR JUDHAJIT  SEN 2021

S360 MR ARINDAM  SEN 2020

S361 MRS SOPHIA  SINGH 2021

S362 MR INDRANEEL  SINHA 2020

S363 MRS ABHILASHA  SHAW 2021

S364 MR RAVINDRA KUMAR  SINGH 2021

S365 MRS GODHULI  SEN 2021

S366 MR SANJAY  SINHA 2021

S367 MR PINAKI  SENGUPTA 2021

S368 DR KAUSHIK  SARKAR 2021

S369 MR SUPRATIK  SIRCAR 2021

S370 MR MANOJ  SHAW 2021

S371 MR TATHAGATA  SENGUPTA 2022

S372 MR USHNISH  SENGUPTA 2022

T

T014 MR RAJENDRA KR.  THAKKAR 1998

T015 MR AJAY KR  THAKKAR 2001

T016 MR VIPUL  TEWARI 2004

T017 MR GOUTAM  TALUKDAR 2010

T018 MR SATYASHREE  TUNGAR 2021
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U

U001 MR S. R.  UDAY SHANKAR 2006

U002 MR ANJAN  UKIL 2010

V

V008 MR RAHUL  VARMA 2009

V009 MR RAM PRAKASH  VISWANATHAN 2018

V010 MR GAUTAM  VORA 2020

V011 MS SANJUKTA  VENKATESH 2013
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Y

Y001 MR SUDHIR  YAGNIK 2002

Z

Z001 MR KHONDAKER ALI  ZAFAR 2001
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B

B008L MRS NITA  BANERJEE 2002

B011L MRS UMA  BANERJEE 2000

B016L MRS TANUSREE  BASU 1998

B029L MRS IRA  BOSE 2009

B053L MRS ROMA  BONNERJEE 2005

B057L MRS URMIMALA  BOSE 2020

B065L MRS APARNA  BANERJI 1972

B070L MRS SHEELA  BOSE 2018

B074L MRS CHINMOYEE  BOSE 2005

B075L MRS DEBASREE  BASU 2018

B079L MRS KARABI  BHATTACHARYA 1985

B084L MRS ANIMA  BANERJEE 2010

B086L MRS MANJOOMALA  BANERJEE 2015

B093L MRS BHARATI  BHATTACHARJEE 2014

B094L MRS INA  BHOWMICK 2020

B113L MRS MADHUMITA  BANERJEE 2007

B118L MRS CHANDRIKA  BHATTACHARJEE 2011

B124L MRS DEBJANI  BOSE 2011

B126L MRS KALYANI  BASU 2009

B128L MRS DIPALI  BHATTACHARJEE 2012

B131L MRS AMITA  BANERJEE 2017

B142L MRS ARCHANA  BHATTACHARYA 1999

B147L MRS ROMA  BASU 1991

B148L MRS CHANDRILA  BURMAN 2019

B160L MRS RAJASREE  BHATTACHARYA 2022

B165L MRS MANISHA  BASU 2021

B169L MRS SUJATA  BASU 2016

B179L MRS SONALI  BISWAS 2010

B184L MRS LOPAMUDRA  BOSE 1998

B186L MRS NEERA  BHATNAGAR 2011

B191L MRS SNIGDHA  BHADURI 2017

B205L MRS ANITA  BRAHMA 2019

B212L MRS SHEILA  BONERJEE 2004

B223L MRS GITASREE  BHATTACHARJEE1997

B234L DR RADHA RANI  BASU 2019

B241L MRS SUJATA  BASU 1999

B258L MRS SABITA  BASU 2008

B273L MRS SAHELI  BANERJEE 2022

B276L MRS NIVEDITA  BASU 2017

B305L MRS MADHUMITA  BASU 2019

B308L MRS SUSMITA  BANDYOPADHYAY 2018

B311L MRS SUSHMITA  BOSE 2022

B317L MRS SHOMA  BASU 2020

B342L MRS SUMITA  BASU ROYCHOWDHURY 2018

B357L MRS RINA  BAKSHI 2016

B386L MRS MOUSUMI  BANERJEE 2020

C

C005L MRS JAYITA  CHAKRABORTY 1986

C006L MRS S.  CHAKRABORTY 1997

C020L DR (MRS) BANANI  CHATTERJEE 2002

C033L MRS RENU  CHATTERJEE 2019

C045L MRS CHAYA  CHATTERJEE 1998

C049L MRS KABERI  CHAUDHURI 2022

C050L MRS MAHUA  CHATTERJEE 2019

C066L MRS ASIMA  CHAKRABORTY 2021

C072L MRS MEENAKSI  CHATTERJEE 2012

C073L MRS BITHI  CHATTERJEE 1994

C075L MRS BANDANA  CHAKRAVARTI 2021

C077L MRS KUMKUM  CHATTERJEE 2007

C081L MRS CHUA  CHAKRABORTY 1994

C082L MRS JAYSHRI  CHAKRABORTY 2021

C084L MRS SNIGDHA  CHAKRABORTY 1998

C090L MRS KAJAL  CHAKRABORTY 2004

C092L MRS SUDHA  CHATTERJEE 2015

C128L MRS RANU  CHAKI 2022

C133L MRS NANDITA  CHAKRABORTY 2021

C136L MISS BIJOYA  CHOWDHURY 2014

C137L MRS SUKLA  CHAKRABORTY 2015

C138L MRS RAMA  CHATTERJEE 2011

C149L MRS MANIDIPA  CHAKRABORTY 2022

C152L MRS SUDIPTA  CHAKRABORTY 2021

C153L MRS SUPRIYA  CHATTERJEE 2007

C165L MRS ALAKANANDA  CHATTERJEE 2018

C173L MRS SOMA  CHAKRABORTY 2021

C177L MRS SUSMITA  CHAKRAVARTY 2017

C179L MRS PAROMITA  CHATTERJEE 2014

C182L MRS BITHI  CHATTERJEE 2021

C218L DR (MRS) KAWNA  CHATTERJEE 2011

C226L MRS SARASHI  CHAKRABORTY 2021

D

D013L MRS SAROJINI C.  DASGUPTA 2010

D022L MRS SHYAMALI  DHAR 2018

D028L MRS ANJALI  DUTTA 2012

D041L MRS MANDIRA  DATTA 2009

D045L MRS ALOKA  DATTA 1992
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D047L MRS REBECCA  DE 2005

D053L MRS GITOSREE  DEY 1997

D059L MRS MAHUA  DE 1999

D061L MRS MANJULA  DUTTA 2000

D063L MRS JHILLY  DATTA 2011

D073L MRS CHANDRA  DUTTA 2022

D080L MRS INDRANI  DEBRAY 2012

D084L MRS MINOTI  DASGUPTA 2016

D088L MRS NABINA  DAS 2006

D089L MRS KALPANA  DAS 2003

D090L MRS TUKUN  DAS 2021

D091L MRS MALINA  DE 2015

D097L MRS SANDHYA  DASGUPTA 2013

D099L MRS UTPALA  DUTTA 1997

D116L MRS GOPA  DUTTA 2022

D117L MRS GOURI  DASGUPTA 2000

D119L MRS SUJATA  DE 2008

D121L MRS ARUNDHATI  DAM 1993

D122L MRS MINAKSHI  DUTTA 2021

D124L MRS GITA  DAS 2015

D133L MRS NINLANJANA  DUTTA 2019

D145L MRS SWATI  DUTTA 2017

D153L MRS ANIMA  DE 2008

D158L MRS MADHURI  DEY 2004

D166L MISS PURBA  DEY 2017

D169L MRS SUPARNA  DEY 2006

D172L MRS SUMITA  DASGUPTA 2004

D185L MRS KABITA  DASGUPTA 2001

D188L MRS ANJU  DUTTA 2004

D189L MRS MITA  DAS 2005

D191L MRS MINAKSHI  DUTTA 2018

D195L MRS NUPUR  DUTTA 2022

D227L MRS DIPIKA  DASGUPTA 2017

D244L MRS JOYA  DASGUPTA 2018

D248L MRS CHANDANA  DEY 2020

D302L MRS SEEMA  DASGUPTA 2022

D332L MRS GARGI  DEY 2022

G

G008L MRS SWATI  GHATAK 2018

G015L MRS GOURI  GHOSH 2013

G024L MRS MANJU  GUHA 1998

G036L MRS CHITRITA  GUPTA 1999

G039L MRS CHHANDA  GUPTA 2010

G041L MRS SREELATA  GUPTA 1999

G046L MRS CHANDRA  GUPTA 1999

G054L MRS BANI  GUHA 1988

G066L MRS SIBANI  GHOSH 2003

G072L MRS MONI  GUPTA 2000

G078L MRS JAYASREE  GHOSH 2014

G081L MRS KRISHNA  GANGULY 2016

G085L MRS INDU  GUPTA 2022

G091L MRS CHANDANA  GUPTA 2009

G097L MRS RITA  GUHA 2006

G105L MRS RUBY  GHOSH 2011

G123L MRS SWATI  GANGOPADHYAY 2014

G125L MRS SHILA  GHOSH 2011

G130L MRS HENA  GUPTA 2017

G133L MRS ANJANA  GHOSH 2021

G143L MRS SOMA  GHOSH 2016

G147L MRS JENNIFER  GHOSH 2015

G150L MRS DIPTA  GHOSH 1990

G156L MRS SUMITRA  GHOSH 2006

G160L MRS SWARUPA  GUHA 2010

G171L MRS POMPY  GHOSH 2018

G172L MRS ARUNIMA  GOSWAMI 2021

G175L MRS SNIGDHA  GANGULY 2015

G178L MRS PRADIPTA  GHOSE 2012

G189L DR TAPATI  GUPTA 2022

G190L MRS APARNA  GHOSH 2015

G191L MRS KAKALI  GHOSH 2021

G194L MRS ANURADHA  GHOSH 2019

G212L MRS SUSHMITA  GHOSH 2021

G214L MRS PRATHAMA  GHOSH 2003

G219L MRS NIHARIKA  GHOSH 2002

G222L MRS INDRANI  GHOSH 2004

G238L MRS DEBJANI  GHOSH 2021

G243L MRS ANURADHA  GANGULY 2014

G253L MRS RATNA  GHOSH 2015

G259L MRS LIPI  GHOSE 2022

G299L MRS ARUNA  GHOSH 2021

G322L DR SAMAPTI  GUPTA 2022

G340L MRS KUHELI  GUPTA 2019

H

H005L MRS ARCHANA  HALDER 2019

H009L MRS SWAPNA  HAZRA 2021

J

J001L MRS SUNEETA  JHAN 2012

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

Member Member YEAR
Code Name
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K

K005L MRS SHUBHRA  KUMAR 2015

K008L MRS SAROJ  KAPOOR 1979

K018L MRS PUSHPA  KAUL 2018

K022L MRS ANJALI  KANUNGOE 2013

L

L001L MRS PADMA  LAHIRI 1980

L008L MRS MITA  LAHIRI 2019

M

M003L MRS SREELEKHA  MAITRA 2000

M029L MRS BANEE  MOOKHERJEE 1979

M051L MRS NAMITA  MOOKHERJEE 1985

M056L MRS BANDANA  MAITY 2009

M059L MRS DIPTI  MUKERJEE 2006

M063L MRS VEENA N  MODY 2020

M066L MRS SIKHA  MAJUMDAR 2006

M079L MRS SWAGATA  MOOKHERJEE 2009

M087L MRS ANURADHA  MUKHERJEE 2011

M112L MRS INDRANI  MAJUMDAR 2022

M116L MRS JHAMRU  MUKHERJEE 2012

M127L MRS GOPA  MUKHERJEE 1993

M129L MRS SHAMPASRI  MITRA 1999

M158L MRS MANJUSREE  MITRA 2011

M171L MRS RUPASREE  MITRA 2005

M174L MRS MANASHI  MUKHERJEE 2019

M182L MRS SRIMATI  MUKHERJEE 2022

M188L MRS SOMALI  MITRA 2013

M215L MRS CHITRALEKHA  MUKHERJEE 2011

M228L MRS SHARMILA  MUKHERJEE 2022

M236L MRS MAITREYI  MITRA 2021

M275L MRS SHRIMOYEE  MITRA 2021

N

N008L MRS MONJU RANI  NUNDY 2009

N010L MRS ANITA  NUNDY 1992

N012L MRS URMIMALA  NANDI 1994

N024L MRS ARATI  NANDY 2011

N038L MRS SWATI  NEOGIE 1997

P

P014L MRS MANJU SHREE  PAN 2019

P016L MRS ROONA  PAUL 2012

R

R016L MRS ALO  ROY 1999

R028L MRS SITA  ROY 2015

R030L MRS ALAKANANDA  ROY 2010

R033L MRS SITA  RUDRA 2001

R047L MRS PIALI  ROY MAHASAY 2023

R051L MRS ALAKNANDA  RAY 2023

R054L MRS GITASREE  RAHA 2002

R056L MRS KRISHNA  ROY 2003

R062L MRS DIPTY  ROY 1990

R064L MRS SNIGDHA  ROY 2017

R065L MRS MIRA  ROY 2022

R066L MRS JAYA  ROY 2013

R069L MRS MADHUSREE  ROY 2009

R070L MRS SUPARNA  ROY 2023

R075L MRS RANU  ROY 1999

R076L MRS GOPA  RAY 2015

R079L MRS DALIA  ROY 2022

R080L MRS MAMATA  ROY 2013

R089L MRS BASANTI  ROY 2011

R098L MRS MOITRAYEE  RAY MAHASAY 1999

R108L MRS UMA  ROY CHOWDHURY 2010

R151L MRS NAMITA  ROY 2019

R152L MRS MITHU  ROY CHOWDHURY 2019

R153L MRS PURABI  ROY 2019

R158L MRS SANGHAMITRA  ROY 2020

S

S018L MRS KARABI  SEN 2006

S063L MRS GEETA  SEN 2004

S082L MRS ANURADHA  SEN 2008

S087L MRS MANIKA  SEN 2009

S098L MRS DIPALI  SINHA 1997

S103L MRS JAYATI  SENGUPTA 2020

S105L MRS MUKUL  SENGUPTA 2005

S108L MRS SHEILA  SEN 2009

S111L MRS DEBJANI  SINHA 2021

S112L MRS NANDINI  SEN 1989

S120L MRS MITHU  SENGUPTA 2000

S125L MRS RITA  SENGUPTA 1992

S128L MRS SIBANI  SEN 2022

S136L MRS MANJUSHA  SARKAR 2020

S151L MRS KRISHNA  SUR 2022

S152L MRS JAYASREE  SEN 2021

S155L MRS ARUNA  SEN 2005

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

Member Member YEAR
Code Name
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S157L MRS SHARMILA  SARKAR 1996

S166L MRS NALINI  SHAH 2022

S168L MRS MINAKSHI  SARKAR 2022

S174L MS KAVERI  SETT 2016

S183L MRS DALIA  SARKAR 2011

S184L MS MITALI  SENGUPTA 2021

S198L MRS ARPITA  SINHA 2021

S207L MRS KRISHNA  SEN 2014

S211L MRS SHIKHA  SARKAR 2014

S214L MRS JAYASRI  SHOME 2018

S219L MRS NISHI  SINHA 2023

S223L MRS SHARMILA  SEN 2009

S228L MRS MISHMI  SINHA 2022

S230L MRS KALPANA  SAHA 2018

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

S243L MRS SUPRITI  SADHU 2021

S264L MRS TAPASHI  SARKAR 2023

S266L MRS SUSMITA  SENGUPTA 2021

S271L MRS RUBY  SANYAL 2020

S283L MISS RANJANA  SEN 2021

S299L MRS SHELLY  BHATTACHARYA 2022

S303L MRS SYEDA  SHAMINA NASRIN 2022

S314L MRS SUBHRA  SENGUPTA 2021

T

T011L MRS PRATIMA  TEWARI 2018

T013L MRS SUBHASREE  TAGORE 2012

V

V005L MRS G  VENKATESHWAR 1994
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Member Member YEAR
Code Name

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

NRI MEMBERS

NM002 MR SUBIR  GUPTA 1995

NM007 MR SAMIRAN  SENGUPTA 1996

NM008 MR KALYAN  BANERJEE 1997

NM010 MR A K  ROYCHOWDHURY 1997

NM011 MR DEBIDAS  CHAKRABARTY 1997

NM012 MR D N  KUNDU 1998

NM013 DR BIKAS C.  SANYAL 1999

NM015 MR GOURANGA  MUKHERJEE 1999

NM016 MR KAJAL KUMAR  GHOSH 1999

NM017 MR DIPAK  ROY 1999

NM019 MR RABINDRA NATH  GANGULY 1999

NM022 MR SANKAR P  DUTT 2000

NM024 MR PRADIP  CHAKRABORTY 2001

NM025 MR BOB  GHOSH DASTIDAR 2001

NM028 MR PRADIP KR  DUTT 2003

NM029 MR SHANKARI PRASAD  GHOSH 2003

NM030 MR GOUTAM  GHOSH 2003

NM031 MR SUBIR  MITRA 2003

NM034 MR ALOK KR  DUTTA 2005

NM036 MR TAPAN  MAZUMDER 2005

NM037 MR SAIBAL  SARKAR 2006

NM039 MR SACHI NATH  GUHA NIYOGI 2006

NM040 MR SISIR KR  GANGOPADHYAY 2008

NM043 MR ATISH  MUKHERJEE 2008

NM044 MR UJJAL  NANDI 2008

NM045 MR SIDDHARTHA  MEHTA 2008

NM047 MR INDRANATH  MITRA 2009

NM048 MR HIMANSHU  BANERJEE 2009

NM049 MR SANDIP  GANGULY 2009

NM051 MR DEBKUMAR  DE 2010

NM054 MR PROBIR KR  BANERJEE 2010

NM055 MR DIPTI RANJAN  BARIK 2010

NM056 MR RANAJIT  BANERJEE 2010

NM057 CAP ROHIT  MINOCHA 2010

NM058 MR SAIBAL  NANDY 2010

NM059 MR TIMIR BARAN  DUTTA GUPTA 2010

NM060 CAP SANDIP KUMAR  MANDAL 2010

NM061 CAP SUBRATA  ROY 2010

NM062 MR SHUBHATOSH  BANERJEE 2010

NM064 MR ADITYA  ROY 2011

NM065 MR JITENDRA NATH  BASU 2011

NM067 MR SUJOY  MAITRA 2011

NM069 MR PARTHA  SANYAL 2011

NM070 MR SAUMITRA  CHATTERJEE 2011

NM071 MR VIJAY  BADONI 2011

NM072 MR KAUSHIK  BHOWAL 2012

NM073 MR SANJOY  SEN 2012

NM074 MR ANIL  NAYAK 2012

NM075 MRS SHANKARI  SHARMA 2012

NM076 MR ABHIJIT  MITRA 2012

NM079 MR SUGATO  SANYAL 2013

NM080 MR AMIT  BOSE 2013

NM081 MR BASUDEB  MUKHERJEE 2013

NM082 MR SUDIP  DASGUPTA 2013

NM083 MR SURANJAN  KAYAL 2013

NM084 MR JOYDEEP  ROY 2013

NM085 MR RAM  MITRA 2013

NM086 DR RAHUL  BHATTACHARYA 2013

NM087 DR MANAS  GUHA ROY 2014

NM088 MR RANAJOY  CHATTERJEE 2014

NM089 MR MANAS  GUHA 2014

NM090 MR SANJOY  CHOWDHURY 2014

NM091 MR DEBASHIS  TAPADAR 2014

NM092 MR SIDDHARTHA  MUKHERJEE 2015

NM093 MR SIDDHARTH  SIKARIA 2015

NM094 MR SHUBHRAJIT  SEN 2015

NM095 MR DEEPSHANKAR  PURKAYASTHA 2015

NM097 MR RAJARSHI  BHATTACHARYYA 2015

NM098 MR MADHUSUDAN  CHAKRABORTI 2015

NM099 MR DEVOPRIYA  PAUL 2015

NM100 MR KUNAL  BASU 2016

NM101 MR GURU PRASAD  GHOSH 2016

NM102 MR PRADEEP  SHAW 2016

NM103 MR CHANDAN  CHATTOPADHYAY 2016

NM104 MRS RAJRUPA  CHOWDHURY 2016

NM105 MR ALEX VICTOR  PEREIRA 2018

NM106 MR SUBHOMOY  MUKHERJEE 2018

NM107 MR ABHIJIT  DAS 2018

NM108 MRS ADITI  GANGULY 2018

NM109 MR SAYAK  DATTA 2018

NM110 MR CHERIAN  ARATTUCULAM 2018

NM111 MR AJAY  BHATTACHARYA 2018

NM112 MR ASOKE RANJAN  DAS 2018

NM113 MR SAMIT KUMAR  ROY 2019

NM114 MR NILIP K  DAS 2019

NM115 MR MADHUSUDAN  DATTACHAUDHURI 2019

NM116 MR SOUVIK  BHATTACHARYA 2019

NM117 MR KUNAL  BOSE 2019
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NM118 MR NEELABHA  CHATTERJEE 2021

NM119 MR SOUMYA  GHOSH HAZRA 2021

NM120 MR SUBRATA  KUMAR 2021

NM121 MR SOMNATH  CHATTOPADHYAY 2021

NM122 MR ARINDAM  GUPTARAY 2021

NM123 MR RAJARSHI  GUHA KHASNABIS 2021

NM124 MR MILAN  SADHUKHAN 2021

NM125 MR SAMIDIP  SARKAR 2022

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

NM126 MR SIVARAMAKRISHNAN  SRIRAM 2022

NM127 MR DEBAYAN  BAGCHI 2022

NM128 MR SAGNIK  DASGUPTA 2022

NM129 DR SUSHANTA  BHADRA 2022

NM130 MRS SHOMA  CHAUDHURI 2022

NM131 MR SRIJIT  CHOUDHURY 2023

NM132 MR SUBIR SUMIT BOSE 2023

Nm133 MR SOUVIK  DAS 2023

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

RA016 MAS JUMAN  ALI 2022

RA017 MAS VEDANT  AGARWAL 2022

RB020 MISS SHREYAA  BRAHMACHARI 2016

RB021 MAS ANIMESH  BISWAS 2016

RB023 MAS ANUP KUMAR  BERA 2018

RB025 MAS RITTESH  BAG 2021

RB026 MISS SHWETA  BRAHMACHARI 2022

RB027 MAS MAINAK  BANERJEE 2022

RC062 MISS SEMANTI  CHOUDHURY 2016

RC065 MAS AYUSH  CHOUDHARY 2021

RD093 MR AMITAVA  DEY 2006

RD114 MISS PRAGYA PARAMITA  DUTTA 2019

RD115 MAS AYANAAVA  DAS 2020

RD116 MAS RUPAK  DEY 2021

RD117 MAS ABHIK  DUTTA 2022

RD118 MISS SHIVALI  DALMIA 2022

RD119 MAS DIBYA  DAS 2022

RG078 MAS AJAY  GUPTA 2018

RG079 MISS SANJANA  GHOSH 2020

RG080 MAS PRATIK  GUPTA 2022

RG081 MR ROHIT LAL  GUPTA 2022

RG082 MR SATYAJEET KUMAR GUPTA 2023

RH007 MAS MAZHAR  HUSSAIN 2016

RH008 MAS AZHAR  HUSSAIN 2018

RH009 MAS NAZIR  HOSSAIN 2020

RJ005 MISS AAKANSHA  JAIN 2022

RK008 MAS DEBASISH  KUNDU 2016

RK009 MISS ANUSHKA  KAR 2020

RM115 MAS SILADITYA  MONDAL 2010

RM130 MR SUVENDU  MUKHERJEE 2020

RM131 MAS PALASH  MAITY 2021

RM132 DR ISHAN  MUKHERJI 2022

RM133 MISS MAYURAKSHI  MUKHERJEE 2022

RN004 MAS RAMPRASAD  NASKAR 2018

RN005 MS MEGHNA  NAIR 2019

RP011 MISS SUDARSHANA  PATRA 2020

RP012 MISS DEVANSHI  POWANI 2021

RP013 MISS SHNIKA  POWANI 2021

RQ001 MR S.M.  QAMARUDDIN 2008

RR033 MAS PRAKASH  RANJAN 2019

RR037 MAS ROSHAN  RAY 2021

RR038 MAS SUCHISUBHRA  ROY 2021

RR039 MISS KASTURI  ROY 2022

RS090 MR SOUMEN  SARKAR 2000

RS118 MAS SAMAR  SAHA 2010

RS129 MAS SUMIT  SAHA 2016

RS130 MAS RAJIB KUMAR  SINGH 2016

RS141 MAS PARTHA SARATHI  SADHUKHAN 2016

RS143 MR UTPAL  SEAL 2018

RS145 MAS ROHIT KUMAR  SINGH 2018

RS153 MISS MOUBANI  SARKAR 2021

RS154 MAS ROHIT  SHARMA 2021

RS155 MAS SANKALPA  SAHA 2022

RS156 MAS SHROTRIYO  SEN 2022

RS157 MISS RIYA  SINGH 2022

RS158 MAS PRABIN  SINGH 2022

RS159 MR ROHIT KUMAR  SINGH 2022

RS160 MR BHUPESH KUMAR SHARMA 2023

RT002 MR SYAMAL  TIKADAR 2006

RT009 MISS SWETA  TRIPATHI 2021

RT010 MAS ANIKET  THAKUR 2021

Rt011 MAS SACHIN  TRIPATHI 2022
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Member Member YEAR
Code Name

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

STUDENT MEMBERS

SA026 MAS SUNNIDHYA  ADHIKARY 2019

SA028 MAS MD  ASIF 2021

SB077 MAS ROHIT  BHANDARI 2017

SB080 MAS JAYANTA  BAG 2018

SB083 MAS CHANDAN  BAITHA 2019

SB084 MS ARPITA  BAIDYA 2019

SB089 MAS SIDDHARTHA  BISWAS 2020

SB090 MAS SWAYAM  BHATTACHARYA 2020

SB091 MAS KANKA  BHATTACHARJEE 2021

SB092 MAS RISHIKESH  BARDHAN 2021

SB093 MAS RAHUL KUMAR  BHAGAT 2022

SB094 MISS ADVIKA  BASU 2022

SB095 MISS ANOUSHKA  BASU 2023

SC077 MAS ROHITASHWA  CHAKROBORTY 2019

SC078 MISS DIYA  CHOUHAN 2019

SC081 MAS SOUVIK  CHAKRABORTY 2019

SC082 MAS NEEL  CHAKRABORTY 2022

Sc083 MAS SANSKAR  CHANDRA 2022

SC084 MAS DEVANSHH  CHAKRABROTY 2022

SD090 MAS SUBHOJIT  DAS 2018

SD091 MAS RAJA  DEBNATH 2019

SD093 MS ANANYA  DAS SHARMA 2019

SD094 MS ANNESHA  DAS SHARMA 2019

SD098 MAS SHIBRAJ  DEY 2019

SD103 MAS SUBHAJEET  DAS 2019

SD107 MAS ROHTI  DAS 2021

SD108 MISS ISHIKA  DAS 2021

SD109 MAS VEDANTA AKASH  DAS GUPTA 2021

SD110 MAS AINEESH  DUTT 2021

SD111 MISS BONHISHIKHA  DAS 2022

SD112 MAS ADHYAYAN  DUTTA 2022

SD113 MISS SANSTHITA  DAS 2022

SD114 MISS ATIRIYA  DASGUPTA 2022

SG049 MAS AMAN  GUPTA 2013

SG062 MS OISHI  GOOPTU 2019

SG063 MS ADRIJA  GOOPTU 2019

SG066 MAS ANANGA  GHARAMI 2020

SG067 MISS SPRIHA  GHOSH 2021

SG068 MAS SAMRAT  GHOSH 2021

SG069 MAS HEMKESH  GUHA 2022

SG070 MISS SUBHASHREE  GHOSH 2022

SG071 MISS SUMEDHA  GHOSH 2023

SH035 MAS RANAJIT  HALDER 2019

SK037 MISS AVASA  KINOSHITA 2018

SK039 MISS ADVIKA  KRISHNAN 2021

SK040 MAS ARITRA  KUNDU 2022

SK041 MAS JAY SEKHAR  KUNDU 2022

SK042 MISS ANSHPREET  KAUR AULUCK 2022

SL007 MISS SHRIYA  LAHA 2018

SL008 MAS DEBADRITO  LAHA 2022

SL009 MISS NANDIKA  LAHA 2022

SM095 MAS AARUSH  MUKHERJEE 2017

SM102 MAS JAYANTA  MONDAL 2018

SM106 MAS SABYASACHI  MONDAL 2019

SM107 MAS ROHIT  MONDAL 2021

SM108 MISS SATTVIKI  MUKHERJEE 2021

SM109 MAS DIVIT SHANKER  MATHUR 2022

SM110 MAS SAGNIK  MAITY 2022

SM111 MISS SREEJANI  MUKHERJEE 2022

SM112 MAS JAYADITYA  MONDAL 2022

SM113 MISS SHREE  MISHRA 2022

SN018 MAS SURANGANA  NAYAK 2022

SP027 MAS APU  PATRA 2013

SP042 MISS SWARA  POPAT 2017

SP046 MAS RITESH  PRASAD 2018

SP047 MISS PURBITA  PAUL 2018

SP048 MAS TATHAGATA  PAL 2019

SP050 MAS ISHAN  PAIK 2021

SP051 MAS KANISHK  PAL CHOUDHURY 2021

SP052 MAS SWASTIK  PAL 2021

SP053 MAS ADITYA  PRAMANIK 2023

SR036 MAS PRITAM  ROY 2012

SR047 MAS BINAY KUMAR  ROUTH 2018

SR051 MAS SHAIKH AADIL  RAJA 2019

SR054 MISS RIDHIMA  RADHHKRISHNAN 2021

SR055 MAS EHTERAM  RAZA 2021

SR056 MISS AADHYA  RADHAKRISHNAN 2021

SR057 MISS NANDINI  ROY 2022

SR058 MISS RAJ NANDINI  ROY 2022

SS158 MISS ANUSHKA  SADHUKHAN 2016

SS162 MAS SHEEZAN  SHAKIL 2017

SS163 MISS NEHA  SHAW 2017

SS170 MAS BISHAI  SHAW 2018

SS172 MAS ARSHDEEP  SINGH 2018

SS173 MAS AVISHEK KR  SINGH 2018

SS177 MAS GANESH KUMAR  SINGH 2019

SS178 MAS AKSHPREET  SINGH 2019

SS180 MISS ALINA  SADIQUE 2019
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SS182 MR GAURAV  SINGH 2019

SS184 MAS ANIKAIT  SINGH 2021

SS185 MAS SOURANIL  SAHA 2021

SS186 MAS ROHIT  SINGH 2021

SS187 MAS RITURAJ  SAHA 2021

SS188 MAS PREM  SHARMA 2021

SS189 MAS ARITRA  SINHA 2022

SS190 MISS ADITI  SRINIVAS 2022

SS191 MAS AMLANJYOTI  SARMAH 2022

SS192 MISS SHARANYA  SENGUPTA 2022

SS193 MISS KHYATI  SHARMA 2022

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

Member Member YEAR
Code Name

SS194 MISS SAONA  SARKAR 2022

SS195 MISS ANUSKA  SEN ROY 2022

SS196 MISS YONA  SENGUPTA 2022

SS197 MAS SHIBAYAN KUMAR  SEN 2022

SS198 MAS PUSHAN  SADHUKHAN 2022

SS199 MAS DEVAANG  SHAH 2022

SS200 MAS ROHIT KUMAR SINGH 2022

SS201 MAS ISHAN  SINGH 2022

ST016 MISS DINKI  THAKOR 2018

SY008 MAS DIWAKAR  YADAB 2017

Sy009 MAS AYUSH KUMAR  YADAV 2021

NICCO ENGINEERING SERVICES LTD

NICCO PARK AND RESORTS LTD

DESUN HOSPITAL AND HEART INSTITUTE

KPC MEDICAL COLLEGE AND HOSPITAL

D.P.AHUJA & CO.

FUTURE GAMING AND HOTEL SERVICES PVT LTD

HALDIA PETROCHEMICALS LTD

S. MAJUMDAR & CO

THE BENGAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
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